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Mujib - The making of A Nation

Vision
To create domestic and global
appreciation and celebration of the
Cinemas of India.

oG (g <)
Chhaad (The Terrace)

ol&g
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Korangi Nunchi (Who Will Marry Thomas?)

Mission
NFDC aims at fostering excellence in
cinema and promoting the diversity
of its culture by supporting and
encouraging films made in various
Indian languages.

Josephki Macha
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About us

The National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC)
was set up by the Government of India in 1975 with the primary
objective of planning, promoting and organizing an integrated and
efficient development of the Indian Film Industry in accordance
with the National economic policy and objectives laid down by
the Central Government from time to time. In 1980, Film Finance
Corporation and Indian Motion Picture Export Corporation were
merged with NFDC.

NFDC'’s vision is to create domestic and global appreciation
and celebration of the cinemas of India and we aim to foster
excellence in Cinema and promoting the diversity of its culture by
supporting and encouraging films in various Indian languages.
The Corporation has demonstrated its efficacy in successfully
implementing its Vision and Mission statements by funding and
producing over 300 films in 21 Indian languages, which have won
several international accolades including the Academy Awards
(Gandhi), National and State Awards.

ANTAREEN

DIE EINGESCHLOSSENE

Produced by NFDC — DOORDA

ganashatru
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BRI FE (g drer A gerE?)
Korangi Nunchi (Who Will Marry Thomas?)

Film Production

NFDC produces & co-produces feature films that reflect
the diversity of Indian Cinema, under the Scheme of the
Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, titled “Development,
Communication and Dissemination of Filmic Content” (DCDFC)
under the sub scheme “Production of films in various Indian
languages”. Under the said Scheme, NFDC produces & co-
produces films under its extant guidelines for film production,
whereby it encourages debutant filmmakers by undertaking
100% production of their first feature film and co-production of
good quality films in partnership with private filmmakers both
from India and abroad. The objective of MOU is to encourage
production of good quality and socially relevant films in Indian
languages. The scheme supports production of films with
cinematic, thematic and aesthetic excellence.

Films Completed
Telugu film Korangi Nunchi (Who Will Marry Thomas?)
Bengali film Chhaad (The Terrace)

Films under production

Bangla film Mujib - The making of A Nation — an Indo
Bangladesh Co-production

Manipuri film Josephki Macha

BIE (g X4F)

SIthehT AT
Josephki Macha
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Distribution

NFDC with its robust multifaceted system to facilitate showcasing
of Indian independent cinema across traditional platforms
(Theatrical, Television & Home Video) and to renowned
digital platforms (Video-on-demand, DTH and In-Flight), has
successfully concluded deals of over 120 library films with largest
broadcasters like Doordarshan, Sony and Global digital platforms
such as MUBI, Criterion Channel among others.

One of the first home-grown OTT platforms in India, www.
cinemasofindia.com. Cinemas of India, OTT platform launched
in 2012, aims to align with the goals, mission and objectives
of Government of India driven campaigns & be the single click
platform for movies. It streams NFDC’s award winning classics &
a decent mix of acquired films, shorts & documentaries.

NFDC's official OTT Platform

Cinemas of India
India's Largest Collection of pathbreaking Award Winning Movies

27 SI5ed

' 7 (/ :"@

| Dy
3nfe e

Adi Shankaracharya
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ROOM

Promotion

+ Film Bazaar is the largest South Asian film market organized

by National Film Development Corporation (NFDC) alongside
the International Film Festival of India (IFFI), every year at
the Marriott Resort, Goa, India. Film Bazaar is a platform
exclusively created to encourage collaboration between the
International and South Asian film fraternity.

The 15th edition of NFDC Film Bazaar was held online from
November 20-25, 2022 over a period of 6 days instead of 4
days as in the physical format.

+ A unique state of the art 3D virtual portal was created for

Film Bazaar Online which was very well received around
the world and was a huge success. A total of 553 delegates
logged in from 39 countries.

The focus is on discovering, supporting and showcasing
South Asian content and talent in the field of filmmaking,
production and distribution.

* Industry professionals from all over the world attend in order

to network and also learn about the upcoming trends in
business of cinema and to find other collaborations.

+ It has become a must-attend event for international sales

agents, producers, distributors, film festival directors/
programmers, Buyers and film funds. Film Bazaar aims at
facilitating the world sales for South Asian Cinema and Co-
Productions.

The Various segments of Film Bazaar which are part of Film
Bazaar 2021 are — Co-Production Market, Work-in-Progress
Lab, Viewing Room, Industry Screenings, Film Offices, and
Knowledge Series.
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NFDC Labs

NFDC Labs was commenced in 2012, to deliver a key output for
the Indian film community — training for professional filmmakers,
providing workshops and master classes in core disciplines
— directing, writing, editing, cinematography and producing to
address the gap in the area of mid-career training opportunities
in the film sector.

+ NFDC conducted the Screenwriters’ Lab in 2021 in which 8
writers went through the intense sessions online session for
5 months in which 3 session were conducted and the Indian
and International Mentors gave the feedback on their script.

» In association with Maharashtra Film, Stage & Cultural
Development Corporation Ltd, NFDC conducted a Marathi
Screenwriters’” Camp where 6 scripts in Marathi language
were given a feedback by the removed Marathi mentors.
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National Museum of Indian
Cinema

With the on-going part of the mega merger of the Ministry’s
media units with NFDC, operation of NMIC has been taken
over by the Company in 2022. NMIC welcomed visitors post
pandemic restrictions were lifted. Leading up to the reopening
of the Museum, it collaborated with The Vintage and Classic Car
Club of India (VCCCI) for conducting a vintage car exhibition at
the Museum premise. The VCCCI’s value system and legacy of
restoration and culture complements Museum’s personality and
it’s a great amalgamation of connecting exhibitions to our cinema
Museum.

Cine Artistes Welfare of Fund of
India (CAWFI)

a. The largest cine-artiste trust formed in the year 1991 is
administered and managed by the trustees duly appointed
by the NFDC Board

b. 5% of profits earned from the film Gandhi are contributed to
CAWFI every year

c. The main objective is to give financial assistance to yester
years Cine Artistes above 50 years of age who have fallen
on bad days and need financial support
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PRI F TSI fRar s,

. THAT URUA & IFgured H @i RO 2021-22 &

Y TSNTA H AT hdel FGEA P 3dd SHT Td W
Folgciiaes Als ¥ A S W &

g Tg veltd vHHT uRuaAl & Igar @/ sedeA
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grefifep, fAfATe & arT 12 3R 9RT 13 & grayE &
HIAR, ARG & Ugufd ol el & 3fgpd ufdfafa
A/ 3NTdTs & ACTH § oA # T F Hha € 3R
30T die 3Tl Hhd &.

474t T RO 2021-22

Notice

Notice is hereby given that the 47th Annual General Meeting
of National Film Development Corporation Limited will be held
on shorter notice on Tuesday, the 27th day of December, 2022
at 15:00 Hrs at the Registered Office of the company through
Video Conferencing (VC)/Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM), to
transact the following business.

Ordinary Business

1. To consider and adopt the audited financial statements of the
Company for the year ended March 31, 2022, which include
the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for
the year ended March 31, 2022, the Balance Sheet as on
that date, the Auditors’ Report thereon, the Directors’ Report
and comments of the Comptroller and Auditor General of
India on the financial statement.

By Order of The Board of Directors
For National Film Development Corporation Limited

(Sumona Majumdar)
Company Secretary
Place — Mumbai
Date — 27.12.2022

Note

1. The Meeting is being convened at a shorter notice, subject
to consent, in writing, of more than 95% of the Members of
the Company, pursuant to the provisions of Section 101 of
the Act. Consent form is enclosed.

2. In view of Covid-19 pandemic situation, the Ministry of
Corporate Affairs (“MCA”) has vide its circular dated May
5, 2020 read together with circulars dated 1.01.2021,
08.12.2021, 14.12.2021 and 05.05.2022, (collectively
referred to as “MCA Circulars”) permitted convening
the Annual General Meeting (“AGM”) through Video
Conferencing (“VC”) or Other Audio Visual Means (“OAVM”).
In accordance with the MCA Circulars, provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 (‘the Act’), the AGM of the Company is
being held through VC/OAVM. This AGM shall be deemed to
be held at the Registered Office of the Company.

3. In compliance with the MCA Circulars, Notice of the AGM
along with the Annual Report 2021-22 is being sent only
through electronic mode to the Members at their email
addresses.

4. Since this AGM is being held through VC/OAVM pursuant
to the MCA Circulars, physical attendance of members has
been dispensed with. Accordingly, the facility for appointment
of proxies by the members will not be available for this AGM
and hence the Proxy Form are not annexed hereto. However,
in terms of the provisions of Section 112 and Section 113
of the Act, Authorised representatives of the Members such
as the President of India can attend the AGM through VC/
OAVM and cast their vote.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Managing Director’s Letter to
Shareholders

On behalf of the Board of Directors of the National Film
Development Corporation Ltd., | present the report of NFDC for
F. Y. 2021-22. As all of you are aware, the beginning of year was
adversely effected due to the second wave of Covid-19 pandemic
and the operation of the company was badly affected by the lock
down. During the year company could enhance its revenue from
operation to ¥ 6887.02 Lakhs from ¥ 5264.29 Lakhs in previous
year, which is 30% increase compared to last year. However,
incurred loss of ¥ 673.99 Lakhs during the year in comparison to
profit of ¥ 64.05 Lakhs in the previous year 2020-21. | am hopeful
NFDC will be able to make profit in the F. Y. 2022-23. A brief on
the operational insight of the company during the year follows:

Film Production

One of main object of the Corporation is to produce good cinema
and in this direction under the sub-scheme “Production of films
in various Indian languages” of the Scheme “Development
Communication and Dissemination of Filmic Content” (DCDFC)
of Ministry of Information and Broadcasting, Company received
% 4.88 Crores for production of 4 films and % 15.50 crores for
“Bangabandhu” an Indo-Bangladesh Co-production based on
life and works of Shri Sheikh Mujibur Rehman (the father of the
nation of Bangladesh) directed by Shri Shyam Benegal. The
entire shooting has been completed and now post production
activities are under process. Other than these Company has its
own Produced film like Bengali feature film “Chhaad” directed
by Ms. Indrani Chakrabarti, which has recently won Special Jury
Mention at the 28th Kolkata International Film Festival in the
category Competition in Indian Language Films. A Telugu feature
film “Korangi Nunchi” directed by Shri K. Jayadev. Company has
also produced films under Co-production like Josephki Macha
directed by Shri Haobam Paban Kumar, which is under final
stage of post-production. We are also producing an animation
film in Hindi language “Ped Pe Kamra”.

Distribution

Over the years, distribution channel of NFDC has evolved with
over 300 films in 20+ regional Indian languages including Hindi
and 85 titles restored, NFDC syndicates a catalogue of 120
films which includes premium & marquee films that have won
National and International Awards & recognitions. These content
are syndicated across medium of outreach for appropriate
exploitation, revenue and reach. The content is further leveraged
globally by identifying and participating at film festivals and
International markets to maintain the positioning of Cinemas of
India as the brand that is the face of independent cinema from
India. NFDC has been successful in showcasing cinema to the
audiences by effectively exploiting contemporary modes of film
distribution avenues. The OTT platform www.cinemasofindia.
com streams NFDC’s films. We enter into collaboration with
various platforms both domestic and international for maximum
outreach of our classic films other than domestic and international
Festival Screenings. The Iconic Week was observed by M | & B
between 23rd to 29th August 2021 and NFDC showcased seven
films free on each day on its OTT platform by streaming films
like Bangarwadi, Bioscope, Crossing Bridges, Ek Ghar, Island
City, Miss Beatty’s Children & Vees Mhanje Vees. Corporation
continues its representation at all major film markets across the
globe and build brand NFDC across all renowned markets such
as Marche du Cannes, American Film Market (AFM), European
Film Market (EFM), Filmart (Hong Kong) etc. and build great
relationships with A-list festival programmers, International
sales agents/distributors & journalists of repute and to scout for
potential partnerships & content sales. Celebrated the Satyajit
Ray Centennial during the 72nd edition of Berlinale 2022, by
facilitating the films Ghare Baire, Agantuk, Ganashatru and the
documentaries Music of Satyajit Ray & Nemai Ghosh — A Ray of
Light for streaming on ClII’s India Pavilion platform between 10th
to 17th February 2022.
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Advertisement Film Production and

Communication

Production of advertising communication for the government
and its various agencies has been the highest contributor of
revenue this year and NFDC has firmly established itself as a
360-degree integrated media service provider for the creation and
dissemination of advertising communication across platforms.
Our major highlights were Anthem (music based video for the 7th
International Day of Yoga 2021), Inspirational Short films (NFDC
produced 41 short films for Sports Authority of India on Indian
Olympic contingent’s preparation for Tokyo Olympics); Azaadi Ka
Amrit Mahotsav- ( 7 high end films on various themes related
to Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav); Honouring the Senior citizens;
Promoting Scientific thought and culture; we produced Song
for Ministry of Education’s Republic day tableau which won the
best tableau award in the Central Ministry and Dept. Category);
Represented India at Dubai Expo etc.

Media Business

NFDC is a Nodal agency of Government of India executing
Electronic Media campaigns and does dissemination of
Awareness Programs and Information about schemes,
messages, advertisement and policies of different Ministries,
Public Sector Undertaking (PSU’s), Autonomous Bodies,
Departments and organization under the Govt. of India, as per
DAVP rates. During the year 13 Campaigns were undertaken on
behalf of three clients.

Skill Development & Training

NFDC has been providing training in various technical trades
pertaining to film making since 2005 and has trained and placed
nearly 18,000 candidates. Owing to its committed efforts in the
area, NFDC received the “Awarding Body” status in December
2020, from the National Council for Vocational Education &
Training, Ministry of Skill development & Entrepreneurship.
NFDC as the Skill Partner has conducted a Digital Photography
Competition for students under the Junior Skills initiative,
held in March 2022, organized by National Skill Development
Corporation (NSDC) in collaboration with the Central Board of
Secondary Education (CBSE). We collaboration with Netflix,
launched a Recognition to Prior Learning (RPL) programme, on
March 8, 2022, in New Delhi. In February, NFDC held discussions
with Berlinale Talents, world’s leading talent development
initiative, that takes place at the Berlin International Film Festival
in regard to a prospective collaboration for 75 Creative Minds
of Tomorrow (CMOT), at the International Film Festival of India
(IFFI). We also organize the skill development workshops and
sessions in the Knowledge Series during Film Bazaar, which has
been appreciated and validated by the industry leaders and was
endorsed by the Producers Guild of India, Film Federation of
India and FTII.

Film Bazaar

Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created to encourage
collaboration between the international and South Asian film
fraternity. The Bazaar focuses on discovering, supporting and
showcasing South Asian content and talent, in the realm of
filmmaking, production and distribution. Marché du Film had
approached NFDC to participate in their 2021 Program plans for
‘Goes to Cannes’ and ‘Co-Production Day’. Goes To Cannes - A
slot was secured for NFDC Film Bazaar to showcase the five
Work-in-Progress films from the 2020 online edition i.e, films
which were still in the post-production stage. Co-Production Day
was organised online for the entire day on Friday, July 9. Film
Bazaar 2021, due to the unprecedented situation of the COVID-19
pandemic was conducted virtually between November 20-25,
2021. A unique state of the art 3D virtual portal was created for
Film Bazaar Online which was very well received around the
world and was a huge success. A total of 553 delegates logged
in from 39 countries. The French Embassy in India presented
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

The French Institute Award for one selected project from the 20
selected Co- Production Market projects. Collaboration between
the Produire Au Sud Workshop (France) with specially curated 5
days’ preparatory workshop for Co-Production Market selected
participants was conducted online. All the Film Bazaar session
were held online which included Co-Production Market, Work-
in-Progress Lab, Viewing Room, Knowledge Series, Film Offices
and Industry Screenings.

Screenwriters’ Lab

The Lab structured with 3 online sessions spread over 4-5
months. Out of eight scipts two 2 — Rekhta by Himadri Parmar
and Gos kota Manuh (The woodcutter) by Paraksh Deka, are in
post production and will soon be completed.

Film Facilitation Office (FFO)

Our endeavor Film Facilitation Office is a cohesive ecosystem
of Key Central Government Ministries/Departments and 36
State Governments. FFO continues to act as an Online Single
Window Permission Facilitation Mechanism for both international
and domestic filmmakers. Since 2016, 144 international projects
from across 33 countries were accorded permissions to film in
India. Out of which 13 projects were recognized as official co-
production under the Audio Visual co-production treaties signed
by Government of India with various countries. Its major work
during the year were Processing of International Applications,
it processed 25 Domestic Applications, Facilitation of Indo—
Bangladesh official co-production film ‘Bangabandhu’; Integration
of FFO Web portal with National Single Window System (NSWS);
Facilitating Policy framework to the government; Film in India
initiative and hold B2B meetings with filmmakers/producers; FFO
Sessions in Knowledge Series, Film Bazaar 2021; FFO Session
in ‘Meet the Professionals’; State Participation at Online Film
Bazaar 2021 etc. Now FFO has been transferred to the Invest
India.

Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India

On Social front, the Trust formed out of a portion of profit earned
from the film Gandhi, in the year 1991 by late Lord Richard
Attenborough, is striving to extent financial assistance to old cine
artistes above 50 years who have fallen on bad days.

Digital Media

NFDC has expanded its portfolio from just offering Social Media
Management services to executing Digital Campaign, Influencer
Outreach Programs, Search Engine Optimization (SEO) and
Website Development. Going forward, NFDC plans to broaden
the scope of its services to Mobile App Development and
providing services in sync with latest emerging technologies.
With recent trend social outreach and the significance given to
Digital Media by various Government Departments, the Digital
Media vertical have immense potential of growth.

Outlook for the next year

The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting vide its Office
Memorandum No.M-14011/2/2020-DO(FA) dated 5th January
2021 had informed that the Cabinet in the meeting held on
23rd December 2020 has decided to merge four Film Media
Units namely- Films Division, Children’s Film Society of India,
National Film Archive of India and Directorate of Film Festivals
with National Film Development Corporation Ltd. With NFDC
becoming an integrated body, resources can be used better. It
will also focus on developing content for OTT and on making
films and explore better ways to achieve its goals.
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Reasonable convergence of activities and resources (of all four
bodies) will lead to better coordination and this synergy will create
balanced growth of Indian film industry, wherein feature films
including content for over-the-top (OTT) platforms, children’s
content, animation, short films and documentaries, will be made
by a singular organisation. NFDC will work as an umbrella
organisation, which will mean that film development, production,
promotion and preservation of filmic content will all come under
single management. This will save manpower engagement,
operational expenditure and also financial wastage.

The merger will focus on tapping into digital mediums, enhancing
profitability and utilizing film and TV professionals. Long pending
issues like better archiving under the National Film Archives,
greater visibility at important film festivals, will take center
stage. The merger would ensure, for all the institutions, quicker
decision-making and a growth trajectory guided by profitability
and deliverables that reflect in the balance sheet of the company.
In its post-merger avatar, NFDC would be able to monetize
the existing assets and infrastructure of all the units. With an
expanded asset base, NFDC will emerge a stronger institution
that would be in a position to make bigger decisions in content
creation than it has hitherto. Archiving and restoration being
done in NFAI would receive a boost as NFDC has a laid-out
process for picture and sound restoration, resulting in uniformity
of standards. Festivals/markets held by all the five institutions
can now be handled by a single team equipped with the specific
skill sets required to organize such events.

This year Film Bazaar was organized alongside the International
film festival of India (November 20-28, 2022) at the Marriott
Hotel, Goa, November 20-24, 2022. A total of 1407 delegates
from 39 countries attended Film Bazaar this year.

The Commissioned Production dept. has in the current year
acquired 72 work orders of earned ¥ 17.93 Cr and the projects in
hand is about 170 Nos of value % 60.00 Cr.

With the on-going Merger, activities of National Archive of India
(NFAI), Pune and National Museum of Indian Cinema has
been taken over by NFDC. In the year 2022, NFDC-NFAI has
been conducting activities pertaining to the filmic content of its
collection. As part of National Film Heritage Mission (NFHM),
more than thousand films (features, shorts and documentaries)
have been digitized in both 2K and 4K resolution on the premises
of NFDC-NFAI. Additionally, multiple Satyajit Ray films were
restored in 4K resolution from the original camera negatives and
were screened across globally reputed International Festivals
such as Cannes, Venice and TIFF, to name a few. Preventive
Conservation project has been initiated for the conservation of
celluloid reels at NFDC-NFAI. The conservation lab has been
set up and is ready to commence the meticulous conservation
work on physically and chemically damaged and deteriorating
film reels. As part of “The Film Circle”, NFDC-NFAI organizes film
screenings every Saturday for the film circle members to enable
regular dissemination of cinema from its rich collection.

NFDC has taken over of the operation of National Museum of
Indian Cinema (NMIC) its footfall increased from approx. 1600
per month to 2000 visitors in November, 2022. To increase
footfall, NMIC has initiated a tie up with various travel portals
where they will be listing NMIC and promote in their tour
packages, have initiated a conversation with Ministry of culture
for featuring us on their portals among Museums, be featured as
a part of the upcoming Museums festival to be held in Delhi and
also be a part of the museums of India guide to be published
in 2023. NMIC signed up a digital marketing agency and the
social media handles have been gaining traction. NMIC has
huge infrastructure and we are exploring for options of additional
revenue generation by various means.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Corporate Governance

Company has complied with the conditions of the corporate
governance as stipulated in the guidelines on corporate
governance for Central Public Sector Enterprises.

Industrial Relations
During the year, industrial relations in your company remained
cordial.

Acknowledgement
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Report as well as the audited balance sheet and the statement
of profit and loss for the year 2021-22. It is requested that the
Annual Accounts be approved and adopted.

Place — Mumbai
Date — 27.12.2022

(Ravinder Bhakar)
Managing Director
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Directors’ Report

To,

The Shareholders

Your directors are presenting the 47th Annual Report together
with Audited accounts of the Company for the financial year
ended March 31, 2022.

During the year Company has incurred loss of ¥ 673.99 Lakhs
in comparison to profit of ¥ 64.05 Lakhs in the previous year
2020-21. The second wave of Covid-19 pandemic had adversely
effected the operation of the company due to the lock down. The
company still managed to enhance its topline by 30% during the
year.

1. Performance Highlights
1.1 Financial Details
a. The highlights of performance of the company for the

Financial Year 2021-22 as against the performance in FY
2020-21, FY 2019-20 and FY 2018-19 are as under —

TomaEr & % in lakhs
Parameters 2021-22 2020-21 2019-20 2018-19
Thol ToTed Gross Revenues 7279 6438 11115 32977
g AfST (SN aw) Gross Margin (EBIDTA) (612) 162 (707) 151
Gory q\;fr CIE Profit before Tax (674) 64 (815) 14
Tl g Net Worth 2176 2850 2785 3600

T, gaar AR GER0T FFET J J0S HATET A4S GE&dT
TH-14011/2/2020-3130 (THU) fedAid 5 FAad 2021 &
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fhedl g 3R 37U d&3l B U R b ded] I
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b. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting vide its
Office Memorandum No.M-14011/2/2020-DO(FA) dated
5th January 2021 had informed that the Cabinet in the
meeting held on 23rd December 2020 has decided to
merge four Film Media Units namely- Films Division,
Children’s Film Society of India, National Film Archive of
India and Directorate of Film Festivals with National Film
Development Corporation Ltd. With NFDC becoming an
integrated body, resources can be used better. It will also
focus on developing content for OTT and on making films
and explore better ways to achieve its goals.

Reasonable convergence of activities and resources (of all
four bodies) will not only lead to better coordination but this
synergy will create balanced growth of Indian film industry,
wherein feature films including content for over-the- top
(OTT) platforms, children’s content, animation, short films
and documentaries, will be made by a singular organisation.
NFDC will work as an umbrella organisation, which will
mean that film development, production, promotion and
preservation of filmic content will all come under single
management. This will save manpower engagement,
operational expenditure and also financial wastage.

The merger will focus on tapping into digital mediums,
enhancing profitability and utilizing film and TV
professionals. Long pending issues like better archiving
under the National Film Archives, greater visibility at
important film festivals, will take center stage. The merger
would ensure, for all the institutions, quicker decision-
making and a growth trajectory guided by profitability
and deliverables that reflect in the balance sheet of the
company. In its post-merger avatar, NFDC would be able
to monetize the existing assets and infrastructure of all the
units. With an expanded asset base, NFDC will emerge
a stronger institution that would be in a position to make

T et famre Ao fafacs
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2.1

g oRumAT @1 IR g8y

31 A 2022 @ HAE gy & @udl F o

bigger decisions in content creation than it has hitherto.
Archiving and restoration being done in NFAI would receive
a boost as NFDC has a laid-out process for picture and
sound restoration, resulting in uniformity of standards.
Festivals/markets held by all the five institutions can now
be handled by a single team equipped with the specific skill
sets required to organize such events.

1.2

1.3

1.4

Capital structure —
Your company’s authorized share capital is ¥ 4540 lakhs
and paid up share capital is ¥ 4539 Lakhs.

Amount transferred or proposed to transfer to any
reserves —

Your Company has not transferred or proposed to
transfer any amount to any reserve as on 31.03.2022.

Dividend

Payment of Dividend is not recommended for the
financial year 2021-22, due to accumulated losses of
% 2367 Lakhs being carried forward as on March 31,
2022.

2. Financial Review

2.1

Summary of Financial Results
The summary of financial results of the company for the

gRUTAT FH1 IR &9 A ST OTIE year ended March 31, 2022 is given below —
Tarar # % in lakhs
Ravor Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
ol 3T Gross Income 7279 6437.97
sdfimsadu EBIDTA (612) 161.90
i @ Financial Expenses 0 1.18
AT - Td gRAUS Depreciation & Amortisation 62.09 96.63
Gory :E& AH/ (FIFeT) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (673.99) 64.08
BT &b o urayr i Provision for Tax, etc. 0 0
P b dIG AH/ (FTTT) Profit/(Loss) After Tax (673.99) 64.08
HeU — N/ (1) 31 I Ir=™aw Less: Profit/(loss) Brought forward (1692.71) (1756.79)
Jeldd U W AY SITAT ITAT Balance Carried to Balance Sheet (2366.70) (1692.71)

2.3

2.4

i«
g
:

THEAT §. o, addd # Pas-19 [gsor & §,
auAfy e wfasy 3 sU% FRUT FIdfad Sfaa 3R
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&Y AT 3111 gRT < BT R

frazor fAeagar § -

National Film Development Corporation Limited

2.2

2.3

2.4

Growth

The on-going merger of the media units like Children Film
Society of India, Film Division, National Film Achieve
of India and Directorate of Film Festivals Company
will enhance operational genre of NFDC many folds
in future years and is likely to bring in higher level of
synergy and operational efficiency and product basket
of the company. Though, Covid 19 is currently under
control, however, uncertainty in public life and economy
due to these cannot be ruled out in near future.

Net Worth

The net worth of the company for the financial year
2021-22 is ¥ 2176 Lakhs against ¥ 2850 Lakhs in the
previous year.

Foreign Exchange (Earnings and Outgo)

Earnings are from Film Screening/Broadcasting rights/
License Fee/Royalty Income, etc. Expenditure is from
Consultancy Fee/Registration Fee/Staff Traveling etc.
The details are as under —
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As required under the provisions of the Section 92(3) of the
Companies Act, 2013, the Annual Return of the Company
for 2021-22 is displayed on the website www.nfdcindia.com/
corporate performance.

4. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013, it is
hereby confirmed that —

i. In the preparation of the Annual Accounts for the period
ended March 31, 2022, the applicable accounting standards
have been followed, along with proper explanation relating
to material departures.

ii. Such accounting policies are selected and applied
consistently, and judgments and estimates made that are
reasonable and prudent, so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial
year, and of the profit or loss of the company for that period.

iii. Proper and sufficient care is taken for maintenance of
adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, 2013, for safeguarding
the assets of the company, and for preventing and detecting
fraud and other irregularities.

iv. The annual accounts have been prepared on a going
concern basis.

v. Proper systems have been devised to ensure compliance
with the provision of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively.

5. Activities of The Company

5.1 Film Production —
One of main object of the Corporation is to produce
good cinema, in this context the company executes
the scheme “Development Communication and
Dissemination of Filmic Content” (DCDFC) under
the sub scheme “Production of films in various Indian
languages” of the Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

i. NFDC had received ¥ 4.88 Crores for production of 4
films for the scheme “Production of films in various Indian
languages” and ¥ 15.50 crores for co-production of film
Bangabandhu in the FY 2021-22 from the Ministry of
Information Broadcasting.

ii. Films under various stages under the scheme “Production
of films in various Indian Languages”

Films under Own Production —

1. Bengali feature film Chhaad directed by Ms. Indrani
Chakrabarti has been completed and CBFC has certified
the film. ‘Chhaad’ is a realistic drama starring Paoli Dam,
Arunoday ‘Rahul’ Banerjee, Rajnandini Paul & Rajnandini
Paul & another prominent cast.

T et famre Ao fafacs
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

2. Telugu feature film Korangi Nunchi directed by Shri K.

Jayadev has been completed and CBFC has certified the
film. The film features actors Shri Vikranth Santosh, Veteran
Actress Ms K. Archana & other prominent cast.

Films under Co-production —

1.

Josephki Macha directed by Shri Haobam Paban Kumar
is an adventure drama featuring the Padma Shri Awardee
Guru Rewben Mashangva in the lead role along with
other prominent cast. Shooting of the Manipuri film, has
successfully been completed. The film was shot in Tuinem,
Ringui, Somdal, Keithelmanbi, Noney areain the state of
Manipur. Film is under final stage of post-production.

The producer of Dogri feature film Ped Pe Kamra directed by
Shri Amit Dutta has requested the Corporation to convert the
feature film from Live action to Animation and the Ministry
has approved conversion to Animation film in Hindi language.

Co-Production of Film “Bangabandhu” —

Bengali film “Bangabandhu” an Indo-Bangladesh Co-
production is a film on the life and works of Shri Sheikh
Mujibur Rehman, the father of the nation of Bangladesh,
directed by Shri Shyam Benegal.

The entire shooting of the above mentioned film has been
successfully completed spread in four schedules over two
years in two countries and now post production activities are
under process.

5.2 Preview Theatre
Preview Theatre at Mumbai and Chennai have kept
its commitments to provide improved services to
CBFC and private parties in order to increase monthly
screenings. NFDC in collaboration with Government of
Tamil Nadu has established a state of the art preview
theatre and home theatre for screening of films for
production companies, CBFC, film industry associations,
embassies, educational institutions, corporate offices
etc. During the year 2021-22, 271 films were screened
in the Tagore Film Centre.

5.3 Skill Development & Training

National Film Development Corporation Ltd has been

conducting training in various technical trades pertaining

to film making since 2005 and has trained and placed

nearly 18,000 candidates.

+ The Media & Entertainment sector demands specialized

quality training & certification by organizations who have
gained credibility over the years, are known for their
contribution in cinema and talent development. To bridge
the gap and nurture talent and Skill development, which
is crucial for the Media and Entertainment industry, your
organization is committed.

+ Owing to determined and committed efforts in this area,

PN

the National Film Development Corporation (NFDC) in
December 2020, received the “Awarding Body” status,
which allowed the organization to undertake activities in skill
and talent development for the Media and Entertainment
industry.

The status allowed the organization to execute the following

Affiliation with private training partners;
Conduct Assessments;

Conduct Training of Trainers (ToT);
Award Certifications;
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5. Sale of Content to various training partners;
6. Conducting online courses aligned with NSQF;

7. Opening of Centres of Excellence (CoE) in film and
television

Corporation did not let the onset of pandemic affect their efforts
to ensure skilling, upskilling and training of people working in the
Media and Entertainment industry, especially Film and Television
sector.

The key activities NFDC undertook between 1st April 2021 and
31st March 2022 in the Skill Development and Training sphere —

+ After receiving an Awarding Body status in December
2020, NFDC developed three qualifications, aligned with
the National Skills Qualification Framework (NSQF), under
the National Council for Vocational Education and Training
(NCVET), in Digital Still Photography (NSDA Code: 2020/
ME/NDFC/03875), Digital Video Editor (NSDA Code: 2020/
ME/NFDC/03966), and Chief Camera Assistant (NSDA
Code: 2020/ME/NFDC/039655). As part of the Qualification
Files, Participant Handbooks in Hindi and English, and
Facilitator Guide in Hindi and English, were developed.

« NFDC also identified 50 courses/professions from the Media
and Entertainment industry in which qualifications may be
developed.

+ NFDC was the Skill Partner to conduct a Digital Photography
Competition for students under the Junior Skills initiative,
held in Match 2022. It was organized by National Skill
Development Corporation (NSDC) in collaboration Central
Board of Secondary Education (CBSE).

+ In the final round, 24 students, from Classes 6-8, 9-10 and
11-12 competed for the First Prize.

« NFDC, in collaboration with Netflix implemented a paid
Recognition of Prior Learning (RPL) programme to train
100 women scriptwriters currently working in the media and
entertainment sector. Four batches of 25 participants each
were organized and the veteran screenwriter, producer, and
director working in the film industry for over 25 years, Shri.
Munish Bharadwaj, joined as the trainer.

- Eduvantage has been brought on board as the assessment
agency for the candidates of the women scriptwriting
workshops.

+ NFDC held discussions and sent proposals to Skill
Development Boards/Departments/Missions of Chhattisgarh,
Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Sikkim and Ladakh to
undertake Skill Development and Training activities for youth
in these states for TV and Cinema. Setting up a Centre of
Excellence has also been considered in the states and due
proposals have been sent.

« NFDC held discussions with Berlinale Talents, world’s
leading talent development initiative, that takes place at the
Berlin International Film Festival in regard to a prospective
collaboration for 75 Creative Minds of Tomorrow (CMOT), at
the International Film Festival of India (IFFI).

Following the onset of pandemic, NFDC started online courses in
technical and non-technical aspects involved in filmmaking, such
as Non-Linear Editing, Multimedia, VFX, DI-Colour Correction,
among others.

Company has entered into MoU and collaborations for

imparting various trainings with Andhra Pradesh State Skill
Development Corporation (APSSDC), Madhya Pradesh State
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Skill Development Mission (MPSSDM), National Backward
Classes Finance Development Corporation (NBCFDC), National
Handicapped Film Development Corporation (NHFDC), National
Skill Development Corporation (NSDC) for Junior Skills, Digital
Photography etc.

NFDC now also organizes the skill development workshops and
sessions in the knowledge series during Film Bazaar. The effort
was appreciated and validated by the industry leaders and was
endorsed by the Producers Guild of India, Film Federation of
India and FTIl. The workshops are conducted in the areas of
Script Writing, Acting, Short Film Writing, VFX, Cinematography
& Direction. The workshops were conducted by industry eminent
like Shri Prasoon Joshi, Smt Vani Tripathi Tikkoo, Smt Meghna
Gulzar, Shri Adil Hussain, Shri Puneet Krishna and others. The
knowledge Series session on skill development were supported
by Ministry of Skill Development & Entrepreneurship.

During the lockdown, NFDC started online courses in various
technical & non-technical aspects, these courses were a success
and had optimum enrollments with requests for making it a
regular exercise in future. With NFDC network, several private
partners such as, Red FM, Netflix, Amaxon Prime, Adobe have
offered to collaborate. NFDC also initiated a pilot programme with
FTIl on Film Appreciation. The course was a success with over
subscription of seats and request for new batches and sessions.
NFDC now has a full- fledged online classes for various courses
in Script Writing, Editing, Voice Over Artist, Film Appreciation etc.

NFDC is also conducting various media related training
programme for the unemployed youth and during the year 750
online and 290 offline skill training was imparted. Current we
undertaking following —

i. Department for School Education, Government of Tamil
Nadu.
Under the Samagra Shiksha scheme, Department of School
Education, Government of Tamil Nadu has entered into
an arrangement with NFDC for providing skill training in
“Multimedia” for 11,120 school students studying in 9th and
11th Standard in 278 schools in 37 districts of Tamil Nadu.
The department has transferred ¥ 3.05 Crore to NFDC for
conducting the skill training in schools.

ii. Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation (TNSDC)
Under Tamil Nadu Skill Development Corporation (TNSDC)
“Sustainable Industry - Complaint Employment” training was
provided to 70 undergraduate final year college students in
Animation and Multimedia

iii. Differently Abled Persons Welfare (DAW)
During the year, around 204 unemployed Differently Abled
Persons in Tamil Nadu were provided skill training under the
schemes of the Tamil Nadu State Differently Abled Persons
Welfare Department.

Also, NFDC has received work order from the department for
providing skill training for around 250 unemployed Differently
Abled Persons in Editing, Multimedia, Animation, Audio
Engineering and Digital Still Photography.

NFDC in association with the National Institute for
Empowerment of Persons with Multiple Disabilities
(NIEPMD) provided Multimedia skill training to around 50
Intellectually Challenged candidates under DAW scheme.

NFDC in association with Bharathidasan University, Tirchy
provided various courses like Multimedia skill training to
around 50 Intellectually Challenged candidates under DAW
scheme.
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5.4.1

iv. Welfare of Transgender Community

For the empowerment of Transgender Community, the
National Backward Classes and Finance Development
Corporation (NBCFDC) entered into an arrangement
with NFDC for providing skill training to 50 transgender
candidates in Editing and Videography.

. Welfare of Backward Classes and Economically Weaker

Section

For the benefit of backward classes and economically
weaker section, the National Backward Classes and Finance
Development Corporation (NBCFDC) in association with
NFDC has initiated skill training to 200 candidates in Editor
and Graphic Designer job roles

5.4 Distribution
With over 300 films in 20+ regional Indian languages
including Hindi and 85 titles restored, NFDC syndicates
a catalogue of 120 films which includes premium &
marquee films that have won National and International
Awards & recognitions. These content are syndicated
across various TV, Digital, Video on Demand platforms
worldwide for appropriate exploitation, revenue and
reach. The content is further leveraged globally by
identifying and participating at film festivals and
International markets to maintain the positioning of
Cinemas of India as the brand that is the face of
independent cinema from India. NFDC has been
successful in showcasing cinema to the audiences
by effectively exploiting contemporary modes of film
distribution avenues. Distribution is structured into
various verticals namely Distribution — Theatrical,
Syndication — Domestic, Exports — International Sales,
OTT - Cinemas of India, Home-Video along with
Film Festivals & Markets. The OTT platform www.
cinemasofindia.com streams NFDC'’s films through out
the year and is accessible from anywhere in the world.

Domestic

Doordarshan

Facilitated the telecast of NFDC’s Sanskrit language
feature film Adi Shankaracharya directed by Shri G V
lyer in original language along with Hindi and Tamil
dubbed versions to Doordarshan — National, DD —
Bharati & DD — Podhigai channels.

Reliance Projects and Property Management Services
Limited (Jio Cinema)

Formalized 90 films deal with Reliance’s Jio Cinema
OTT platform for a period of 18 months on a non-
exclusive basis for SVOD rights for India.

Festival Screenings (Domestic)

Organized the Satyajit Ray Film Festival Online which
was held between 2nd to 5th May 2021 on NFDC’s
OTT platform www.cinemasofindia.com for free. Six
films including three of Satyajit Ray’s directorial classics
Agantuk (The Stranger), Ganashatru (Enemy of the
People), Ghare Baire (The Home and the World),
Sandip Ray’s Uttoran (The Broken Journey) along with
docu-features Music of Satyajit Ray directed by Shri
Utpalendu Chakraborty & Nemai Ghosh —a RAY of light
by Shri Anirban Mitra & Shri Tirtho Dasgupta were part
of the Festival.

5.4.2 Exports

MUBI, UK

Formalized 24 films deal with MUBI OTT platform for a
period of 18 months on non-exclusive basis for SVOD
rights Worldwide. NFDC shares a mutually beneficial
association with MUBI since 2019 & this was the third
successful collaboration with MUBI.
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5.4.3

Academy Museum of Motion Pictures

NFDC facilitated clip rights of 3 (three) & 7 (seven)
seconds from the movie Pather Panchali (1955) to
Academy Museum of Motion Pictures, the clip is part
of the montage featuring 700+ films for exhibition in the
Academy Museum’s Spielberg Family Gallery and Intro
to Stories of Cinema 2 Gallery for a period of ten (10)
years which commenced with the public opening of the
Exhibition on 30 September 2021

Festival Screenings (International)

Facilitated the screening of the film Dr Babasaheb
Ambedkar (2000) Dir: by Shri Jabbar Patel, it was
showcased at The Embassy of India Auditorium,
Jakarta, Indonesia as part of Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav
Celebration (India @75) on 14 April 2021.

ii. Pather Panchali (1955), Dir: Lt Shri Satyajit Ray, was

screened between 11-20 June 2021 at the 23rd edition
of Shanghai International Film Festival, Shanghai, China
2021 and was screened between 11-21 November
2021 at the 70th edition of International Film Festival
Mannheim-Heidelberg, Germany 2021.

Music of Satyajit Ray (1984), Dir: Shri Utpalendu
Chakraborty, was screened between 04-13 June 2021
at the 21st edition of New York Indian Film Festival,
New York, USA 2021 and which was screened on 4th
December 2021 at the 21st edition of River to River
Florence Indian Film Festival, Italy.

Ghare Baire (1984), Dir: Lt. Shri Satyajit Ray, was
screened between 12-22 August 2021 at the 10th edition
of International Film Festival of South Asia, Toronto,
Canada 202.

Facilitated NFDC’s movies Ghare Baire (1984),
Ganashatru (1989), Agantuk (1992), Dir: Lt. Shri Satyajit
Ray & Music of Satyajit Ray (1984), Dir: Shri Utpalendu
Chakraborty along with Nemai Ghosh — A Ray f Light
(2018) Dir: Shri Anirban Mitra & Shri Tirtho Dasgupta to
Indian Film Festival of Melbourne, Australia for the online
screenings which was held between 15-30 August 2021.

NFDC’s movie Ganashtru (1989), Dir: Lt. Shri Satyajit
Ray, was screened between 19-28 Nov 2021 at the
South Asian Film Festival of Montreal, Kabir Cultural
Centre, Canada.

Facilitated the NFDC’s documentary Music of Satyajit
Ray (1984), Dir: Shri Utpalendu Chakraborty, Pather
Panchali (1955), Dir: Lt. Shri Satyajit Ray,

Facilitated the below-mentioned Satyajit Ray Films
to The Hong Kong International Film Festival Society
Limited for their festival which was held during September
— October 2021. Pather Panchali (Song of the Road),
Agantuk (The Stranger), Ganashatru (Enemy of the
People), Ghare Baire (The Home and the World), along
with docu-features Music of Satyajit Ray directed by
Utpalendu Chakraborty & Nemai Ghosh — a RAY of light
by Shri Anirban Mitra & Shri Tirtho Dasgupta.

Cinemas of India OTT

The Over-The- Top (OTT) platform www.cinemasofindia.
com aims to align with the goals, mission & objectives of
Government of India driven campaigns & be the single
click platform to represent all Ministry-led contents. The
platform was launched in 2012, it streams NFDC’s award
winning classics & a decent mix of acquired films, shorts
& documentaries. Available in premium subscription of ¥
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149 for a month & ¥ 599 for a year for all content (SVoD)
or titles can be rented for ¥ 60 each for 72 hours (TVoD)
for the Domestic subscribers and USD 2.99 for a month
& USD 7.99 for a year and USD 0.99 for a single film
available for 72 hours.

Film Festivals are organized on the platform
commemorating the India’s National Festivals of
Independence Day, Republic Day, Gandhi Jayanti
to imbibe a sense of patriotism & nationalism across
lengths and breadths of India & including Indians abroad.

On the occasion of #AzadiKaAmritMahotsav, the World
Milk Day was observed and NFDC showcased the
film Manthan (1976), Dir: Shri Shyam Benegal on the
occasion on its www.cinemasofindia.com OTT platform.
Further, the World Environment Day was observed and
NFDC showcased the fiims mentioned below on the
occasion on its www.cinemasofindia.com OTT platform.
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Based on the theme of Independence & Patriotism during 15th
August 2021 for celebrating the Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav, NFDC’s
films were streamed on the platform www.cinemasofindia.com

a. Gandhi (English, Hindi, Tamil, Telugu, Malayalam & In
Accessible Format in available territories)

b. The Making of the Mahatma (English & Hindi)
c. Ghare Baire (Bengali)

The Iconic Week was also observed by Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting between 23rd to 29th August 2021 and
NFDC showcased seven films on the occasion on its www.
cinemasofindia.com OTT platform by streaming one film for free
each day. The Films streamed were Bangarwadi, Bioscope,
Crossing Bridges, Ek Ghar, Island City, Miss Beatty’s Children &
Vees Mhanje Vees respectively.

5.4.4 Film Markets

Corporation continues its representation at all major
film markets across the globe and build brand NFDC
across all renowned markets such as Marche du
Cannes, American Film Market (AFM), European Film
Market (EFM), Filmart (Hong Kong) etc. and build
great relationships with A-list festival programmers,
International sales agents/distributors & journalists of
repute and to scout for potential partnerships & content
sales.

Marche Du Cannes 2021 Online

Participated & attended meetings for collaborations in
Marche du Film — 74th Festival De Cannes Online from
6th — 17th July 2021
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American Film Market Online

A Centralized Marketplace, AFM is more business-
oriented than any other film market in the World. The
NFDC'’s officials attended the online market between
01st to 5th November 2021.

European Film Market 2022 Online

The 72st edition of Berlinale was held online from10th
to 17th February 2022. The officials from NFDC’s
distribution department attended the online market for
scouting new deals & attended panel sessions.

Celebrated the Satyajit Ray Centennial during the 72nd
edition of Berlinale 2022, by facilitating the films Ghare
Baire, Agantuk, Ganashatru and the documentaries
Music of Satyajit Ray & Nemai Ghosh — A Ray of Light
for streaming on ClII’s India Pavilion platform between
10th to 17th February 2022.
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Key objectives achieved at Film Markets —

i. Connect with the entire Media & Entertainment ecosystem
beyond India.

Connect with Buyers/Partners/Sales Agents representing
major studios for Syndication.

Alongside the giants of OTT, network & connect with
independent services, focused on arthouse and niche

audiences and have film fans outside the mainstream

players.
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5.4.5 Distribution tie-ups status

Platforms Tie-ups

Digital Platform/s MUBI, UK

Details

NFDC'’s 24 library titles are streaming currently on the
platform.

Tata Sky, India

75 library titles are available on DTH

EPIC ON

60 library titles are streaming on Epic on for global
streaming

Criterion Collection (Janus),

e Wik Canada for NFDC’s Mani Kaul titles.

Partnership to exploit territories in USA &

Satellite Channel/s Sony Pictures Network Pvt. Ltd.

10 Marathi Films are in an active deal.

In-Flight Entertainment Contentino Media LLP

Continued collaboration for showcasing NFDC films on
Airlines globally

Prozeta an international OTT vendor
along with PayU, payment gateway
partner.

Video-on-Demand

Continued association to create a seamless user
experience for the NFDC’s VoD platform

International Sales Goldcrest Films

(ezmeli CeliEsitan ~geri) Bi-Annual Reporting on NFDC sales.

NFDC’s Co-Production Gandhi (1982).

Stray Dog, a France based Sales Agents

Report in on our sales on feature films Arunoday (The
Sunrise) directed by Shri Partho Sen-Gupta. Island City
directed by Ms Ruchika Oberoi

Match Factory GmBh (Germany)

Report in on our sales for Qissa — The Tale of a Lonely
Ghost & The Lunchbox for international territories.

Rise + Shine, UK

The exclusive sales agents for the film The Gold Laden
Sheep & The Sacred Mountain

:
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In addition to the above, the corporation actively facilitated PR
activities of NFDC’s new productions across various print media
(offline & digital) for Chhaad — The Terrace, a Bengali feature
by debut director Ms Indrani Chakraborty and Korangi Nunchi -
Who will marry Thomas? by debutante director Shri K. Jayadev.
Both these films went on floors from NFDC’s new slate of
productions during January 2021 & completed production and
Film Certification on 31 December 2021 with U & UA respectively.

5.5 Advertisement Film Production and Communication
One of the key business areas - producing advertising
communication for the Government. NFDC has firmly
established itself as a 360-degree integrated media
service provider for the creation and dissemination of
advertising communication across platforms

+ Film Production includes TVCS, corporate films, training
films and modules animation films and virtual tours

+ Radio Production includes radio spots. radio features,
sponsored radio programmes, anthems, jingles

+ Web Design and Management
+ Print Design
+ Event Management

+ Below-the-line and Other Consumer/Target Engagement
Activities

The performance of the segment in FY 2021-22 —

T in crore

Work orders Income from
Period Received Commissioned
Production (3)
April 2021 —
1 March 2022 100 47.75 cr
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The commissioned production business is back on track in 2021-
22 after facing the after effects of COVID lockdown in 2020-21
and grew by more than 70% and serviced more than 100 projects.

Major highlights of work done are as under —

Anthem

NFDC Produced a music based video for the 7th International
Day of Yoga 2021. High point od the song was that it was shot
across all continents i.e. Asia, Africa, Americas & Australia,
and comprised 13 Indian and international singers like Sonu
Nigam, Kailash Kher, Shankar Mahadevan, Shaan, Daler
Mehndi, Yesudas, Chitra, Bhajan Sapori (santoor vadak
player), Raageshwari Loomba (London), Naresh lyer, Aeone
- UK, Lira (South Africa), Wouter Kellerman, (South Africa),
Gazza (Namibia) and Tito Da.Fire (Nigeria). The video was
interspersed with beautiful shots from around the world of
people performing Yoga and the song was produced in a
record time of 5 days.

Inspirational Short films

NFDC produced 41 short films for Sports Authority of India
to inspire the general audience about the Indian Olympic
contingent’s preparation for Tokyo Olympics. The films
tracked the back stories of selected athletes and how they
achieved a position on the road to Olympics.

Azaadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav

The Ministry of Culture assigned NFDC the production of 07
high end films on various themes related to Azadi Ka Amrit
Mahotsav which comes under an intensive, country wide
campaign which will focus on citizen participation, to be
converted into a ‘Jan Andolan’, where small changes, at the
local level, will add up to significant national gains.

The 07 films made are quite diverse in nature and in their
formats as well. They were shot across multiple locations in
India with a minimum crew of 65 members at each location.
The films included engagement of top celebrities as anchors
of the films like Akshay Kumar, Raveena Tandon, Rajiv
Khandelwal, Kailash Kher etc. Some films also utilized top
level Singers and Music composers such as Anupam Roy
for production of anthem and songs. The said films released
on the occasion of Independence Day and were telecast on
Doordarshan right after Hon’ble PM’s speech from the Red
Fort.

Honouring the Senior citizens

Vayoshreshtha Samman (National Award) 2021- The
Department of Social Justice and Empowerment
commissioned NFDC the task for production of 1
documentary film of 10 minutes and 12 citation films on
awardees who were to be conferred with the prestigious
Vayoshreshtha Samman (National Award), 2021. These
awards are given to eminent senior citizens and institutions
involved in rendering distinguished service for the cause
of elderly persons, especially indigent senior citizens by
Hon’ble President of India.

Promoting Scientific thought and culture

On the success of the International science Festival of
2020 which was held virtually, NFDC executed the India
International Science Festival, 2021 at Goa and was
commissioned by Ministry of Earth Sciences. The festival
was attended by more than 20,000 delegates and students
and set 3 Guinness book of World records for various
activities by its participants.

NFDC on the Rajpath

NFDC produced Song for Ministry of Education’s Republic
day tableau which won the best tableau award in the Central
Ministry and Dept. Category.
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Representing India at Dubai Expo
NFDC produced Films for MSME, AYUSH and M/o 1&B for
their respective Dubai Expo Pavilions.

5.6

Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India

ATrust ‘Cine Artistes Welfare Fund of India’ was formed
out of a portion of profit earned from the film Gandhi, in
the year 1991 by late Lord Richard Attenborough. The
main objective of the Trust is to give financial assistance
to old cine artistes above 50 years who have fallen on
bad days and need financial support.

Financial

Year 2020-21

Year 2021-22

Assistance from

the Fund

381 Pensioners 383 Pensioners

5.6
5.6.1

5.6.2

Film Facilitation Office (FFO)

Overview of the Film Facilitation Office

With a cohesive ecosystem of Nodal officers, in Key
Central Government Ministries/Departments and
across 36 State Governments, the FFO continues to
act as an Online Single Window Permission Facilitation
Mechanism for both international and domestic
filmmakers. Since 2016, 144 international projects
(Feature Films, TV/Web shows and series) from across
33 countries were accorded permissions to film in India.
Out of which 13 projects were recognized as official co-
production under the Audio Visual co-production treaties
signed by Government of India with various countries.

Activities

. Processing of International Applications — The travel

restrictions for international passengers, emergence of
various variants of COVID-19 continued to impact the
inflow of the number of international projects looking to
film in the country. 22 International applications were
received and processed which included PTL Project
(Feature Film), The Braid (Feature Film), AMRI (Feature
Film), 2 Plus 1 (Feature Film) Chowkidaar - The Guard
(Feature Film), Kolkata 8:40AM (Short Film), Schirkoa
(Animated Feature Film), Arimtha (Feature Film),
Extrapolations Ep 105 (Web Series), Poacher (TV show/
series), An American Abroad (Web Series) and A Fine
Balance (TV show/series) etc. Out of which 2 projects
were granted official co-production status - 2 Plus 1
(Feature Film) - Indo — Russia and Schirkoa (Animated
Feature Film) - Indo — French.

Processed 25 Domestic Applications,
applications from ASI and Railways.

including

Facilitation of Indo—Bangladesh official co-production
film Bangabandhu: With regard to the easy facilitation
of filming of Bangabandhu in Bangladesh, the FFO
engaged with —

CBIC for smooth entry of the crew along with the filming
equipment, vanity vans etc. into Bangladesh.

DGCA permission for the landing of the Biman
Bangladesh, Chartered flight in Mumbai airport and
filming with drones in various locations of Kolkata.

India Navy for information pertaining to costumes,

photographs of underwater frog men during the 1970
war and location recce for naval properties for shooting.
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4.

Integration of FFO Web portal with National Single
Window System (NSWS): The FFO portal has been
successfully integrated with India’s NSWS for Business
Approvals, namely ‘Maadhyam’, in an endeavor to
streamline with the Central Government’s initiative for
ease of doing business in India. The integration allows
applicants coming on NSWS portal seeking filming
permissions to access the FFO online application
of international filmmakers for filming in India. The
registration details required on the FFO portal are
captured on the NSWS portal, that enable any user
logging in the on NSWS portal, to also access the FFO
Portal.

Integration of FFO web portal with Uttarakhand web
portal - The FFO has successfully integrated its web
portal www.ffo.gov.in with the Invest Uttarakhand
portal pertaining to film shootings namely, https:/
investuttarakhand.com/filmshooting/. The integration
enables an Applicant to apply for filming permissions in
Uttarakhand through the FFO web portal.

Successful FFO — Railways Integration — A Press
Release to announce the integration of FFO with
the Ministry of Railways and the development of the
Railways Online Application system by the FFO was
released in November 2021. The press release was
also disseminated through Ministry of Railway, Ministry
of 1&B and NFDC’s social media handles and was also
shared with various producer’s association, Chamber of
Commerce and industry stake holders.

Enhancement of FFO web portal —

+ The domestic and international shooting application

forms were simplified to make it more user friendly for
the filmmakers.

+ An Incentive Tracking Mechanism allows the Applicant

to fill in a simple form, which enables FFO to track the
status of disbursement of the incentive from States on
behalf of the Applicant.

+ A Shooting Permission Redressal/Resolution Form filled

in by the Applicants enables FFO to intervene on their
behalf and ensure permissions are granted in time and
the process is eased.

Launching FFO Newsletter - ‘Film in India’ July 2021
Edition - The FFO launched its first Newsletter ‘Film
in India’ July 2021 Edition, created in an endeavour to
update its partners and stakeholders on all the latest
developments regarding filming in the country. The first
edition throws light on India’s Most Film Friendly States,
how to navigate through the Online Permissions system
and Services and Resources available on the FFO
portal.

International Outreach — FFO participated in various
international film markets such as - the 2021 edition of
the Cannes Film Market which was held online and offline
in July 2021, Toronto International Film Festival (TIFF)
- September 2021 and Online Edition of European Film
Market (EFM) in February 2022. The main objective of
these participations was to echo India’s positioning as
a welcoming destination for filmmakers and reiterate
the Government’s Film in India initiative to international
filmmakers. In order to create a successful and visible
campaign targeting producers, production houses and
studios various branding and advertisement activities
were undertaken which included - Dissemination of
FFO’s Newsletter at TIFF, dissemination of FFO’s
Publications (Film in India Brochure, Co-Production
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10.

Guide, Filming Incentives offered by States, Step by
Step Guide, International Filmography in India) and
Promotional Film through the virtual India Pavilions set
up by the Ministry of 1&B, Advertising campaign in the
online editions of leading international trade magazines
namely Screen International, The Hollywood Reporter
(THR) and Variety, special curated focus session,
integrated advertising - editorial tie-in with an Indian
trade magazine Pickle etc.

Domestic Outreach

+ Knowledge Partnership in the Symposium on Film

Tourism by Ministry of Tourism and Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting in Mumbai - A Symposium
on Film Tourism was organized by Ministry of Tourism
in association with Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting on 8th November 2021 at Mumbai. The
symposium was organized with an aim to promote India
as a filming location to the domestic film industry, as
it is a well-known fact that tourist, both domestic and
international, often prefer to travel to sites/locations
specifically because they have been depicted in various
Films and Web/Television shows/series. States including
Chhattisgarh, Goa, Gujarat, Jammu and Kashmir,
Karnataka, Maharashtra, Madhya Pradesh, Rajasthan
and Tamil Nadu gave a detailed presentation on their
Film Policy and other initiatives undertaken by their
State Governments to make filming easier and attract
more and more projects to film in their jurisdiction. The
industry was represented by 19 Trade Association and
Film Chamber of Commerce from all over the country
and representatives from over 20 Producers, Production
Houses, Studios and OTT platform. The industry
members shared their experiences and ground issues
faced during their filming process at various locations
and participating states took cognizance of the same.

+ Master Classes on Film Tourism — The Third Nagaland

1.

Film Festival (Hornbill Edition), was organized by the
Directorate of Information & Public Relations (DIPR),
Government of Nagaland in collaboration with the
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting, Gol, NFDC and
the Film Association of Nagaland (FAN). The session
emphasized that in order to attract flmmakers to a
particular location in a State/Region it was important for
the local state administration to ensure ease of filming,
availability of filmic and non-filmic resources, supportive
government policies, incentives, etc. In this regard, the
session drew special focus on the Ministry of 1&B’s Film
in India initiative and the measures being taken by the
FFO towards ease of filming in the country. The FFO
web portal was showcased to the audience, taking them
through the efforts being made to position India as a
preferred filming destination.

Ministries/

Engagement with Central Government

Departments

+ FFO organized an Online Workshop under the guidance

of the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting (I&B)
with the Animal Welfare Board of India (AWBI) and
the representatives of various Trade Associations and
The Film Chambers of Commerce from across India
on 30.06.202. The objective of the workshop was to
address various issues such as fee hike for pre/post
shoot permissions by AWBI, the complex nature of the
application form, issues relating to usage of stock shot
and computer generated animals in films and the need
to distinguish between shooting of animal passing by
vis-a-vis performing animals etc. 20 Trade Associations
and Film Chamber of Commerce participated in the
workshop.
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» FFO studied the draft Drone Rules 2021 and submitted

12.

13.

14.

its inputs and observations to the Ministry of Civil Aviation
with a copy to the Deputy Director General, Directorate
General of Civil Aviation (DGCA) on 5th August 2021.
Thereafter, the Ministry of Civil Aviation announced the
new liberalised Drone Rules, 2021 on 26th August 2021
that has taken into cognizance FFO’s suggestion that
temporary import of Drones may be allowed for foreign
production.

Leveraging the FFO Web Portal to highlight Rashtragaan
and Iconic Week - The FFO portal was leveraged to
showcase and highlight the Gol’s Rashtragaan initiative
as well as the Ministry of 1&B’s Iconic week initiative
with banners on the site. Also, the second Security audit
of the FFO web portal was completed to ensure the
security of the website.

Meetings with State Governments - A meeting was held
on 20th September 2021 with Director, DIPR, J&K to
introduce the Film Facilitation Office (FFO) of NFDC and
the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting. Discussion
were held to explore the possibilities of engagement
between NFDC and the Administration of UT of J&K.
The broad areas of collaboration such as integrating
with the Government’s efforts to ease filming in J&K and
promoting it as a filming destination and supporting the
Government of J&K'’s efforts towards Skill Development
in the Media & Entertainment Industry, including
organising Script Labs and Workshops for filmmakers
from the region and appointment of Nodal officer etc.
were discussed.

Leveraging Virtual Film Bazaar 2021 to promote FFO
and Indian locations to global and domestic filmmakers

+ Outreach efforts through Film Office - The FFO took a

virtual Office at the Film Bazaar 2021, in an endeavour
to showcase the Government’s Film in India initiative
and hold B2B meetings with filmmakers/producers from
across the world. Producers were briefed about the
online facilitation system of FFO including the Recee
application and its online integration with the Ministry of
Railways which enables film makers to apply for filming
permission in locations under Railway’s jurisdiction.
FFO Newsletter, Co-production booklet and Step by
Step Guide on applying for permissions were also
made available to the visiting delegates. A full page
advertisement on “Film in India” initiative was published
in the Film Bazaar Market Guide.

+ FFO Sessions in Knowledge Series, Film Bazaar 2021

— In the light of the announcement of the new Drone
Rules 2021 and Film Policies in the States of Jammu
and Kashmir, Manipur and Himachal Pradesh, the FFO
curated two sessions in the Knowledge series vertical
of the film Bazaar 2021 - Camera on Wings - Filming
with Drones made Easier and Filming in the Hills...Run
Run Run...with your Cameras. The session on Drones
was aimed at giving an insight into the basic rules, how
filmmakers can apply for permissions, timelines as well
as the challenges filmmakers face while using drones.
The Nodal officers from the States of Uttarakhand,
Jammu & Kashmir, Himachal Pradesh and Manipur
shared details on the various initiatives undertaken by
them to ease filming in their respective States.
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« FFO Session in ‘Meet the Professionals’ — FFO
addressed the filmmakers in the ‘Meet the Professionals’
section of Film Bazaar in an endeavor to showcase
FFO’s initiatives towards easing filming in the country.
The introduction of recce application, integration with
Ministry of Railways and presence of the State Film
offices, as an opportunity for producers to meet with the
States, leverage the benefits offered by them for filming
in their jurisdiction and build one-on-one relationships
with various officers towards creating a transparent
friendly permission ecosystem in the country were
highlighted.

- State Participation at Online Film Bazaar 2021 — FFO
organized participation of 2 Virtual State Film Offices of
Gujarat, and Rajasthan at the Online Film Bazaar with
their respective 3D Film Offices with a view to showcase
their locations to various filmmakers from India and
abroad. States were not only able to engage with each
other but also conduct meetings with various producers
present at Film Bazaar and market their locations
to them. The States shared details on their updated
policies, incentives, subsidies as well as the other film
friendly initiatives being undertaken by them.

+ Meetings with Industry stakeholders — The FFO
organised one-on-one interactions for the participating
State Nodal Officers with various global and domestic
stakeholders, to enable them to share their existing
policies, shooting guidelines and permission process in
their respective States.

+ Organizing Knowledge Series sessions (including
session designs and co-ordination of Speakers) in Film
Bazaar 2021- FFO organised 6 sessions for Knowledge
Series which is a specially curated lectures and panel
discussions with film government stakeholders, industry
experts and peers for Film Bazaar 2021.

5.7 Film Bazaar

Film Bazaar and Screenwriter Lab

Film Bazaar

Organized by the National Film Development Corporation
(NFDC), Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created
to encourage collaboration between the international
and South Asian film fraternity. The Bazaar focuses
on discovering, supporting and showcasing South
Asian content and talent, in the realm of filmmaking,
production and distribution. A converging point for film
buyers and sellers from all over the world, the Bazaar
aims at facilitating sales of world cinema in the South
Asian region. NFDC Film Bazaar is the largest South
Asian film market organized alongside the International
Film Festival of India (IFFI), every year at the Marriott
Resort, Goa, India.

a. NFDC Film Bazaar and Marché du Film
Collaboration

Marché du Film had approached NFDC to participate in their 2021
Program plans for ‘GOES TO CANNES’ and ‘CO-PRODUCTION
DAY’. This was to provide a wider platform for the filmmakers
who participated in the specific sections of NFDC Film Bazaar
Online 2020, namely Work-in-Progress Lab and Co-Production
Market respectively. Hence, to continue the relationship, NFDC
collaborated with Marché du Film once again to participates in
these programs. This collaboration maximized the visibility of
Indian/South Asian filmmakers and their selected projects at the
biggest film market in the world.
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Goes to Cannes — A slot was secured for NFDC Film Bazaar to
showcase the five Work-in-Progress films from the 2020 online
edition i.e, films which were still in the post-production stage.

Co-Production Day — Marché du Film conducted the event online
for the entire day on Friday, July 9, 2021. NFDC Film Bazaar
selected 7 projects from the selected projects of Co-Production
Market 2020 online edition and present them under the CO-
Production Day program.

b. Film Bazaar 2021 — Online in Virtual 3D art format

Due to the unprecedented situation of the COVID-19 pandemic it
was decided that Film Bazaar like last year would be conducted
virtually just like the previous edition. The Bazaar was conducted
virtually on its regular dates November 20-25, 2021. A unique
state of the art 3D virtual portal was created for Film Bazaar
Online which was very well received around the world and was
a huge success. A total of 553 delegates logged in from 39
countries.

Film Bazaar in 2021 had taken forward its valued partnership
with the French Embassy in India and the French Institute. The
French Embassy in India presented The French Institute Award
for one selected project from the 20 selected Co-Production
Market projects. Collaboration between the Produire Au Sud
Workshop (France) with specially curated 5 day preparatory
workshop for Co-Production Market selected participants was
conducted online.

All the Film Bazaar session were held online which included
Co-Production Market, Work-in-Progress Lab, Viewing Room,
Knowledge Series, Film Offices and Industry Screenings.

Co-Production Market — The Co-Production Market aimed to
bring film professionals to enhance opportunities for international
co-productions. In the 2021 edition a total of 20 projects in 15
languages from 11 countries — Bangladesh, Nepal, Afghanistan,
Spain, Sri Lanka, Hungary, Singapore, Germany, Australia,
the United Kingdom, and India were selected to present their
projects at the online edition.

Work-in-Progress Lab — The Lab gave selected 5 filmmakers a
chance to screen the rough cut of their film to an eminent panel of
international advisors, which include a film festival director, a film
critic, producers and editors. These advisors provided valuable
feedback on the edit with aim of helping the filmmaker achieve
an accomplished final cut of the films. The online edition of was
held from October 26 to November 17, 2021.

Viewing Room — The Viewing Room (VR) is a video library
platform to showcase films seeking finishing funds, world
sales, potential distribution partners and looking to travel to film
festivals. 159 films were presented at virtual Viewing Room.
Viewing Room was accessible for 24 hours during the dates of
the Bazaar. It was accessible during the Bazaar from 10.00 am
IST on November 20 up to November 25, 2021. This was the first
year that it was decided to keep Viewing Room available for the
delegates even after the dates of the Bazaar from November 26-
30, 2021. The delegates were able to watch the films online via
their MyFilmBazaar Account during these days. Delegates from
any part of the world could log into watch the films/film-clips.

Industry Screenings — Industry Screenings is a platform at Film
Bazaar that gives an opportunity to filmmakers/producers to
showcase their finished films to a select audience of international
sales agents, distributors, film festival programmers attending the
market. Total 45 films were screened virtually through a specially
designed software and the interface was open screening room
designed on the virtual 3D platform. The films were available
to watch for 24hrs as per the screening schedule and keeping
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in mind the different time zones across the world. The Industry
Screening films were also available to watch even after the dates
of Film Bazaar from November 26-30, 2021.

Film Offices — State Governments from across India participate
in NFDC Film Bazaar every year with their Film Offices to
showcase their State as an excellent filming destination. The 3D
state-of-the-Art design specially made for stall and film office had
functions like show reel hosting, brochures & other promotional
documents. Facility to conduct meeting with relevant state
department person was also provided on the platform. Zoom
video conferencing platform was integrated with every stall to
conduct the meeting.

Knowledge Series — Knowledge Series consists of specially
curated presentations, lectures and panel discussions with key
decision-makers and market drivers of the film industry. This was
done with specially designed area on the digital interface which
used integrated live streaming using Vimeo for the recorded
sessions and presentation of the Co-Production Market pitches
and Viewing Room pitches.

Meet the Professionals — Meet the Professionals consisted was
organized on the 3D platform, where International and Indian
guests of Film Bazaar were invited to book a slot for 45-minute
live session to introduce themselves or make a presentation
about their company/institution to the South Asian registered
delegates. This program was conducted in the ‘Viewing Room
Zone’ on the online 3D platform. 22 sessions were conducted as
a part of this program.

Films from Film Bazaar 2020 - 2021 that were Premiered in
2020 — 2021- 2022 or to be premiered in 2023. Some films
from previous editions got screened or are to be screened at
the international film festival and got distribution in selected
countries - Follower by Harshad Nalawade - World Premiere at
International Film Festival of Rotterdam (IFFR) 2023, Shivamma
by Jai Shankar - World Premiere at Busan International Film
Festival 2022, Ek Jagah Apni (A Space of our Own) by Ektara
Collective - World Premiere at Tokyo International Film Festival
2022, Paka (River of Blood) by Nithin Lukose - World Premiere
at Toronto International Film Festival 2021, Fire in the Mountains
by Ajitpal Singh - World Premiere at Sundance Film Festival
2021, Shankar’s Fairies by Irffana Majumdar - World Premiere at
Locarno Film Festival 2021, Dostojee (Two Friends) by Prasun
Chatterjee - World Premiere at BFI London Film Festival 2021.,
Pedro by Natesh Hegde - World Premiere at Busan International
Film Festival 2021. Laila Aur Satt Geet (The Shepherdess and
the Seven Songs) by Pushpendra Singh World premiere - 70th
Berlin International Film Festival 2020, (Encounters section),
Hong Kong IFF - Young Cinema Competition (World), Jeonju
IFF, Vancouver IFF, Montreal New Cinema FF, Sao Paolo IFF,
Nasir by Arun Karthick Premiered - International Film Festival
of Rotterdam (IFFR) in Tiger Competition. Schirkoa by Ishan
Shukla, a deal has been signed with Bich-Quan Tran (Dissidenz
Films, France) whom the filmmaker met at NFDC Film Bazaar.
I, the Song by Dechen Roder The film is currently in the fund-
raising stage but has a Norwegian co-producer in addition to their
already existing French co-producer. Sabras (Salt) by Sushma
Khadepau The project now has a US producer and is also a
finalist for SFFILM Westridge Grant. Aamis by Bhaskar Hazarika
World Premiere - Tribeca Film Festival in 2019. Eeb Allay Ooo!
by Prateek Vats World premiere - Pingyao International Film
Festival (PYIFF), 2019, 70th Berlin International Film Festival
2020 (Panorama section), Aise Hee (Just Like That) by Kislay
Film Festivals - World premiere - Busan International Film
Festival, 2019 and many more Films.

Screenwriters’ Lab — NFDC LABS, started in 2007, has been
established to provide a framework of professional development
for Indian filmmakers already established in the work field or
developing their careers following Film and/or Media studies.
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NFDC Labs seeks to deepen and enhance the working practice of
talented writers and directors, through project-based workshops,
labs, and master-classes. The labs are under the mentorship of
Internationally acclaimed Industry experts for the development
of scripts at different stages. The long running residential Lab for
Indian screenwriters will continue to understand the fundamentals
of screenwriting, story structure and character development. This
model included one-on-one as well as group sessions where
each participant was invested in other writers’ projects.

The Lab will be structured with 3 online sessions spread over
4-5 months. Mentors will work with 6/8 selected writers through
carefully staged development. Pitching of these selected writers
after third session was held at the online edition of Film Bazaar
2021. Total of 8 writers went through the mentorship programme
and pitched their projects at the online edition of Film Bazaar
2021. Out of 8 scipts 2 — 1. Rekhta by Himadri Parmar and 2.
Gos kota Manuh (The woodcutter) by Paraksh Deka, are in post
production and will soon be completed.

5.8 Media Business
NFDC Releases Publicity Campaigns on DAVP/BOC/
CBC rates for Government clients.

NFDCisaNodalagency of Government of India executing
Electronic Media campaigns and does dissemination
of Awareness Programmes and Information about
schemes, messages, advertisement and policies of
different Ministries, Public Sector Undertaking (PSU’s),
Autonomous Bodies, Departments and organization
under the Govt. of India, as per DAVP rates.
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With the post pandemic situation, the media planning vertical is
poised to revive in the coming years.

5.9 Strategy & Planning

Online Enlistment Application — for Production

NFDC has partnered with professionals in the advertising
and media industries to deliver optimum results for its
clients in the various Ministries and their departments.
One of the key elements of the execution process is
to identify suitable creative agencies in Production &
Social Media with the required competence and domain
knowledge to meet the client’s requirements. This has
been made possible and easier from the NFDC Online
Enlistment Application. This also gives NFDC a way to
help the MSME companies in this sector.

On the whole, a total of 260 agencies have enlisted
during the year under various categories like Advertising,
Production Houses, Graphic Design and Print, Social
Media Agencies, Impact, Event & Research agencies.
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Below is the List of the categories under which the agencies are

T frar T ¥ - enlisted with NFDC —
Sof} Category 4GS
Total
1| giseere o3 Production House 158
2 | gsgeisioier Teifaam Advertising Agency 37
3 | Rfoeca Afear weifgwr Digital Media Agency 27
4 | se AAerET TRt Event Management Agencies 19
5 | s Reea/fie Graphic Design/Print 13
6 | guge 3@ /AMAT AfFCRT/NIR Impact Assessment/Media Monitoring/PR 4
7 | ey q Theatre Group 2
F Total 260
)
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1.

IRCTC — Digital Media Services (SEO) & Social Media
Management

RITES LTD. — Social Media Management & Media Monitoring

National High Speed Rail Corporation Ltd - Social Media
Management

Department of Personnel & Training (DoPT) — Social Media
Management

National Institute of Electronics & Information Technology —
Social Media Management

Indira Gandhi National Centre for the Arts (Ministry of
Culture) — Social Media Management for ABCD project as
part of “Azadi Ka Amrit Mahotsav” & Digital Campaigns

Food Corporation of India — Social Media Management

NCS Scheme by Ministry of Labour and Employment —
Social Media Management

With recent trend social outreach and the significance given to
Digital Media by various Government Departments, the Digital
Media vertical have immense potential of growth.

6.

Human Resource Development

6.1 Manpower
Your company has 54 employees consisting of 11
executives and 43 Non-Executives at the close of this
financial year.

T et famre Ao fafacs



6.2 Rfopar o1 3mReqor
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gw_el'
Total

6.3 Voluntary Retirement Scheme —
During the year no employees/workers has voluntarily
retired under Voluntary Retirement Scheme

6.4 Industrial Relations
The industrial relations during the year remain cordial.
Grievances of the employees were discussed mutually
and as far as possible settled.

7. MOU With Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting

In view of on-going merger of four Media Units with NFDC Ltd.,
MoU Division of DPE, had granted exemption from signing of
Memorandum of Understanding with the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting, Gol, for the F.Y. 2021-22.

8. Official Language Implementation

The official Language Act, along with the Rules thereof and
orders issued from time to time by the Department of Official
Language, Ministry of Information and Broadcasting and the
Department of Public Enterprises regarding progressive use
of Hindi, were implemented in the Company during the year.
Meetings of the Official Language implementation Committee
were held regularly to review the use of Hindi in the Company
and steps taken to implement the Annual program for the
year 2021-22 issued by the Department of Official Language,
Ministry of Home Affairs, Government of India. Hindi Day was
celebrated on 14th September 2021 and Hindi Fortnight was
organized from 14th September 2021 to 28th September 2021 at
the headquarters of the Corporation. During the Hindi fortnight,
Hindi workshops and Hindi competitions i.e. Hindi Essay, Hindi
noting and drafting, Hindi singing and poems were organized.
Winners were awarded with Cash prize money and appreciation
certificates.

9. Reportion Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption, Etc.

Information in accordance with the provisions of Section 134
(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014 regarding Conservation of Energy,
Technology Absorption is not applicable to the Company.

10. Vigilance Matters

An officer in the rank of Deputy General Manager has been
nominated to oversee the vigilance matters. During the year
under report periodical reports relating to vigilance matters were
sent to Ministry regularly. There was Nil vigilance compliant
received during the year 2021-22 and one complaint of previous
year has been concluded.
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11. Presidential Directives

No Presidential Directives has been received during the year.

12. Fraud Reporting

No fraud on or by the company has been noticed/reported during
the year.

13. Board of Directors And Board Meetings

The Company’s Directors are appointed and their remuneration
is fixed by the Government of India. Hence the Company has
no policy on appointment of Directors and their remuneration
including criteria for determining qualification, positive attitudes,
independence of a director and other matters provided under
sub-section (3) of Section 178.

As on date of report, the Board of NFDC consists of Mr. Ravinder
Bhakar as Managing Director (additional Charge), two non-
executive Government Director, namely Shri Jayant Sinha,
Additional Secretary & Financial Advisor, Ministry of I&B and Mr.
Prithul Kumar, Joint Secretary (Films), Ministry of 1&B and two
part-time non-official Directors as Independent Directors - Shri
Rajesh Kanna and Shri G. Gowrishankar.

The Company has no role in the appointment of its Directors
since they are appointed by the Government of India.

14. Auditors

The Comptroller and Auditor General of India appointed M/s.
C.B.Chhajed & Co., Chartered Accountants, Mumbai as Auditors
of the Company for the FY 2021-22 under Section 139 of the
Companies Act, 2013.

14.1 Management comments on Statutory Auditors’ Report
+ The auditors have audited the Accounts of the Company
for the year ended March 31, 2022. The audited accounts
with required annexure and reports are annexed to this
report. The Statutory Auditors of the Company have
given a qualified report on the accounts of the Company
for the financial year 2021-22.

14.1.1 Comments on The Auditors Report
Basis for Qualified Opinion —

PARA (a)

The Company has sent letters seeking confirmation of balances
in respect of Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances, as well as
Deposits outstanding in the Books of Accounts as on 31st March
2022. Responses have been received from some of the parties.
Adequate provisions have been made in the Books of Accounts
for Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances that are outstanding
for more than three years and have been duly carried forward
from previous years. Further, legal cases have been filed for
recovery in respect of TV Marketing Debtors and other cases of
outstanding dues wherever required.

The Current Liabilities are mainly on account of Media Business.
Most of the dues have been cleared subsequently.

PARA (b)
No comments.

PARA (c)

The total trade receivables of ¥ 6240.52 Lakhs (Net of Provision)
includes a sum of ¥ 6190.01 Lakhs pertaining to Government
Department/agencies of which ¥ 4317.51 Lakhs are outstanding
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more than 3 years. of the total Government dues outstanding
for more than three years ¥ 3142.70 lakhs is due from the
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting & Media units of Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting, which is NFDC’s administrative
Ministry. As per the Significant Accounting Policy of NFDC,
provision towards Government dues are made to the extent
considered not recoverable in the opinion of the Management.
The dues from the Government are expected to be recovered
and hence provision is not considered necessary.

PARA (d)

Company has not written back the trade payables outstanding
for more than 3 years as the same are pending payables against
the corresponding receivable from the government debtors. As
per the work orders, as agreed by the vendors, the payments are
subject to realization from the end customers.

PARA (e)
Customer wise/Project wise list has been provided and there are
no such advances which need provision to be made.

PARA (f)

As per report on GST on advances provided by GST consultant,
GST on advances as per Books is matching with advance
received from customers lying in Books of Accounts. Also, the
status of projects has been identified (except few projects) and
the necessary actions have been taken/noted for compliances.

PARA (g)

As per section 15 of MSME Act, 2006, the buyer shall make
payment therefore on or before the date agreed upon between
him and the supplier in writing or, where there is no agreement in
this behalf, before the appointed day. As per the work orders, as
agreed by the vendors, the payments are subject to realization
from the end customers. Accordingly, due to non-realization
of receivables from the end customers, the payments to the
vendors have not become due. Hence as on 31st March 2022,
there is no interest paid or payable on the amounts unpaid as at
the year end.

14.2 Review of accounts by Comptroller & Auditor General of
India (C&AG)
The Comptroller & Auditor General of India, through
letter dated 11/14.11.2022, has given the ‘Non-Review
Certificate’ on the Financial Statements of your
Company for the year ended 31st March 2022 under
Section 143(6)(b) of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
Nil comments of C&AG for the financial statements of
your Company for the year ended 31st March 2022 are
being placed with the report of Statutory Auditors of your
Company elsewhere in this Annual Report.

15. Right To Information Act, 2005

RTI Machinery is in place in NFDC to attend to RTI applications
and follow-ups. Necessary action has been taken by the Company
towards implementation of Right to Information (RTI) Act 2005 in
NFDC. The RTI machinery is represented as on 31.03.2022 as
mentioned hereunder —

1. Chief Public Information Officer
Shri P.P. Math, Deputy General Manager (Film Production)

2. Appellate Authority
Shri E. J. Paul, Company Secretary

Total 16 (sixteen) RTI applications were received during FY 2021-

22 and 15 RTI applications were replied and 1 (one) applications
were pending as on 31.03.2022.
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16. Vigil Mechanism

In order to practice better Corporate Governance, NFDC has
adopted a Policy for Prevention of Fraud. The objective of the
policy is to provide a system for detection and prevention of
fraud, reporting of any fraud that is detected or suspected and for
fair dealing of matters pertaining to fraud.

The Heads of Departments, General Managers, and Regional
Managers are designated as the Nodal officers for this Fraud
Policy and will co-ordinate all activities as per the Policy.

17. Audit Committee
The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st March 2022
is as under —

Position in
Committee

Name of the
Director

Designation

Shri Rajesh Kanna Non-Official Director Member

Shri G. Gowrishankar | Non-Official Director Member

Shri Jayant Sinha G.OVt' nemliED Member
Director
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Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are standing invitees
in the Audit Committee meetings. Senior functional executives
are also invited as and when required to provide inputs to the
Committee.

18. Risk Management Policy

The Board of Directors review internal & external risks of the
business periodically so as to take timely corrective action. In
order to review its internal weaknesses and various external
threats periodically, reports are placed before the Board of
Directors.

19. Corporate Social Responsibility

Please see Annexure Il

20. Disclosure Under The Sexual Harassment
of Women At Workplace (Prevention,
Prohibition And Redressal) Act, 2013.

The Company has a policy in this regard. The Internal Complaints
Committee (ICC) of the Corporation had been constituted for
redressal of grievances of women staff members.

The following is a summary of sexual harassment complaints
received and disposed of during the year 2021-22 —

uTd TRIhradr hY FE&aT T e No. of complaints received Nil
frpradr &1 f[AuerRT IO GE No. of complaints disposed of Not Applicable
21. FORe Tadg 21. Corporate Governance

3 ufdfeed & Pipadl # URERIAr, cafasT Td STaraedl
(31eferaeteh |) # UHGAT & FIY AT I &,
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The Company consistently endeavors to adopt the best practices
of Corporate Governance to ensure transparency, integrity and
accountability in its functioning. The Corporate Governance
Report highlighting these endeavors is enclosed herewith
(Annexure-I).
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22. Deposit

The Company has not invited deposits from Public under Section
2(81), 73 and 74 of the Companies Act, 2013.

23. Statement on Declaration Given By
Independent Directors

The company is not required to have requisite number of
independent directors on the board as per the Companies Act,
2013, however under the Guidelines of Corporate Governance
of DPE dated 14.05.2010 company should have independent
directors on board and accordingly the administrative ministry
has appointed three Independent Directors on 21.01.2020. The
Independent Director has given declaration of Independence.

24. Procurement Made From Micro And Small
Enterprises

Public Procurement Policy for Micro and Small Enterprises
(MSEs) was notified by the Government under the Micro, Small
and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 which stipulates
that 20% of total annual procurement of goods and services shall
be made by all Central Ministries/Departments/CPSUs from
Micro & small Enterprises (MSEs). Within this percentage, a sub-
total of 4% procurement is to be made from MSEs owned by SC/
ST entrepreneurs. The total value of procurement during the year
2021-22 is % 78.19 Cr and out of the total value procured from
MSE is % 33.48 Cr. Out of these, the party from SC/ST were Nil
and procurement from women entrepreneur is ¥ 9.12 Cr.

25. Material Changes And Commitments, If Any,
Affecting The Financial Position of The Company
Which Have Occurred Between The End of
The Financial Year To Which The Financial
Statements Relate And The Date of The Report

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial
position of the company occurred between the end of the
financial year to which the financial statements relates and the
date of this report.

26. Voluntary Revision of Financial Statements
Or Board’s Report

The management has not voluntarily revised the financial
statements or boards report.

27. Adequacy of Internal Financial Controls
System

An internal control system is formulated in the Company to
ensure reliability of financial reporting, timely feedback on the
achievement of operational and strategic goals, compliance
with policies, procedures, rules and regulations, safeguarding of
assets and economical and efficient use of resources.

The internal auditor which is a Chartered Accountant firm
appointed by the Company continuously monitor the effectiveness
of internal controls. The scope of internal audit activity is well
defined in the letter of appointment of internal auditors. The audit
committee met regularly and reviewed the reports of internal
audit submitted by the internal auditor.
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gdy fageres fagerm

DIN N0.09452149 DIN No.08680883
U — FHaS

feties — 19.12.2022
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28. Contracts Or Arrangements With Related
Parties

During the period under review, the Company had not entered
into any material transaction with any of its related parties. The
Company’s major related party transactions are generally with
its subsidiary, which is also a government company. All related
party transactions were in the ordinary course of business and
were negotiated on an arm’s length basis and forms part of
financial statement, attached as a separate section of this Annual
Report. They were intended to further the Company’s interests.
Accordingly, the disclosure of Related Party Transactions as
required under Section 134(3)(h) of the Companies Act, 2013 in
Form AOC-2 is not applicable.

29. Contribution to National Exchequer

During the year under review, the contribution/provision made by
the company in the form of various taxes/interest to the National
Exchequer, both Central and State, was of ¥ 1197 lakhs as
against ¥ 1133 lakhs in the previous year.

30. Significant And Material Orders Passed
By  Regulators/Courts/Tribunals  impacting
The Going Concern Status And Company’s
Operations In Future

There is no significant and material orders passed by regulators/
courts/tribunals impacting the going concern status and
company’s operations in future.

31. Particulars of Employees

There was no employee in the Company falling under the
category of employees required to be reported under Section
197(12) of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rules 5(2) and
5(8) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014.

32. Acknowledgements

The Board thanks the Company’s business partners for their
support and confidence in NFDC and look forward to sustaining
and building this mutually supportive relationship in the future
as well. The Board also gratefully acknowledges the support
and guidance received from the Government of India, various
Ministries of the Government of India, particularly the Ministry
of Information and Broadcasting, in the Company’s operations.
The Directors also express their grateful appreciation to the
Department of Public Enterprises, Comptroller and Auditor
General of India, Chairman and Members of the Audit Board,
Statutory Auditors, Internal Auditors, Bankers, patrons and
customers of the Company. The Board records its deep
appreciation for the enthusiastic and dedicated work of the
employees of NFDC. Their outstanding team effort was
invaluable for the smooth functioning of the Company during the
year under report.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Ravinder Bhakar)
Managing Director
DIN No. 09452149

(Rajesh Kanna)
Director
DIN No. 08680883

Place — Mumbai
Date — 19.12.2022
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Annexure — |

Corporate Governance Report For The
Financial Year 2021-22

A Public Sector Enterprise of Government of India, NFDC
follows the extant Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by Department of Public Enterprises (DPE), Ministry of Finance,
Government of India.

A Brief report on Corporate Governance is given below —

1. Company’s Philosophy on Code of Corporate
Governance.

Your Company is committed to good Corporate Governances
supported by transparent systems and practice to protect,
promote and safeguard the interests of all its stakeholders.

NFDC is committed to act as a competitive, client-friendly and
development-oriented organization for promotion of good cinema
in the country and abroad. It is also committed to providing
client friendly best services to all its customers in a transparent
manner. The Company has always focused on good corporate
governance, which is a key driver of sustainable corporate growth
and long-term value creation for its shareholders. The Company
believes, it must leverage its human and capital resources to
translate opportunities into reality, create awareness of corporate
vision and spark dynamism and entrepreneurship at all levels.
Above all, corporate governance must balance individual interest
with corporate goals and operate within accepted norms of
propriety, equity, fair play and a sense of justice. Accountability
and transparency are key drivers to improve decision-making
and the rationale behind such decisions, which in turn creates
stakeholder confidence.

2. Board of Directors

(a) Composition of Board

The Board of Directors of NFDC comprises Seven members,
out of which two are Functional Directors and five are
Directors, of whom two are the nominees of the Government
of India and three are Non-Official Directors. The Chairman
of the board appointed in past were non-official director and
eminent personality from the film industry. The Directors
bring to the Board a wide range of experience, knowledge
and skills.

The composition of the Board as on 31st March 2022 is as
follows —

Functional Director

Mr. Ravinder Bhakar Managing Director

Non Executive Directors

Mr. Jayant Sinha Government Nominee Director

Ms. Anju Nigam Government Nominee Director

Non-official Director

LAl (RENZED (T (Independent Director)

Non-official Director

bl (€ Earms el (Independent Director)

The tenure of the last Chairman of the Board ceased on
15.01.2015, thereafter no nomination of Chairman has been
made appointed by the Hon’ble President of India. Currently the
position of Director (Finance) is also vacant.
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(ii)

(@) do 3 sufeufa
(i) fo 9§ 2021-22 & Rl g$ s Afeoq & faexor

g a§ 2021-22 & A IR A5 Aeew 23.07.2021,
18.10.2021, 29.11.2021 TUT 28.01.2022. &I TS.

ANS d UTH BUAT d FIG H FH HGID FIAAT AT
SRR 3Ty § a8 Aeus #sa 3k RAffes
%ﬁﬁaﬁaﬁgﬁaamqmamﬁmaﬁﬁa@m

g a¥ 2021-22 & S @5 Ao & et &
sufeafa, WS 3 g9 & 3uieufa, 3 [Agadh
SREIAcdl & &A1 (3T Ulcelsr folfdes &ufadl/
gfafaat & el & Feegdan) 3nfe @r faevor
fAFgar € -

(b) Meeting and attendance

(@)

Details of Board Meeting held during the Financial Year
2021-22

During the Financial year 2021-22, four Board Meetings
were held on 23.07.2021, 18.10.2021, 29.11.2021 and
28.01.2022.

The Board has complete access to all the relevant
information within the Company enabling the Board of
Directors and Committees thereof to take informed and
efficient decision.

Details of Number of Board Meetings attended by Directors,
attendance at last AGM, number of other directorship/
committee memberships held by Directors during the year
2021-22 are as under —

31/03/2021 + 3T HAA

AT A gE&AT
HETT &
dk w
gl aaha | gay g 18 & & _ EIOER] RILEGE]
PR
o g were | uay faeRrs 1@ & Y G - Y G PO TRl
AT 375 PR gRT 4 _ & _ TS G ]
AT fAeers
A el T | TWPR R 0 Y _ TS el 1
Rt ] oL,
A 3meh AR gRI 1 _ AT AR _ T Al 1
SUTEIT * it e
A SR AR gRT Rl PO el
=gt aifaa fAcgers 2 2 - 1
A TS R TRy 4 4 et - 3o e 3
el IGEEIED
E i IR TSR 4 4 g _ T e >
TRARAAT fAcers
No. of other
Board Meeting Attend . Committee
endances a Memberships
Name of Director  Designation Last AGM held D"i'::c‘t’;:’st:iers B
held on 18.11.2021 P As As
during the Attended Chairman Member
tenure
Ms. Dhanpreet Kaur I\D/I.anaglng 1$ Yes Yes - NA NA
irector
Mr. Ravinder Bhakar | M2nading 1@ Yes NA - NA Nil
Director
A Government .
Ms. Anju Nigam Nominee Director 4 = No = Nil 1
Mr. Ali Raza Rizvig | Sovernment 0 NA NA - Nil 1
Nominee Director
Mr Ashish Government .
Upadhayaya* Nominee Director L - A - A L
Mr. Jayant Sinha | S0vemment 2 2 Yes - Nil 1
Nominee Director
Mr. Rajesh Kanna | Non-official 4 4 No - Nil 3
Director
Mr. G.Gowrishankar | Non-official 4 4 No - Nil 2
Director
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g gaia Bk, s (freew), @1 wER0T A6 &
A FEIT 202/1/2018-Th (FUdy), THMS U5 &, HRA
WHR F f&ATh 11.12.2020 & gRT S Afeal 1 3@ & fow
gay fAcers, tauws (3ifaRke gaR) fopaT Imar .
11.12.2020 & I1 AT Yy fAEAF Y Teh T 37Tl 3TSLT
e 3R O #ASS 6 3 Hr 3t ST FEIAT 202/1/2018-
6 (fuwy), THMESUEH, HRd WER GAid 09.06.2021 H
gaTdT 11.06.2021 AT AT UIY fAEAR TR 37T
39Tl 3TCRA Teh. HTER hATD TH-13013/37/2021-J0H
(Rread) feaia 29.10.2021 & vaadid HR, g (Reed)
P A H THAS BRATCHS fAGerd & w0 F Ags fear g .
Ty 3mAEfT & 2R/FT & f&A® 29.10.2021 & 3EA & Uz
FaEd dap F Hrr form.

#12.04.2021 § 4 376N T Rerdr @ dAza

« A1 3TAY SUTART B HUAT F A W 26.07.2021 ¥ gD
feham 9T JUT 22.10.2021 P FAGA FI;T A T Begr B
HUAT & TASAF FSeT F 22.10.2021 @'%’ﬂ—rﬁ fopar ara a.

@ A g e, A3, ANTHE PFr 05.01.2022 F a9
e (3ifaRe® uaR) Agd foar = a.

(i) 915 @1 PrS o AEwB 10 ¥ Sher WA BT HT
T %
(iv) T et &1 gfga aRag

() & 3mehw sureary, faRe afe ik o gaesR,
FIAT 3R JARCT FHATST B THR gRT ATHAT [AGLmR
&% T A 26.07.2021 & fopar IR oar gr
22.10.2021 T HAUA EIT. I FLY UA HeT ¥ 1989
& & ST AR &

AN Sa Beer, AfaRs @fa 3R fad goesR,
FIAT 3R JARCT FHATST B THR gRT ATHA [AGLmR
& ® H 22.10.2021 ¥ AgH fHAr arm AL d 1990

ST fhed gAUT a5 (HATHEH) & JET FR—BR
IRE N g 9 @ e 05.01.2022 gRT

3MCQT AT TH-13013/37/2021-3/0(Rreaw)
HUA & yay g G1fals uuR) & & F e
05.01.2022 & fopar ram ar. I 1999 I &
33T Yo (3mE3IRTETH) & IfABRY §.

(@)

()

3. Ay #ear & iAfaar
3.1 faces #Aza grr aifea afdfaar s ueR & -
- o@r gdeor Sy
. PIfdTep 3u-gfAfa
- uisfae afafa
. PIURE FATTSD ridca TfATT
3.1.1 o/@r wWietor gfAfa

(i) 31 AT 2022 D @ Wefor AT BT T 3H TP

Ms. Dhanpreet Kaur, Director (Films), M 1&B was appointed
Managing Director, NFDC (Additional Charge) vide order No.
202/1/2018-F(PSU), MI&B, Gol dated 11.12.2020 for a period of
six months w.e.f. 11.12.2020 or till the appointment of new MD
or till further order and further period of six months vide Order
No. 202/1/2018-F(PSU), MI&B, Gol dated 09.06.2021 w.e.f.
11.06.2021 or till the appointment of new MD or till further order.
Vide appointment order No. M-13013/37/2021-US(Films) dated
29.10.2021 Ms. Dhanpreet Kaur, Director (Films), was appointed
as MD functional director on the board of NFDC with immediate
effect till further orders. All meeting attended before order dated
29.10.2021 in the capacity of special invitee.

# Mr. Ali Raza Rizvi ceased to be on board w.e.f. 12.04.2021

* Mr Ashish Upadhaya was appointed on board of the company
w.e.f. 26.07.2021 and ceased to be on board w.e.f. 22.10.2021 &
Mr Jayant Sinha was appointed on board of the company w.e.f.
22.10.2021.

@ Mr Ravinder Bhakar, CEO, CBFC was appointed Managing
Director (additional Charge) w.e.f. 05.01.2022.

(iii) None of the Directors on the Board is a member of more
than 10 Committees.

(iv) Brief Profile of new Directors

(a) Mr Ashish Upadhaya, Additional Secretary & Financial
Advisor, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting was
appointed as the Government Nominee Director w.e.f.
26.07.2021 and ceased to be on board w.e.f. 22.10.2021.
He is an IAS Officer of 1989 Batch belonging to Madhya
Pradesh cadre.

(b) Mr Jayant Sinha, Additional Secretary & Financial
Advisor, Ministry of Information & Broadcasting was
appointed as the Government Nominee Director w.e.f.
22.10.2021. He is an IA&AS Officer of 1990 Batch.

(c) Mr Ravinder Bhakar, Chief executive officer of Central
Board of Film Certification (CBFC) was appointed
Managing Director (additional Charge) of the company
w.e.f. 05.01.2022 vide appointment order No.
M-13013/37/2021-US(Films) dated 05.01.2022. He
is from 1999 batch officer of Indian Railway Stores
Services (IRSS).

3. Committees of The Board of Directors

3.1 The Committees constituted by the Board are as follows
+ Audit Committee

« Personnel Sub-Committee

« Remuneration Committee

+ Corporate Social Responsibility Committee

3.1.1 Audit Committee

(i) The composition of the Audit Committee as on 31st March

qn - 2022 is as under —

Pwmmm  w R o Designaion  gomton
1| & SIa Reer éﬁwwm afaa e 1 | Mr. Jayant Sinha Scc))r\ﬁ::g%]i:ector Member
2 | & TAA Peam N TWART Ae2rd Parer =yl 2 | Mr. Rajesh Kanna Non-official Director Member
3 | 47 S, LT N TR Aers g 3 | Mr. G. Gowrishankar | Non-official Director Member

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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J@r gderor gfAfa fr oot F aRe dw@r uders qur
Jufae J@r udete, TARNT @FADT @a . 3a—hdl U
W FfAT P HETF AT UeT X b o akg s
HABIRAT Y o FoardT el 8.

o gdeor @fAfa fr e ar § sad aifde § - WaR
ERT AT fAeered 3R i Tads [Aeerd. v Fads fAeRrer
% UC Wlell UT. a9 a9 2021-22 & S o@r udietor @fAfa
T 23.07.2021, 18.10.2021, 29.11.2021 TAT 28.01.2022 &
3T 8.

@ gdietor fAfY @1 PRIST 3§ TR § —

() du=r & ARARTH & 9rRT 177 F & M IMAIFATIT F
TR

(@) DU & or@r gfdg/mdiEa Yafe / 31<dare /arfte
T RO @ Repls W AT TAT/37AAT SeTehl JateT
P

3.1.2 @IS 3U-gfAfa
31 AT 2022 B AEAF Ao H FIidAd 30 FIATA Fr
ST 39 UhR AT —

Agers &1 AT ug gfafa &
1| gai 3 T %aE { Q]_aﬁ” 7R LS &g
2 | #Y AU Pt I WART A ey

TS e Y e ﬂ FAFA W =R
ay 2021-22 as PP T AT AT & I3b 28.03.2022
JAT 29.03.2022 i g‘é

3.1.3 uisifae afafa
31 AT 2022 @ UIRE@e iR F1 Toa 59 AR

Internal Auditors and Statutory Auditors are standing invitees
in the Audit Committee meetings. Senior functional executives
are also invited as and when required to provide inputs to the
Committee.

The strength of the Audit Committee is four consisting of Govt.
Nominee Director and three Independent Directors. The post
of one Independent Director is vacant. During the Financial
Year 2021-22, three Audit Committee Meetings were held on
23.07.2021, 18.10.2021, 29.11.2021 and 28.01.2022.

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under —

(a) to comply with the requirements laid down in Section 177 of
the Companies Act

(b) to take on record and/or to review unaudited/audited
quarterly/half-yearly/annual financial statements of the
Company

3.1.2 Personnel Sub-Committee
The composition of Personnel Sub-Committee of Board
of Directors as on 31st March 2022 is as under —

Position in
Committee

Name of the
Director

Designation

1 | Mr. Anju Nigam G.OVt' e Member
Director

2 | Mr. Rajesh Kanna Nl Member
Director

The terms of reference of the Personnel Sub-Committee is to
consider the promotion of officers from Manager up to the level
of Deputy General Manager and Welfare issues and other policy
matters related to personnel. During the year 2021-22, two
Personnel Sub-Committee Meeting was held on 28.03.2022 and
29.03.2022.

3.1.3 Remuneration Committee
The composition of the Remuneration Committee as on

a1 - 31st March 2022 is as under —
TS T
1| gAr 319 fAera éﬁm‘mﬁm A e 1 | Ms. Anju Nigam CDii?;gt(l)\lrominee Member
2 | & S, e IR TGP Aeerm P rer=J1 2 | Mr. G. Gowrishankar | Non-official Director Member

oriHfde af@fa & deof aiemw aiftfe siawa/aRaday aaa
gl 3R AaiRa @ & iy sifReiar 3k IR-aeda et
& drg zad faaver & fow Hfa g &= a§ 2021-22 F R
urR e GRS 1 Hg dod 72 3.

3.1.4 ®URe el Saielded afafa
duell &l T a¥ 2021-22 #F 2 6.74 B3 B A g
% oar o5 Moo 3 auf d Aivg3sm «aa 250.00 oG
¥ FH AT, AT HURE AEATSF ZReAcd TR
&1 gadied foRam o @ R

4. oIE@r G{ETOT J9Tm

HUAT FAA AT fadig faearor UEdd He @l
T, ardlifh, Jurfae of@T et o fodg av 2
m%ﬁmﬁwwmmﬁﬁmwa% 31
2022 & FATH &g a & forw Suelr & @ral | dy
qeTpt T AT [T & AT gduaT B FTard [Aereht
# uega fomar I &
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The terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee is to
decide the annual bonus/variable pay pool and policy for its
distribution across the executives and non-unionized supervisors
within the prescribed limits. During FY 2021-22, no Remuneration
Committee Meeting was held.

3.1.4 Corporate Social Responsibility Committee
The company has incurred loss of ¥ 6.74 Cr in FY
2021-22. As in last 3 years the CSR spending was less
than ¥ 50.00 Lakhs, therefore the Corporate Social
Responsibility Committee is under reconstitution.

4. Audit Qualification

It is always the company’s endeavor to present unqualified
financial statement; however, the Statutory Auditors has given
qualified opinion in its report on the financial statement of the
Company for the financial year 2021-22. Management reply
to the Statutory Auditors’ Qualified opinion on the Accounts of
the company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022 is
furnished in the Directors’ Report.
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5. 1S & TSEAT T UTALTOT

o Rufa & «ae & @ # gdAaT # HuAr 3

et @ uarike gfRIeTor yee o 7 A §,
Telifeh aS o TACRAP P HUAT h TaHTT AlSel, FToAT &b &F
3nfe & aRE veE fhar = & e S grr 3mafea
lser 3R g2l & eferar AT & fow Rdera
PRIGH H HET oI §.

6. fAgerept 3R U@ yduhy HiAAT A
uisfdes

2021-22 % SN TrEl o fERE @Y UIRATHG @
I A& fepar I

6.2 AT af & R Fuelr F FRIERT A 3R
Ww@umﬁﬁaﬁﬂsmﬁmwﬁwﬁamﬁ
zﬁrﬁqﬁéamﬁwuﬁarrﬁzﬁﬁwasw ver

7. I 3TH HHAT
7.1 HuA A o e @i 3ma Job fAsargar

5. Training of Board Members

Having regard to the financial status currently company is unable
to provide formal training to its newly appointed directors, however
directors on board have been provided with an introduction to
the company’s business model, area of operations etc. Directors
attend the Orientation Program for capacity building for existing
and newly appointed directors organized by DPE.

6. Remuneration of Directors And Key
Managerial Personnel

6.1 Being a Government Company, the remuneration of
functional director like Managing Director and Director
(Finance) are decided by the Government of India.
Government Nominee Directors and Independent
Directors are not paid any remuneration. None of
the Directors were paid any remuneration during the
financial year 2021-22.

Details of the remuneration of functional directors and
Key Managerial Personnel of the company during the

year under review are provided in the extract of the
Annual Return in Annexure —lI of the Directors’ Report.

7. Annual General Meeting

7.1 The last three Annual General Meetings of the Company

Imafea & T8 - were held as under —
et ay FT FI$ OAY yEaET
Gl i AT 9rE fRar I
4447 | 2018-19 | €Y ARAG B HATET ($3e0y s d1-1), T UG YART FAWF | 12.12.2019 el
FAT H.659, Tdar, emE Haa, a$ ool — 110001 gl 3.00
45381 | 2019-20 | AfAT HHRAT & FTCIH A 29.12.2020 e
amueY 3.00
46dt | 2020-21 | AfSAT HHRHT & FACTH F 18.11.2021 e
e 11.00
Year Location Date & Time Whether_any Rhesidl
resolution passed
44th | 2018-19 | Office of Joint Secretary (EW&B-1), Ministry of Information & 12.12.2019 No
Broadcasting, Room No.659, ‘A’ Wing, Shashtri Bhawan, 3.00 P.M.
New Delhi — 110001
45th | 2019-20 | Through Video Conferencing 29.12.2020 No
3.00 P.M.
46th | 2020-21 | Through Video Conferencing 18.11.2021 No
11.00 A.M.

7.2 HUAT I 47d7 aIP A JSP H AT FHITAR,
27 f&HR, 2022 & 3.00 T HUA & Gaiipd BT
sf 3¥ IFe Vs, o, - 400 018 W dIfsar
PIShiA () /3T 3iifsar e ey (3nudua)
& AIH O AT S AuTRg

National Film Development Corporation Limited

7.2 47th Annual General Meeting of the company is
scheduled to be held on Tuesday, the 27th day of
December, 2022 at 15.00 Hrs at the Registered Office
of the Company situated at Discovery of India Building
(6th Floor), Nehru Center, Dr. Annie Besant Road, Worli,
Mumbai — 400 018 through Video Conferencing (VC)/
Other Audio Visual Means (OAVM).
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&1 UdT SAITAT, SHDT YhATH 3R RAIE T go afdia B, I%
TAEDR, dsX, SYUR ol AT od dlell, SheR, HUal & aqTT
ITTg e arell ared) T, W TSRt & ey 3R/
37UqAT BIS 37T UTel forach uel & 1Y [Taq T &, oo
U S W &9 el &

10. U e

10.1 deamEe
FHUAT I JGA@TSC  hitps://www.nfdcindia.com T

AR T Raure & o AFdRr & . duelr &
s fai faavor sudlreal & g 3R sEes
P IIY JGHTSE T 3Ty .

10.2 3PRe TR &=
HUAT selgeiiaid 3R i HAar # 3nfeRe garRR
@ & ATH @ RIURSDT & 1Y Harg Hdr &.

AR FHsel T IR T

(fdg amev) (TSI TPeeT)
ugy faeers IGEAIED

DIN N0.09452149 DIN No.08680883
I — H{TS

fediep — 19.12.2022
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8. Code of Conduct

The company has implemented “Code of Business Conduct and
Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management” in terms
of guidelines on corporate governance in Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs) issued by the Government of India, in
alignment with the Company’s mission and objectives and aims
at enhancing ethical and transparent process in managing the
affairs of the Company. Pursuant to this Board members and
senior management personnel have affirmed compliance with the
code on an annual basis within 30 days from the end of FY and
same was placed before board. The certificate of Compliance
is enclosed as Addendum to the Directors’ Report. Further, the
Company has formulated a policy on Fraud Prevention.

9. Whistle Blower Policy

The company is under process of drafting and implementing a
board approved “Whistle Blower Policy” shortly. Currently “Policy
for Prevention of Frauds” is being adopted by the Company,
wherein a Whistle Blower mechanism is in place for detection,
prevention and reporting of fraud. This policy applies to any fraud
or suspected fraud involving employees as well as stakeholder,
consultants, vendors, lenders, borrowers, contractors, outside
agencies doing business with the Company, employees of such
agencies, and/or any other parties with a business relationship
with the Company.

10. Means of Communication

10.1 Website
The company’s website https://www.nfdcindia.com
hosts information for investors and all stakeholders.
The Annual Financial statements of the company
are available on the website in a user friendly and
downloadable form.

10.2 Official News releases

The company communicates with stakeholders by way

of official news releases in electronic and print media.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Ravinder Bhakar)
Managing Director
DIN No. 09452149

(Rajesh Kanna)
Director
DIN No. 08680883

Place — Mumbai
Date — 19.12.2022
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Jeldcdh — I

Bld - TH S & - 9
31 A 2022 P AW U dY & DU & g aRomet &
AR @8y
[hUaht & IRARIHT 2013 AT HUAT F (YU TI URATHSA)
faa 12 (1) A 2014] & Hegadit.

Annexure — ||

Form No. Mgt —9
Extract of Annual Return
As on the financial year ended on 31st March 2022

[Pursuant to section 92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and
rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and Administration)
Rules, 2014]

i. Registration And Other Details

i. TSIepdOT Ug 31 Taaor

' gt 792100THTT19750313m$022994 | CIN U82100MH1975G01022994
il | Gfremor dr arirE 01.05.1975 Registration Date 01.05.1975
i oot @7 AT I Rbear R B RS Name of the Company National Film Development

Corporation Limited

V| oty BT oI HeIRY | TRy e

Category/Sub-Category of
the Company

Private Company/
Government Company

V| il FrTET @ gar
JAT TUK b 31T fARor | #fSA, de® deX, 1. Ual e
s, gell, {I$ 400018, HENTY
T :+91 22 66288288
therg: +91 22 249 45336

Email:nfdc@nfdcindia.com

Address of the registered
office and contact details

6th Floor, Nehru Centre,
Discovery of India Bldg. Dr.
Annie Besant Road, Worli,
Mumbai, Maharashtra —
400018

Telephone: +91 22 66288288
Fax: +91 22 249 45336
Email:nfdc@nfdcindia.com

Vi o7 g forees ol & a8

Whether listed company No

Vil | IR Jor WY Tole
(@fE wis & ) & gar

P AL

Name, Address and NA
Contact details of Registrar

and Transfer Agent, if any

hUAT T YHE AT AT

HU H T GI ARG e fFed 10 ufaa ar
3P AWIET 37T &, 56 UhR & -

Principal Business Activities of The Company

All the business activities contributing 10 % or more of the total
turnover of the company shall be stated —

Name and NIC Code of % to total
Description of main  the Product/  turnover of the
products/services service company
IR PR fhear o Non Feature Film .
1 e : 70.10% 1 Production 70.10 %
2 | @rerer AT 6.44% 2 | Social Media 6.44 %

AT FT yfaerd

geafzadl Fuelt @ 2(87)(ii)}

ii. Particulars of Holding, Subsidiary And
Associate Companies

% of shares
held

Name and address of

CIN/GLN
the company

Subsidiary Company {Section 2(87)(ii)}

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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iv.(a) Share Holding Pattern (Equity Share

iv.() A ST Yoot (ol giFadt & ufeie
iv.(#) AW Elfe (P aferare Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

& & A fFad) AT SiUcd dh31y)
i. Avfar R gfesar .
¥ & YA & AT i FE&;@
No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year

Category-wise Share Holding

a¥ F 3d & A A FEAT
No. of Shares held at the end of the
year

Category of
Shareholders

MRRElesy
Sofy

FT &l
e Bewa  Fa o S BRwa F@ oo

Demat

Physical

Demat

Physical

A. | gAY Promoter

1) | RIS Indian

a) Th /TIYTH Individual/HUF 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) | g PR Central Govt. 0 | 4539985 | 4539985 100 0 | 4539985 | 4539985 100 100

C) | I TR State Govi(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) | g,/ orw | Bodies Corp 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) | ¥me/vw S | Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

f) | oS 3= Any Other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ff)' A (&) | sub-total(A)(1)- 0| 4539985 | 4539985 100 0 | 4539985 | 4539985 100 100

2) | faeeh Foreign

g) TN I | NRis-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(9

h) | 3= =afp Other-Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) | ST @ Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

i) | ¥/ amE | Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

K | @ 3= Any Other.... 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f';‘; A (F) | Sub-total(A)(2): 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
#9 e & | Total of A= — | 4539985 | 4539985 | 100 — | 4539985 | 4539985 | 100 100
=eh(1)+h(2) A(1)+A(2):

B ufeals Public

" | dEREIfesaT Shareholding

1. | geemU Institutions

a) Fgg3 Hag | Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

b) | awr/uw amE | Banks/Fl 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

C) | hg TIPR Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

d) | 7T TR State Govt.(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0

e) a?R e Venture Capital 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Hsg Funds

. . Insurance
D @ SR | Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
9) |wmamSamSTa | Flis 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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MRElesy
Sofy

Category of
Shareholders

¥ & gRA F R Hr dE==A

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year

FT
e Bgwa  Fa Ao

Demat

Physical

a¥ & T A AR A FEAT

No. of Shares held at the end of the
year

&l
e Bdwa  Fa Ao

Demat

Physical

gl d=x Foreign Venture
i) FRea vesg Capital Funds Y Y v v o v g v o
i) %‘T ’J) (359" | Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
?f)f e (@) | syb-total (B)(1) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
. . 2. Non
2 I HEY Institutions
a) | FerT Qe Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) ARG (i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) foreefr (ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) | eafepera Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(i) <afpera
MREresy | () Individual
TSregehy shareholders
MR BT holding
= nominal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ATHATT-3 share capital
Th o upto X 1 lakh
de &
(i) HIT | iy Individual
e
shareholders
ST holding
RRASIAEE nominal 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Uiﬁgl 55§W31 ; share capital
in excess of
;jrm & Rs 1 lakh
) %‘.‘ ") (3599 | Others (Specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
?:; e (F) | gyp-total(B)(2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
gfeds Total Public
Q%%‘W Shareholding
0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(@)=(m) (B)=(B)(1)+ (B)
(1)+(@)(2) @)
. HECI2TA
TRT SNERR C. Shares held
Td TEIN & by Custodian for 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
T W@ ™ GDRs and ADRs
QI AT FEAT
Pl AT Grand Total 0| 4530085 | 4539985 | 100 0| 4530085 | 4530985 | 100| 100
(P+W+T) (A+B+C)
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) gAY AT

Shareholding at the beginning of

(b) Shareholding of Promoters

Shareholding at the end of the

the year year
Fo A .
#F Y AR *""" #Y AR
RRgIesT #1  Shareholder's  gooc AT RS et B o TR TR 4 gferT
aH e sEa  wfaed ,,/*'fSh'“ e gfaed o/*'fSh'“ % change in
No.of % of total OP(:e d :dr?s No.of % of total OP(:e d :‘;75 shareholding
shares  Shares g shares = Shares g during the
encumbered encumbered
of the of the year
compan to total compan to total
pany shares pany shares
1| 9NE & :Drde.s'de“t of | 4539983 100 0| 4539983 100 0 -
gyt ndia
2 gaTia Ms Dhanpreet
2 aﬁfk o 1 0 0 1 0 0
. Ms Anju
3 AT 379 =rIr: Nigam 1 0 0 1 0 0

(1) vAeT i Peifcssg # uRada (3R
oRade & aF puar 341 Seo@ )

(c) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please

specify, if there is no change)

e . ¥ & ghe wad
¥ & URH A Ao ¥ & gt A& REEST
Shareholding at the : . Cumulative Shareholding
o Transaction during the year :
beginning of the year during the year
fa<or Particulars FUAl & Fol 9l ¥ FT
Qm:’ Increase/ ATd & ATF FT
AT A wEar o ;”:' total Date De€crease o con  E&AT gfaera
No. of shares Shares in share No. of % of total
holding shares  shares of the
of the
company
company
At the
1 |a¥§ & gry & | beginning of 4539985 100 4539985 100
the year
2 | sraicse Allotment - - - — — — —
3 | af % 3/ & ﬁ]t;r;‘zaer”d of 4539985 100 4539985 100

(T) Fdizd @ WRGesd H MREessd ol
Yo ([Aeerepl, ualey aar st 3 39 gesd
Bl BIS M)

(d) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders
(other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of
GDRs and ADRs)

o . ¥ & ghe ¥
¥ F URH # dAEIfesT ¥ & NI Ad-aT e
Shareholding at the . : Cumulative Shareholding
. Transaction during the year .
beginning of the year during the year
farawor Particulars T & FoA H9eht ¥ FT
&R ‘\”Mﬁ: Increase/ &R AT FT
& % of total Date I?ecrease Reason & fererer
No. of shares in share No. of % of total
shares of the holding shares  shares of the
company
company
At the
1 | aq§ & gRey & | beginning of 0 0 0 0
the year
2 | 3ralicde Allotment = 0 = = =
. At the end of
8 |a¥ & ¥ & the year Y g g Y
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(5) TASABT TAT FFcAYUT YU haTaTRAT

PReITessd

a¥ & wriar o

Personnel

(e) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial

RIS ¥ & g da-a a¥ & g wit deReifesar

Shareholding at the : : :
beginning of the Transaction during the year SRR SERE O R 1) € DT

year the year
faazor Particulars FA F Fa
A Qm ol Increase/ dE A FYA F Fa AW
‘Eﬁ % of o | Date Bl Reason wET 1 wfoerd

No. of ;za:g;a in share No. of % of total shares of

shares of the holding shares the company

company
Ms
1 ﬁ”ﬁ SEhin) Dhanpreet 1 0 = 1 0
P Kaur
T 37 Ms Anju _

2 g 313 Nigam 1 0 1 0

ii. ST

fow g 81, anfdre .

fIgay & URY & SAery

Particulars

Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
year

iii. Indebtedness

mﬁﬁr id #0T-
AT B BIS
X3
Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured

Loans

rgfarT For

Deposits

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/
accrued but not due for payment

Fd Forar!

Total
Indebtedness

) A TR

i) Principal Amount

i) T AT T 31eT %
' ﬁww.ﬁﬁ

i) Interest due but not paid

iii) <gTeT &Y ST A

iii) Interest accrued but not

fehq 3rar et & 18 due
Pl (i+ii+iii) Total (i+ii+iii) _ _ _
Raay & ke 2geRat a | Change in Indebtedness
uRada during the financial year
- s - Addition
- Y - Reduction
Pl gRada Net Change - — _
R & 3 2t e
) H Ay i) Principal Amount

i) & <ATS b 3eT e
' ﬁvmw.ﬁﬂ

ii) Interest due but not paid

iii) =TT &Y STAT A

fohq 3rer & T a1

iii) Interest accrued but not
due

F (i+iitiii)

reua i) [

* AR PR & KT W WSS a¥ & oene v FANG <amel

P gy forEr .

National Film Development Corporation Limited

loan were written back.

* Excess interest charged in earlier year on Government of India
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vi. AR TT 31T UIURIT FAATRAT AT

SHECIE:CH

®) ygYg ACRE, YR fAGerd Ta/37uar UaUdt Y
aTR#r s

vi. Remuneration of Directors And Key

Managerial Personnel

a) Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors
and/or Manager

Particulars of vy fAdes/secgdE 1 A Fo Tl
AR ) Name of MD/WTD/Manager Total Amount
1. gay fAgers EE2 GEl] ENC]
MD WTD Manager
A g B/
2. Ifdg AT
Ms Dhanpreet Kaur/
Mr. Ravinder Bhakar
3. | g&pa dad Gross salary
() IHRT IARTA (a) Salary as per provisions
1961 AT GrT 17 (1) contained in section . 3 :
& gt & HIET 17(1) of the Income tax
A, Act, 1961
(@) 3mae_ it (b) Value of perquisites u/s
1961 & gy 17 (2) 17(2) Income Tax Act, = — _
& U & 3w 1961
et BT Hed
(1) IR AAfATH
1961 hT GRT 17 (3) (c) Profits in lieu of salary
& UradrEr & HIET, under section 17(3) = — _
ddd & dcol Ao Income Tax Act,1961
arel aTH
4. | ¥eid fahey Stock Option _ _ _
5. | wde sfdadr Sweat Equity _ _ B
6. | safiereT Commission _ _ B
- oTH & ufaerd & &7 & | - as % of profit - - _
- T (3odd BY) - others, specify... - = -
7. | 35 Cp Ioold &) Others, please specify — — _
8. T (F) Total(A) = — _
TH S+ HFAR difeer Ceiling as per the Act NA*

* & 5.6.2015 & THAHIT HRAFIAT gRT Hualr IfAfaTaH,
2013 &P GRT 197 9L el @l

g) 31T fAcerent & uris s

Particulars of Remuneration

1. | Fgd7 Aeers

Independent Directors

* Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply vide MCA

notification dated 5.6.2015

b) Remuneration to other directors

fAgerst & a1 F

Name of Director

- TIgF [Aere NS/ H Johr A

+ Fee for attending board/committee

AT ol & B meetings — Sitting Fees
* AT - Commission _
« 3T (Fedl@ ) + Others, please specify _
Dol (1) Total(1) — _

2. | 3129 I PRIPRT [Acerd Haie

Other Non-Executive Directors

- TadT e aIS/wfAdr fir dodr #

+ Fee for attending board/committee

HIIT ol T B E meetings
. AR + Commission _
« AT (3ol PY) - Others, please specify _
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FeA(2) Total(2) = -
PeI(1) (@)=(1+2) Total(B)=(1+2) - _
Uaeh 9T &l el qde Total Managerial Remuneration = -
Ceiling as per the Act (@ 1 % of profits
a7 & AR Pl afereT e calculated under Section 198 of the NA*
Companies Act, 2013)

x & 5.6.2015 & THAHT FRAFIAAT gRT duh IFRAATH,  * Section 197 of Companies Act, 2013 shall not apply vide MCA

2013 &1 GRT 197 9L el &Il notification dated 5.6.2015
M) Iy fAGAD, GdUD Td Seog & & Al O AW 3T Y@ ) Remuneration To Key Managerial Personnel Other Than
JIURTT FHerarRAT B ariksfAe MD/Manager/WTD
Particulars of THE YaUHT FHAH
ARG Key Managerial Personnel
3 Hu @faa | SUw3
CEO CS CFO
M §F Ul
Mr. E J Paul
1. | g dad Gross salary
a) Salary as per
(@) 3maa wfafawar 1961 ( )provirsyionspcontained
& URT 17 (1) F - 24.65 - 24.65

insection17(1) of the

YAt & 3IET Ak Income tax Act, 1961

(@) 3 sifafaws (b) Value of perquisites u/s

1961 T YR 17 (2) 17(2) Income Tax Act - - .
& gradrr & & 1961

AT BT Hed
(1) 3 FfAfaas
1961 & 9RT 17 (3) (c) Profits in lieu of salary
& Yl & I, under section 17(3) = - _ _
dded & dco e Income Tax Act,1961
drel oA
2. | ¥ AT Stock Option - _ _ -
3. | Fe sfFadr Sweat Equity = = = =
4. | waera Commission _ _ _ _

- TH & gfayud & w7 F | - as % of profit _ 3 ~

5. | 3T (PUAT Seol@ &) Others, please specify = - -

vii. ST &1 &3 /g, Afea gFstiarn vii. Penalties/Punishment/Compounding of Offences

. . IR 3t
N — affica Seraom/HRANT wastar  wifetor (3IREy i)
1 o fazor e &1 faawor T HTA/PIE) gﬁﬁﬂ

Details of Penalty/
Punishment/Compounding
fees imposed

Appeal made.
If any (give
details)

Section of the Brief
companies Act description

Authority [RD/
NCLT/Court]

q¥ & SRIT HUN T AP ASABT AT g A ared 37 IJRAFRAY, Il A &, & Aeg Fuah 3RAEFTw v el o amy
¥ Joogd & foU PE S5/85 /370G P YA gl 2T.

There were no penalty/punishment/compounding of offences for breach of any section of Companies Act against the company or
its Directors or other officers in default, if any, during the year.

fReE Fed & 3K & For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

. (Ravinder Bhakar) (Rajesh Kanna)
(I.iaa HI) (SR =) Managing Director Director
yae e REAE DIN No. 09452149 DIN No. 08680883
DIN No.09452149 DIN No.08680883
TATT — 313'%’ Place — Mumbai
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IIEATTA fa&yor Raie

A

T8 frea faem Ao Sur & 3 Raer & e e
P AR aa & o AR gRT TANT A & &
Tch 3UshA &. TATUHSIHT &l fAAET o6 AR fhodt e
JAT ARAT FREAAT &1 Thrpd Td geAraemel &1 & Adrg &
TR ANSTATT TATT, Sog Weadd BT aAT g PR gRT AT
g W AuiRa Afadt & 3rgey Raen F Asar & dicared
AT §. TP 3@, dfode a fEaR 2020 # IR e
AT spEAl &1 ST e wHmr, Rred ToRE e,
WRAT e frea 3iffer@nm 3R aer T afafa, ara &
e fhed Ao @Roa fAffcs (tavwdnd) & Ty a6

mﬁﬁamﬁaﬁamgﬁﬁm?ﬁﬁ

TE fhed e Aoa & =T 9Rd & afdea e &
e 3R AT e @1 AT e @ § 3R sHer 3T
fEAar # scpear @ derar ¢a1 AR fAfdea saRdT st &
TS IS ThedAr ol THIA IR Uicaed S 3T TEPia hr
TATITar o gerar a1 8. @9 F 21 YR Hrwiatt # 300 A
31fQ% freal & faaaiyoer 3R A&Tr gR 30 faee 3k e
& gIIEr B A9 FXh TS YA T e fopar
¢, Sad et qQUEhR (), TE 3R ToT REPR Aigd
a»—émﬂmmmﬁ?-rzﬁr%

3T X1 3R O

i
a9y
1
S|
LFE
"y
e

aﬂ%mﬁtmmww

uavmaﬁrmaamﬁﬁqmﬁmm
21 ¥R st 3 300 fpear @1 faaToT
Ty RoeH B 8 HER JUEPR.

- HEpd # G AP T HIAN F ‘g@rdr AL 3
Thedl &l TET GLEPR el

o SATHY TSI B AT PIH
IGEIGH
113} AT 127 Tt & 37T 13 HTuT3T & 27 FrR Reea! &
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Management Discussion And
Analysis Report
The Company

National Film Development Corporation Limited (NFDC) is a
Central Public Sector Undertaking established to encourage the
good cinema movement in the country. The primary goal of the
NFDC is to plan, promote and organize an integrated and efficient
development of the Indian Film Industry in accordance with the
national economic policy laid down by the Central Government
from time to time. Further, Cabinet in December 2020 has
approved the merger of four of its film media units, namely Films
Division, Directorate of Film Festivals, National Film Archives
of India and Children’s Film Society of India with the National
Film Development Corporation Ltd. (NFDC) by expanding the
Memorandum and Articles of Association of NFDC Ltd., which
were earlier being carried out by them. The merger of Film Media
Units under one corporation will lead to convergence of activities
and resources and better coordination, thereby ensuring synergy
and efficiency in achieving the mandate of each media unit.

NFDC’s vision has been to create domestic and global
appreciation and celebration of the various cinemas of India and
its mission aims at fostering excellence in Cinema and promoting
the diversity of its culture by supporting and encouraging
films made in various Indian languages. The Corporation has
demonstrated its efficacy in successfully implementing its Vision
and Mission statements by funding and producing over 300 films
in 21 Indian languages, which have won several international
accolades including the Academy Awards (Gandhi), National and
State Awards.

Industry Structure and Developments

Indian Film Industry has come along. Technological advancement
of technology has boosted the industry as such and NFDC the
only CPSE in this segment has a rich heritage and evolved over
the period and other than film production has ventured into new
age social media and digital segment as well. Though pandemic
has a huge impact on the media and entertainment industry,
with viewer’s preferences have changed over couple of years
and on-line platform has now become equally in demand. NFDC
has also taken leap and targeting the theaters as well as on-line
OTT platform for Film and evolved its media, Digital and Social
Media channel. Despite the second wave of Covid-19 pandemic,
effecting the operation of the company due to the lock down,
your company managed to enhance its topline by 30% during
the year.

Strengths of the Corporation

Film Production
NFDC'’s legacy and its contribution to the film sector —

+ Produced more than 300 films across 21 languages
+ 8 Oscar Awards for film “Gandhi”

+ Produced National Award winning films “Adi Shankaracharya”
in Sanskrit and “Bub” in Kashmiri

» Rich Associations with acclaimed Directors

« Executive Producer of feature films backed by key Central
Ministries/State Government

+ Produced 27 feature under the 11th and 12th plan Scheme
in 13 languages

T fred e Ao fafaes



. 14 Tg-TFATOT AT 13 Fe-AATOT

. Ugoll R TIGT &7 ¥ BRI fhed &1 ST e arel 13
TAEABT BT dlied AT, SABT X Rhed &1 ad ufaerd
IGLINNCERGEIYY)

. Ugell IR TaaT 6T AT @ 5 [A6Qreht & g8 AT &
SIRT dew fRar

« 1dt FUT 12dF ASAT H 9 W FEAAUT AT 4 IFRUE
el S @ 3 3ReRe gersiidt & iaeid €
* 33 HAWET EERR

+ 8 TP TR
« 1 Moz Wepih

TATHSET T AR GaR0T #HIed H 30 At fafde
faera duR 3R gaR” (EAETed) Aeer Seafed B €.

TATHERN P BTG (& ), (FImeh), BRI A (g A A
qfAH?) (A7), Shrawer Arar (AFPYY) AR U5 T FAU feeat
ma?asﬁaﬁammwmﬁn.samw
g0 %

1. 4 E3iaH gaa g1 AR A feear Srawbr
AT A e o gdr & AR fhed a1 diee-tisaa
I TET &.

2. Fafed faderem g g fAdRa adey fhea

) AN .
PN Feait B QU fhar arar qUr WATHH gRT GAOT

3. Faifea faders g Samoft ashadt grr AR aver feen
o1e il @ I © 3R didfivwd grr genfod ¥

4. TATHEE  Ugell ar A 3T <1 g1 AERT By A
TRae fBomsa e ur. fofdes R vfasea frear us
U PRI Bl g AT & T &

5. UATEHSIHT I GIMell Brer fhedt Asfia - g Afbar 3% ©
AT & Te-AAT0T & AT T15.50 HUs A .

|

20 ¥ 31 &N 9RAT a3t & 300 ¥ AR

7%

ﬁgi“%ﬁ !
6!
ﬂ) )
192+77
:

4327209
’E_I %
Ye7e93

National Film Development Corporation Limited

* 14 Own production and 13 Co-production

+ Launched 13 debutant feature film director by undertaking
100% production (Own Production) of their first feature films.

+ Launched 5 first time feature film directors through Co-
productions

+ 9 Domestic Co-production & 4 International Co-production of
which 3 are under official treaties in the 11th and 12th Plan
Scheme.

« 33 International Awards
« 8 National Awards
» 1 Golden Peacock

NFDC executes the scheme “Development Communication
and Dissemination of Filmic Content” (DCDFC) under the sub
scheme “Production of films in various Indian languages” of the
Ministry of Information & Broadcasting.

NFDC has received  4.88 crores from the Ministry of Information
& Broadcasting for the scheme “Production of films in various
Indian languages” for production of fiims Chhad (Bengali),
Korangi Nunchi (Telugu), Josephki Macha (Manipuri) and Ped
Pe Kamra.

1. The Shooting of Manipuri film Josephki Macha directed by
Shri Haobam Paban Kumar has been completed and film is
under post-production.

2. Telugu film Korangi Nunchi directed by the first time director
Mr.K Jayadev has been completed and certified by the
CBFC.

3. Bengali film Chhaad directed by the first time director Ms.
Indrani Chakrbarti has been completed and certified by the
CBFC.

4. NFDC is co-producing first animation feature film Ped Pe
Kamra in Hindi directed by Shri Amit Dutta with Paperboat
Design Studio Pvt. Ltd.

5. NFDC has received ¥ 15.50 crores for co-production of
Bengali feature film Mujib - The making of A Nation

6. Film Mujib - The making of A Nation an Indo Bangladesh
Coproduction on the life of Sheikh Mujibur Rahman, the
father of the nation of Bangladesh, under Audio Visual Co-
Production agreement between the Republic of India and the
People’s Republic of Bangladesh. NFDC and BFDC are the
Executive Producers. The film is being directed by eminent
Director Shyam Benegal. The entire shooting of the above
mentioned film has been successfully completed spread in
four schedules over two years in two countries. At present
the film is under post-production editing, colour correction
and VFX is under progress.

Film Distribution

With over 300 films in 20 + regional Indian languages including
Hindi and 85 titles restored, NFDC syndicates a catalogue of
120 films which includes premium &amp; marquee films that
have won National and International Awards recognitions.
NFDC'’s content is syndicated across various TV, Digital, Video
on Demand platforms worldwide for appropriate exploitation,
revenue and reach. The content is further leveraged globally
by identifying and participating at film festivals and International
markets to maintain the positioning of Cinemas of India as the
brand that is the face of independent cinema from India. NFDC
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has been successful in showcasing cinema to the audiences by
effectively exploiting contemporary modes of film distribution
avenues.

Post the Ministry’s merger of four media units under National
Film Development Corporation, the National Museum of Indian
Cinema is being taken over by the Corporation from 2nd January
2022 and has been carrying out the day to day activities,
organizing festivals and events for the growth and publicity of the
Museum. Further the Children’s Film Society of India and Films
Division content are also being exploited for licensing deals and
for pitching to various platforms for generation of revenues to the
Organization.

Corporation’s two films from debut directors were in their festival
journeys, the Bengali feature film Chhaad — The Terrace had
a Market Screening at Marché du Cannes 2022; has been
selected at 28th Kolkata International Film Festival; 21st Dhaka
International Film Festival to be held in January 2023. Korangi
Nunchi — Who Will Marry Thomas? has been selected at Diorama
Film Festival, India. Film Certifications for these two films were on
31 December 2021; UA respectively. One of the most anticipated
film from the sub-continent and a major project from Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, the India—Bangladesh co-production
Mujib — The Making of a Nation directed by Shyam Benegal had a
grand trailer release at the India Pavilion at Cannes Film Festival
2022 in the esteemed gathering of Ministries & dignitaries from
both the countries. Further, the film Josephki Macha — Joseph’s
Son, from the National Award winning director Haobam Paban
Kumar, after its closing stages of post-production and will begin
its festival journey soon.

In addition, one of the first home-grown OTT platform in India,
www.cinemasofindia.com. Cinemas of India, OTT platform by
NFDC aims to align with the goals, mission &amp; objectives
of Government of India driven campaigns & it streams NFDC'’s
award winning classics; a decent mix of acquired films, shorts &
documentaries. Available in premium subscription of ¥ 149 for
a month & ¥ 599 for a year for all content (SVoD) or titles can
be rented for ¥ 60 each for 72 hours (TVoD). Film Festivals are
organized on the platform commemorating the India’s National
Festivals of Independence Day, Republic Day, Gandhi Jayanti to
imbibe a sense of patriotism.

The content is leveraged globally by identifying and participating
at film festivals and International markets to maintain the
positioning of Cinemas of India as the brand that is the face of
independent cinema from India. The films are screened and the
clips of the films are showcased at the prestigious museums
and gallery such as Museum of Modern Arts (MoMA) and The
Academy Museum of Motion Pictures etc.

NFDC supported the 17th edition of the Mumbai International
Film Festival (MIFF), which was held from 29th May to 5th June
2022 by enabling the crucial last mile connect between a Film
Festival and the Industry and thus bring in the Market. MIFF
therefore became a meeting place between Industry stakeholders
including leading domestic and international OTT platforms.
This meeting place was transformed into a Business Hub and a
Knowledge Lab wherein Business to Business (B2B) meetings
and Masterclasses built an edge for the Festival as these created
an impetus to the Industry’s skill quotient, so essential for the
creative growth of the industry.

Further, on the instance of recently concluded 53rd International
Film Festival of India (IFFI) held between 20th to 28th November
in Goa, National Film Development Corporation Limited
conducted an online Film Poster Design Contest as a tribute to
the legendary filmmaker Satyajit Ray. The theme of the contest
was “The One and Only Ray” Out of 635 entries, the jury, which
included renowned artists from the fields of art, film, and painting,
selected the 75 best film posters. The entire procedure, including
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the jury’s evaluation, took place online and top three winners
received monetary prizes and souvenir created from these
three winning film poster designs, were presented to dignitaries,
eminent personalities attending 53rd IFFI. The Jury included
Shyam Benegal, Anjolie Ela Menon, Dhimant Vyas, Radha Binod
Sharma, Prakash Bal Joshi, Shukla Sawant. Additionally, the 75
Creative Minds of Tomorrow programme was implemented. As
part of the first-ever outreach effort by NFDC, the winning film of
the 53-hour filmmaking challenge, which was a component of the
75 Creative minds of Tomorrow was screened for an audience of
approx. 2 Crore school children between the ages of 8 and 12
across 22,000 schools of India. The initiative was supported by a
NGO active in online school programming- Routes 2 roots.

Organized the Satyajit Ray Film Festival Online which was
held between 2nd to 5th May 2021 on NFDC’s OTT platform
www.cinemasofindia.com for Free. Six films including three
of Satyajit Ray’s directorial classics Agantuk (The Stranger),
Ganashatru (Enemy of the People), Ghare Baire (The Home and
the World), Sandip Ray’s Uttoran (The Broken Journey) along
with docu-features Music of Satyajit Ray directed by Utpalendu
Chakraborty & Nemai Ghosh — a RAY of light by Anirban Mitra &
Tirtho Dasgupta were part of the Festival.

Exports

MUBI, UK

Formalized 24 films deal with MUBI OTT platform for a period of
18 months on non-exclusive basis for SVOD rights Worldwide.
NFDC shares a mutually beneficial association with MUBI since
2019 & this was the third successful collaboration with MUBI.

IFFR Unleashed

Formalized a deal for the film Uski Roti with International Film
Festival of Rotterdam (IFFR)’s Unleashed platform for a period of
three years on a Non-Exclusive basis for TVOD rights Worldwide.

Criterion Channel

Strategic collaboration with Janus Films/now known as Criterion
Collection for titles Mani Kaul's three titles namely Duvidha,
Uski Roti; Aashad Ka Ek Din, for a period of 12 months for the
territories of USA, Canada.

Academy Museum of Motion Pictures

NFDC facilitated clip rights of 3(three); 7(seven) seconds from
the movie Pather Panchali (1955) to Academy Museum of
Motion Pictures, the clip is part of the montage featuring 700+
films for exhibition in the Academy Museum’s Spielberg Family
Gallery and Intro to Stories of Cinema 2 Gallery for a period of
ten (10) years which commenced with the public opening of the
Exhibition on 30 September 2021

Film Bazaar

Organized by the National Film Development Corporation
(NFDC), Film Bazaar is a platform exclusively created to
encourage collaboration between the international and South
Asian film fraternity. The Bazaar focuses on discovering,
supporting and showcasing South Asian content and talent, in
the realm of filmmaking, production and distribution. A converging
point for film buyers and sellers from all over the world, the
Bazaar aims at facilitating sales of world cinema in the South
Asian region. NFDC Film Bazaar is the largest South Asian film
market organized alongside the International Film Festival of
India (IFFI), every year at the Marriott Resort, Goa, India.

a. NFDC Film Bazaar and Marché du Film Collaboration

Marché du Film had approached NFDC to participate in their 2021
Program plans for ‘GOES TO CANNES’ and ‘CO-PRODUCTION
DAY’. This was to provide a wider platform for the filmmakers
who participated in the specific sections of NFDC Film Bazaar
Online 2020, namely Work-in-Progress Lab and Co-Production
Market respectively. Hence, to continue the relationship, NFDC
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collaborated with Marché du Film once again to participates in
these programs. This collaboration maximized the visibility of
Indian/South Asian filmmakers and their selected projects at the
biggest film market in the world.

Goes To Cannes — A slot was secured for NFDC Film Bazaar to
showcase the five Work-in-Progress films from the 2020 online
edition i.e, films which were still in the post-production stage.

Co-Production Day — Marché du Film conducted the event online
for the entire day on Friday, July 9, 2021. NFDC Film Bazaar
selected 7 projects from the selected projects of Co-Production
Market 2020 online edition and present them under the Co-
Production Day program.

b. Film Bazaar 2020 — Online in Virtual 3D art format

Due to the unprecedented situation of the COVID-19 pandemic it
was decided that Film Bazaar like last year would be conducted
virtually just like the previous edition. The Bazaar was conducted
virtually on its regular dates November 20-25, 2021. A unique
state of the art 3D virtual portal was created for Film Bazaar
Online which was very well received around the world and was
a huge success. A total of 553 delegates logged in from 39
countries.

Film Bazaar in 2020 had taken forward its valued partnership
with the French Embassy in India and the French Institute. The
French Embassy in India presented The French Institute Award
for one selected project from the 20 selected Co- Production
Market projects. Collaboration between the Produire Au Sud
Workshop (France) with specially curated 5 day preparatory
workshop for Co-Production Market selected participants was
conducted online.

All the Film Bazaar session were held online which included
Co-Production Market, Work-in-Progress Lab, Viewing Room,
Knowledge Series, Film Offices and Industry Screenings.

Co-Production Market — The Co-Production Market aimed to
bring film professionals to enhance opportunities for international
co-productions. In the 2020 edition a total of 20 projects in 15
languages from 11 countries — Bangladesh, Nepal, Afghanistan,
Spain, Sri Lanka, Hungary, Singapore, Germany, Australia,
the United Kingdom, and India were selected to present their
projects at the online edition.

Work-in-Progress Lab — The Lab gave selected 5 filmmakers a
chance to screen the rough cut of their film to an eminent panel of
international advisors, which include a film festival director, a film
critic, producers and editors. These advisors provided valuable
feedback on the edit with aim of helping the filmmaker achieve
an accomplished final cut of the films. The online edition of was
held from October 26 to Nov 17, 2021.

Viewing Room — The Viewing Room (VR) is a video library
platform to showcase films seeking finishing funds, world
sales, potential distribution partners and looking to travel to film
festivals. 159 films were presented at virtual Viewing Room.
Viewing Room was accessible for 24 hours during the dates of
the Bazaar. It was accessible during the Bazaar from 10.00 am
IST on November 20 up to November 25, 2021. This was the first
year that it was decided to keep Viewing Room available for the
delegates even after the dates of the Bazaar from November 26-
30, 2021. The delegates were able to watch the films online via
their MyFilmBazaar Account during these days. Delegates from
any part of the world could log into watch the films/film-clips.
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Industry Screenings — Industry Screenings is a platform at Film
Bazaar that gives an opportunity to filmmakers/producers to
showcase their finished films to a select audience of international
sales agents, distributors, film festival programmers attending the
market. Total 45 films were screened virtually through a specially
designed software and the interface was open screening room
designed on the virtual 3D platform. The films were available
to watch for 24hrs as per the screening schedule and keeping
in mind the different time zones across the world. The Industry
Screening films were also available to watch even after the dates
of Film Bazaar from November 26-30, 2021.

Film Offices — State Governments from across India participate
in NFDC Film Bazaar every year with their Film Offices to
showcase their State as an excellent filming destination. The 3D
state-of-the-Art design specially made for stall and film office had
functions like show reel hosting, brochures & other promotional
documents. Facility to conduct meeting with relevant state
department person was also provided on the platform. Zoom
video conferencing platform was integrated with every stall to
conduct the meeting.

Knowledge Series — Knowledge Series consists of specially
curated presentations, lectures and panel discussions with key
decision-makers and market drivers of the film industry. This was
done with specially designed area on the digital interface which
used integrated live streaming using Vimeo for the recorded
sessions and presentation of the Co-Production Market pitches
and Viewing Room pitches.

Meet the Professionals — Meet the Professionals consisted was
organized on the 3D platform, where International and Indian
guests of Film Bazaar were invited to book a slot for 45-minute
live session to introduce themselves or make a presentation
about their company/institution to the South Asian registered
delegates. This program was conducted in the ‘Viewing Room
Zone’ on the online 3D platform. 22 sessions were conducted as
a part of this program.

Films from Film Bazaar 2020-2021 that were Premiered in
2020 — 2021-2022 or to be premiered in 2023. Some films
from previous editions got screened or are to be screened at
the international film festival and got distribution in selected
countries - Follower by Harshad Nalawade - World Premiere at
International Film Festival of Rotterdam (IFFR) 2023, Shivamma
by Jai Shankar - World Premiere at Busan International Film
Festival 2022, Ek Jagah Apni (A Space of our Own) by Ektara
Collective - World Premiere at Tokyo International Film Festival
2022, Paka (River of Blood) by Nithin Lukose - World Premiere
at Toronto International Film Festival 2021, Fire in the Mountains
by Ajitpal Singh - World Premiere at Sundance Film Festival
2021, Shankar’s Fairies by Irffana Majumdar - World Premiere at
Locarno Film Festival 2021, Dostojee (Two Friends) by Prasun
Chatterjee - World Premiere at BFI London Film Festival 2021.,
Pedro by Natesh Hegde - World Premiere at Busan International
Film Festival 2021. Laila Aur Satt Geet (The Shepherdess and
the Seven Songs) by Pushpendra Singh World premiere - 70th
Berlin International Film Festival 2020, (Encounters section),
Hong Kong IFF - Young Cinema Competition (World), Jeonju
IFF, Vancouver IFF, Montreal New Cinema FF, Sao Paolo IFF,
Nasir by Arun Karthick Premiered - International Film Festival
of Rotterdam (IFFR) in Tiger Competition. Schirkoa by Ishan
Shukla, A deal has been signed with Bich-Quan Tran (Dissidenz
Films, France) whom the filmmaker met at NFDC Film Bazaar.
I, the Song by Dechen Roder The film is currently in the fund-
raising stage but has a Norwegian co-producer in addition to their
already existing French co-producer. Sabras (Salt) by Sushma
Khadepau The project now has a US producer and is also a
finalist for SFFILM Westridge Grant. Aamis by Bhaskar Hazarika
World Premiere - Tribeca Film Festival in 2019. Eeb Allay Ooo!
by Prateek Vats World premiere - Pingyao International Film
Festival (PYIFF), 2019, 70th Berlin International Film Festival
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3R Iead HAT TR & Affea o A Tpee & g &
forT gIheRremt IaWET TR W giffa a9 faduat &
e & 3NT T ARAT UehdT J@dh od TAT J I &
AT 3 UehAT J@d, Phell d3gaT 3R UchAT @ &
AT RAgial ® FHSAT T WA, 7 Az H g A aF ;AT
U AAH I AMAST & STEl Uedeh UIAHWN &l 37 olEeht &
TR & e fRam = T

AT B 4-5 AT F AT 3 AAAST T b AT TIRIT hAT
TN, FeH 6/8 TATAT AW@HI & AT AT TOTEIE
TP & FCTA T BA B, hed IBIR 2021 & Aoz
FEWOT A @Y 9 & a6 30 Tdfad d@at dr ARk &
3. fhed AGIR 2021 & ATcdoTsd TEHIOT 8 oI@dI o
WA FRGH & ATIH T 30T TRASAT o uer frar. 8
Jeham3it # & 2 - 1 RATG WAR gRT I&dT 3R 2. WIeT sar
mmaﬁamag(agsw)muﬁWQmﬁ%aﬂTa—q’a

T & S

(iii) 3@, @R 3R TPHUT — 2022-23 & SRE, HUAT
feFeR, 2022 d& Ul fae & T F ufhar g &
6 gHEar & St huer & fOT AT 3w awelt 3R
TATHER HERT T T A @ & 3R ge r fahfdd
P TE ¥ G 3N TR AT & HUA prderd e
HTAT TH-14011/2/2020-813% (THU) &dAld 5 SFelery
2021 & ARIHA q fohar o1 6 $faae a 23 R
2020 1 g$ doh H UR fhedr AT szl - hed
AT, are o9 afAfd, dRd, TE hed 3ifferanr,
HRA 3R hed aARIE Agermed &1 g hed fasra
o s & Oy o1 e &=a & [ orr &,
TAUHEHT & Th Thipd AP a0 & FHGAT Bl docX
3T AT ST Tl &. Te 3NEET & fow gl Rfefaa
B 3R Rrcdl a9 TUT 370 et Bl UTT i & deck
T Toma W ot e shiga wam.

Ffafafat ik gaaar (@ IR Ferl) & 3T e
d d had IR FHAAT N dfed IJg dTediel ARG hed
3gET & g e @1 fAar wen, SEd Mw-g-ca
(3NEIE) TolewEt & fow @l @ftd PR feed, s=ai &
arEal, TiAeE, o fihed 3R A, U Tl WIS gRT
TATT SATTI. TATHSIE! Th 3ol TS & & H I T,
Sfer e [, [, AR 3R frea @l &1 Gwefor
Tt T & UIYST P ded 3T Ig HALAR cI&dar, aRarea
=g 3R O ucay o1 Y O BT

o Bfoca Aegar # ardiey, avear derer 3R fhed
IR A UART FT IUIT RS W I higd BN, o
mﬁaﬁaa‘éé@mﬁrﬂm@mﬂ%aﬁrm
T, ﬁmwmg’rﬁyfﬁzﬁ@wﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁ
ﬁmmﬁwmﬁr T s @ AU oa 3R Huedr Hr
doig ofic & weRig a9 el aavear iR RBfemasy grr

ERT faera g @ PN, 3T faerT oaTd aarR
F, TaumESEY | ﬁstﬂaﬁrﬁsmmﬁmaﬁ? o
&I HLIAIOT I H FETH BN Ueh faecmiRe YR &
mzruanwa@rmﬁﬂaqa AT & FT A SHWM ST FeTal

ﬁm‘rwa#maiﬁzﬁrgamﬁaéﬁvﬁuaﬁ ﬁ?—lﬁﬁ%’ﬁrﬁ.
Wﬁé:ﬁﬁmmﬁ Gﬁvﬁ@T mﬁm'm
ﬁuﬁam%muﬁﬂﬂwqm Waﬂ‘cﬁ
t. gl urg TEUE grRT AT @emERl/AThel @ 39 5
TE & ST B AT R & T 3maeas Ay wlere
¥ gafoaa &a g Aafa far o aar &
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2020 (Panorama section), Aise Hee (Just Like That) by Kislay
Film Festivals - World premiere - Busan International Film
Festival, 2019 and many more Films

Screenwriters’ Lab - NFDC LABS, started in 2007, has been
established to provide a framework of professional development
for Indian filmmakers already established in the work field or
developing their careers following Film and/or Media studies.
NFDC Labs seeks to deepen and enhance the working practice of
talented writers and directors, through project-based workshops,
labs, and master-classes. The labs are under the mentorship of
Internationally acclaimed Industry experts for the development
of scripts at different stages.The long running residential Lab for
Indian screenwriters will continue to understand the fundamentals
of screenwriting, story structure and character development. This
model included one-on-one as well as group sessions where
each participant was invested in other writers’ projects.

The Lab will be structured with 3 online sessions spread over
4-5 months. Mentors will work with 6/8 selected writers through
carefully staged development. Pitching of these selected writers
after third session was held at the online edition of Film Bazaar
2021. Total of 8 writers went through the mentorship programme
and pitched their projects at the online edition of Film bazaar
2021. Out of 8 scipts 2 — 1. Rekhta by Himadri Parmar and 2.
Gos kota Manuh (The woodcutter) by Paraksh Deka, are in post
production and will soon be completed.

(iii) Opportunities, Threats and Outlook — During 2022-23,
Company s likely to complete its On-going Merger proceeding
by December, 2022, which will bring in new opportunities for
the company and NFDC is exploring the opportunities and
evolving itself. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
vide its Office Memorandum No.M-14011/2/2020-DO(FA)
dated 5th January 2021 had informed that the Cabinet in the
meeting held on 23rd December 2020 has decided to merge
four Film Media Units namely- Films Division, Children’s
Film Society of India, National Film Archive of India and
Directorate of Film Festivals with National Film Development
Corporation Ltd. With NFDC becoming an integrated body,
resources can be used better. It will also focus on developing
content for OTT and on making films and explore better ways
to achieve its goals.

Reasonable convergence of activities and resources (of all four
bodies) will not only lead to better coordination but this synergy
will create balanced growth of Indian film industry, wherein
feature films including content for over-the- top (OTT) platforms,
children’s content, animation, short films and documentaries,
will be made by a singular organisation. NFDC will work as an
umbrella organisation, which will mean that film development,
production, promotion and preservation of filmic content will
all come under single management. This will save manpower
engagement, operational expenditure and also financial wastage.

The merger will focus on tapping into digital mediums, enhancing
profitability and utilising film and tv professionals. Long pending
issues like better archiving under the National Film Archives,
greater visibility at important film festivals, will take center
stage. The merger would ensure, for all the institutions, quicker
decision-making and a growth trajectory guided by profitability
and deliverables that reflect in the balance sheet of the company.
In its post-merger avatar, NFDC would be able to monetize
the existing assets and infrastructure of all the units. With an
expanded asset base, NFDC will emerge a stronger institution
that would be in a position to make bigger decisions in content
creation than it has hitherto. Archiving and restoration being
done in NFAI would receive a boost as NFDC has a laid-out
process for picture and sound restoration, resulting in uniformity
of standards. Festivals/markets held by all the five institutions
can now be handled by a single team equipped with the specific
skill sets required to organize such events.
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(iv) QIde & HFER H yedd: Hevs fAaAor Tored o
AW TGl Y6l &, faa ¥ 4512.19 oM@ &1 AeTe
e, 3% arg AT 3P aféra 3 T 425.99 oM@ &1
grrere fear 3R erer AfRAT F T 414.62 919 FT AT
. Hrex fhed AT 3 T 310.96 oG &1 ANTEA &

(v) WA UIUeT: HUAT BT TIETT Dl &8 fred AT
£ 3R =g Pl # Fuar 9 Boea iRk T Az
mammﬁamm%mmﬁmtwm

3R =0T gome 3T 36T gITEan: huer o NiaRke
BH P HdRe o@r udews & ®q A fpar .
IaRe SETadeT TR $f U & @I Fecaqor &
P P P dlell YUMTerT A dRe [F07 S &
&#r orEr gde FiAfa ¥ S iaRe or@r udietel i RO
&hr gaher oy L &

(vii) oRares & fAwuea & Tey &7 iy a1 gedld W
Tl HUA B S a§ & T 64.05 A & oH N Jorell
# T 673.99 @@ H i g L.

(viii) pruRe grafee sateRica: Noe dia auf & v 3iag
Y€ 1T o §l & BRI, HUAT Bl HTHNR TMATATRE
T e P MEIRAT 6l &.

(vi)

TGP FHol T T A

(e oY) (TS =)
gy fAeerh IGEOEH

DIN No0.09452149 DIN N0.08680883
U - HI$

fediep — 19.12.2022

National Film Development Corporation Limited

(iv) Segment wise performance: The commissioned production
has been the major contributor of the revenue, contributing
¥ 4512.19 Lakhs followed by Media Campaign vertical
contributing ¥ 425.99 Lakhs and Social Media slightly behind
contributing ¥ 414.62 Lakhs. The feature Film production
contributed ¥ 310.96 Lakhs.

(v) Risks Management: The Company’s core area of business
is film production and over the period company has
diversified its focus into Digital and Social Media Platform
and Commission Production etc.

(vi) Internal Control System and their Adequacy: The Company

has appointed a firm of Chartered Accountants as Internal

Auditor to carry out the Internal Audit activities. Internal

Audit process is designed to review the adequacy of internal

control checks in the systems covering all significant area of

the company. Company has an audit committee which also
reviews the report of internal auditors.

(vii) Discussion on financial performance with respect to
operational performance: The Company has incurred loss
of ¥ 673.99 Lakhs in comparison to profit of ¥ 64.05 Lakhs in
the previous year.

(viii)Corporate Social Responsibility: In view of average Net
Profit for the last three years being negative, company is not
required to spend on CSR activities.

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

(Ravinder Bhakar)
Managing Director
DIN No. 09452149

(Rajesh Kanna)
Director
DIN No. 08680883

Place — Mumbai
Date — 19.12.2022
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Corporate Governance
Certificate

To
The Members,
National Film Development Corporation Limited

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate
Governance by National Film Development Corporation Limited
(the “Company”), for the year ended March 31, 2022 as stipulated
in Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued by Department of
Public Enterprises for Central Public Sector Enterprises (CPSESs).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the
responsibility of the management. Our examination has been
limited to review of the procedures and implementation thereof,
adopted by the Company, for ensuring the compliance with th.e
conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an
expression of opinion of financial statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according
to the explanation given to us, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance
as stipulated in Guidelines on Corporate Governance issued
by Department of Public Enterprises for Central Public Sector
Enterprises (CPSEs).

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia

Partner
Place — Mumbai Membership No. — 045210
Dated — 07.12.2022 UDIN —220452108FANDP7108

T et famre Ao fafacs



AR Gfedr UATOTgS

TAURSIE/U.fa /2022
30.11.2022

g giE & A § 6 g feew e e fafdes F @i
& geedt 3R aiks gava 3fReRal & e vavwd s
&1 craEe 3R AR Afde didr AuiRa & & 3R @I
HU I Jgase W qiEe fFar ar & s 3R als udaa F
31 AT, 2022 & GAE [T af & v 3% dfear & rgured
&1 gie & §.

QECRIEEY)
gay faces
st SIMSTT TFEAT 09452149
T —
feaid — 30.11.2022

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Certificate for Code of Conduct

NFDC/MD/2022
30.11.2022

This is to confirm that National Film Development Corporation
Limited has laid down a NFDC Ltd. Code of Business Conduct
and Ethics for Board Members and Senior Management Officers
and the code is posted on the company website. The board and
Senior Management have affirmed compliance with the said
Code for the financial year ended 31st March, 2022.

(Ravinder Bhakar)
Managing Director
DIN No. 09452149
Place — Mumbai
Date — 30.11.2022
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f&dAtes 31 AT 2022 &1 Jold UH
Balance Sheet as on 31st March 2022

Iomar # % in lakhs
e e foqufy  31.03.2022 #r 31.03.2021 Hr
Notes As at31.03.2022 As at 31.03.2021
sfFadl 3R egam Equity And Liabilities
37T @ e Shareholders’ Funds
() 37T ':LGﬁ (a) Share Capital 8 4,539.99 4,539.99
(@) g Td AAAY (b) Reserves and Surplus 4 (2,364.37) (1,690.38)
T Tl UG Non-Current Liabilities
() 37T QHPIToIh I (a) Other Long-Term Liabilities 5 2,676.09 3,339.15
(@) Erdeprford grasT (b) Long-Term Provisions 6 765.51 738.40
|Te], LI Current Liabilities
() ITIRS I (a) Trade Payables 7
T S ATLTTE I | rerprisss and amall oterprises 1,365.00 1,163.21
q&H 3TAT 3R g ITAT F total outstanc_jing dues of creditors
3TSTAT 31 IASRI <hr other than micro enterprises
ol g TR and small enterprises 3,670.45 3,865.96
(@) 3= e T (b) Other Current Liabilities 8 6,008.37 7,227.89
(3T) TcUhITolh YT (c) Short-Term Provisions 9 146.74 127.13
T Total 16,807.78 19,311.35
qfREFafeTat Assets
A el gREFgfeaar Non-Current Assets
() GFU, TIF, STAOT iR (a) Property, Plant and Equipment
arEdias aREFaRET and Intangible assets
FF, 999 3R 3uhIoT Property, Plant and Equipment 10 289.70 336.91
AIEdTae TREFTRET Intangible Assets 4.72 14.10
GoloTa S SRy Capital Work-in-Progress = 38.28
¥prE & ded JarEdias Intangible assets under 291 _
gREFafaan development
(@) 3EAT A gREFIRIAT (b) Deferred Tax Asset 981.64 981.64
(31) EYETehTTorh HUT Td HTIH (c) Long-Term Loans and Advances 11 = =
(") 377 W - AT oREFgRaT (d) Other Non Current Assets 12 117.58 114.43
|Te], qREFafeaar Current Assets
() GFufT gr (a) Inventories 13 0.33 12.48
(@) IaIies orfaar (b) Trade Receivables 14 6,240.51 6,115.99
(31) Ahs 3R d AW (c) Cash and Bank Balances 15 2,856.53 5,626.65
(°) TcUhITolh HUT Td 3TTAH (d) Short-Term Loans and Advances 16 6,292.40 6,041.91
(3) 31=g TTe, TREFTTAT (e) Other Current Assets 17 22.16 28.96
el Total 16,807.78 19,311.35
FecaqoT orar Afaar Significant Accounting Policies 2
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feoguly gEar 1 @ 59 I O fOaroT & 3@ 39T §

a"ta"rmﬁg W F
kUil
(THIRTA
101796W)

a@.d. snfear
. U
TH. &. 045210

UDIN — 21045210AAAAFI2115

T -

e — 28 AdeX 2022

gafeATd T FAR NUIE & AR
fager Fzger &1 IR &
For C. B. Chhajed fig s
& Co. T e
Chartered S3mSua A
Accountants 09452149
(FRN 101796W)

(C. P. Bhatia) Trer s
Partner facerd
M.No. 045210 ST
08680883

Place — Mumbai
Dated — 28th September 2022

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Notes 1 to 59 are integral part of Financial Statement
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Ravinder Bhakar

Managing Director

DIN No. -
09452149

Rajesh Kanna AT ATHER Sumona Majumdar
Director > o %ﬁﬁr Company Secretary
DIN No. — g.%. tedog M-No. FCS 8043
08680883

8043
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fedtier 31 AT 2022 A FATH T I HT N TT &I BT {qeoT
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

Tar@r 7 % in lakhs
Particulars feoqoft &€ 2021-22 & 2020-21
Notes Year 2021-22  Year 2020-21
3T Income
Udda & 3T Revenue from Operations 18 6,887.02 5,264.29
3T HT Other Income 19 392.55 1,173.74
Tl Total Income 7,279.57 6,438.03
I Expenses

Taferd I Operating Expenditure 20 6,231.11 4,663.27
gFafa @ # (gRg)/@er (Increase)/Decrease in Inventory 21 12.15 (2.91)
PITHF o TT Employee Benefits Expenses 22 828.21 786.94
3T I Other Expenses 23 820.00 828.87
GG RCICIG] Finance Cost 24 — 1.18
Hed - ug gfenaa Depreciation and Amortisation 62.09 96.63
T 7 Total Expenses 7,953.56 6,373.98

3THTYRYT Al & q:& amst/(gifey) | Profit/(Loss) Before Exceptional ltems (673.99) 64.05

gersd — 3TURYT #S Less — Exceptional items - -
TR qd oA/ (1) Profit/(Loss) Before Tax (673.99) 64.05

ey — ™ IT Less — Tax Expense
e I Current Tax — -
TS — EATANT T Add — Deferred Tax _ _
Sifsr - qd a¥ & 3fafRke smgav /e | Add - Excess Income Tax/MAT Provision _ _
SICOIGIRCHEE:] of earlier year written back
FT qeaTd ATSH/(1f) Profit/(Loss) After Tax (673.99) 64.05
ufd sfFady R 3T - Earnings Per Equity Share —
(1) Jq (1) Basic (14.85) 1.41
(2) agpd (2) Diluted (14.85) 1.41
ﬂﬁt{u‘[ T fifaar Significant Accounting Policies 2

fetuol FEar 1 ¥ 59 do AT [Javor & Jf@ea 37 §
D H FAR RUE & @R
P FHsel & 3T T

M drome oz & For C. B. Chhajed TR st
R & Co. .

qres m Chartered qg:;gf;‘?

(Uh3TRU  Accountants 09452149

101796W) (FRN 101796W)

ot sy (C- P Bhatia) S —

@ ureay  Partner e

Td. . 045210 M.No. 045210 S3mSu oF

UDIN — 21045210AAAAFI2115 08680883

TAH — HFIS
feais — 28 TR 2022

Place — Mumbai
Dated — 28th September 2022
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Notes 1 to 59 are integral part of Financial Statement
As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

Ravinder Bhakar
Managing Director
DIN No. —
09452149

Rajesh Kanna
Director

DIN No. —
08680883

AT AAHER Sumona Majumdar
° ol IR Company Secretary

q.%. TEETE M.No. FCS 8043
8043
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fedtier 31 AT 2022 A FAH T a9 AT Yechg YdTE I T
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

Iomar # % in lakhs
Particulars Year 2021-22 Year 2020-21
g farafaar & Qe I. Cash Flows From
qaTe Operating Activities
FUT F Ugor e A Net Profit Before Taxation (673.99) 64.08
HHAA o Adjustments for
.. Loss/(Profit) on Sale
GFAR, HIT JAT SHO of Property, Plant and (0.06) 0.07
Hr faht W &I/ (@ner) Equipment
AT T IR | Depreciation & Impairment 62.09 81.63
Higay muil/=kult /31T & | Provision for Doubtful (1.13) 3.96
T UrgeT Debts/Loan/Advance
ST AW arfug Credit Balance Written Back (10.66) 10.09
Provision for Employee
HATAN o1H & T UEUT | gonefits 46.72 (68.63)
W@J ;! SSOGIEW TCE - | Capital WIP written off 38.28 -
ST 3T Interest Income (90.56) (822.08)
TS <O Interest Expenses — 1.18
Fd (F) Total of (A) 44.68 (793.78)
2
. ! Operating Cash Profit
PN Goll & GRadT & | gefore Working Capital (629.31) (729.70)
Tedl vaferd s Changes
o &g Adjustments for
. (Increase)/Decrease in
wFfa gl A (qfa)/®al Inventories 23t (e
fafay et & ( )/ (Increase)/Decrease in
A afee e P (123.39) 1,077.69
&Y @iferes woT Ta 3fgd | (Increase)/Decrease in Long _ _
A gieg) /mar Term Loans & Advances
=T gt & (Increase)/Decrease in
(qﬁz% Other Non Current Assets (3.15) (0.05)
. . | (Increase)/Decrease
%wtua 9% HOT v A in Short Term Loans & 118.60 1,798.86
(E[%)/ gzl Advances
3T T URTFgAT i (Increase)/Decrease in
(gfeg) /et Other Current Assets 6.80 34.65
fafay d=ert & (gfee)/ Increase/(Decrease) in
HHAT Sundry Creditors 16.94 (1,742.00)
& ifares game & giee/ Increage/(chrease) in Long (663.06) 47.01
() Term Liabilities
Heuraide Tard # Increase/(Decrease) in
(qfea) /Fah Short Term Liabilities (1.219.52) (3,193.71)
Fel (T) Total of (B) (1,854.63) (1,980.46)
D
. Cash Generated From
SErRG ERT 3cUee m Operations (2,483.94) (2,710.16)
. Income Tax (Paid)/Refund
IR (HITATT) PoT RBS | | et (369.09) 986.71
3ATURCT Fel & qd Aepg | Cash Flows Before (2,853.03) (1,723.45)
U Extraordinary Iltem

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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fedtier 31 AT 2022 A FAH T a9 AT Yechg YdTE I T
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2022

orar # % in lakhs
Particulars Year 2021-22 Year 2020-21
yads et @ I Net Cash From Operating
AF3 (%) Activities (A) (2,853.03) (1,723.45)
II. foraer rfafafat @ e | Il Cash Flows From
vare Investing Activities
RN ¥ &I Purchases of Fixed Assets (8.16) (15.85)
q:
Rt gREearat fr fadhr | Sale of Fixed Assets 0.51 0.02
grafer ST Fixed Deposits 794.47 594.80
TSl 3T Interest Income 90.56 822.08
frder aifafafiat & wgga | Net Cash Used In
A UFs (@) Investing Activities (B) LT 1010
. R et & lll. Cash Flows From
U+s yaE Financing Activities
Erdpifore 39 Long Term Borrowings — (19.83)
TS AT Interest paid — (2.33)
e Rt & qeg Net Cash From Financing _ (22.16)
AF3 () Activities (C) :
Net Increase In Cash And
AHE T4 %5 FAGed! W | Cash Equivalents (A + B (1,975.65) (344.56)
QMQ@G’($+E’+3T) +c)
Uhg qAT Ahs FHAGeAT BT Opening Balance of Cash
URTENS dY And Cash Equivalents SEILE ileEEs
UFs qur AFs ¥Agedr w1| Closing Balance of Cash
sifaw aw And Cash Equivalents 1,876.04 3,851.69
Az aAr Az FAgedr & Component of Cash And
RH Cash Equivalents
¥F F A Balances with Banks
T, Wi A In Current Account 1,487.04 1,358.49
Fixed Deposits with original
e 3”? 3 AR F FF | maturity of less than 3 388.07 2,492.13
& oo & | months
Cash on Hand 0.93 1.07
U3 arehr
Tl Udhs 41 NFs AT Total Cash And Cash
(ﬂ'ctrﬂﬁ 1 5) | Equivalents (Note No.15) RES Etares

wafeATd A FAR RUE & AR
fagers disear & 3N A

A owE T & For C. B. Chhajed Fig s Ravinder Bhakar
o 3 gCo. yeer e Managing Director
eSS pseey  Chartered ySua & DINNo.—

(TH3TRUaT  Accountants é‘(r)g 452149 09452149
101796W) (FRN 101796W)

As per our report of even date
For and on behalf of Board of Directors

o). sy (C- P- Bhatia) o el Rajesh Kanna 'H'JTTFIT FTER Sumona Majumdar
@ ureay  Partner mﬁ'a'i)ﬁﬁ Director ° Fruar wfag Company Secretary
TH. . 045210 M.No. 045210 3msuaT & DIN No. — T, umdeg M-No. FCS 8043

UDIN — 21045210AAAAFI2115 08680883 08680883 8043

TAH — HFIS
feaTiep — 28 AT’ 2022

Place — Mumbai
Dated — 28th September 2022
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orEm3il o fecufor
feoqoft — 1. widke g@en

T frea fawmm Ao fafdes (Foe) wRa g &uer &
ST TaUar Fuelt F 3RARTF 1956 & yraurEt F iadta
& =it §. Ao Affea s st i Reed garar € dor
HFOAT BR T HITA-Tasg3rer fhedd dor Aifar e
auT THUE3T Afed el & faTor, faaRor, e g gerar
aﬁﬁaﬁlﬁw%.ﬁvmmw??ﬁ%amaéﬁﬁﬁ,
doets 3R Piodar # 89T FAET §.

fA9Ter r TUTAT ST THR gRT AT FHI W FlARa &
S arelr e Afaat g 3eat & Hadta Reed aT @
ASATETE dd T TAT AFTH JAT GHTARAMS FeAdd A &
oy & 715 Y. 91e & auf F PeE 3 20 AR Hwat #F 300
ﬁﬁ%ﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁmﬁﬁvmaﬂﬁmw
gerd )

feoqolt - 2. FgcayeT orar Aifaar
. I BT YR TUT AT Bl SN,

i. fod ol &1 ReciRed dite dedd & 3iddd,
HBISIEI & THgTel HUR AT AR H ol9] oran Fagie,
HYAT (T@T ATADI) ERT FfATRT J@T HATeAhl
Jur acgedt duer FAFTA 2013 (€ vae) F sulATd
133, T9® wual & (e@r3i) Fad, 2014 & F9F7 7 & YU
UST S, & 3 UTaral & a1 F@eff i & 3rgureled i
RIGRESERIEIRIES

ii. WAAd: Fpd i@ fAgidl & TAGET i farerott @
TR A # I 3faT € 6 gavd 38 W 3rgAE 3R
Fouam ™ for Rule i 718 ool aur a3k
TRRAD STATI & ghdiaeor, T faaror fr aldrg
3R gamerEt & gRome Ruteida af & 3id & & i 3

YU Y g "eansit uva foranst & day i

g. UIEd dUT dcaady oI fr AIAT

g 1 deTd @ gy —
e fhedt qar feeal & wefaator & wiafere @
3791

collpree W ELIELY T

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Notes on Accounts
Note — 1. Corporate Information

National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the Company”)
is a Government company domiciled in India and incorporated
under the provisions of the Companies Act, 1956. The Company
is engaged in production, distribution, development and
promotion of films, including feature and audio-visual films,
media campaigns and film facilitation office. The Company has
its Head Office in Mumbai and Regional offices at New Delhi,
Chennai and Kolkata.

The Company was set up with the objective to plan, promote
and organize an integrated and efficient development of the film
industry in accordance with the national economic policy and
objectives laid down by the Central Government from time to
time. Over the years, NFDC has funded/produced more than 300
films in twenty Indian languages.

Note — 2. Significant Accounting Policies

A. Basis of Accounting and use of Estimates.

i. Financial statements are prepared under the historical cost
convention, on accrual basis of accounting in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in India,
including the Accounting Standards specified under section
133 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) read with rule 7
of the Companies (Accounts) Rule, 2014.

i. The preparation of financial statements, in conformity
with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect
the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure
of contingent liabilities at the date of the financial statements
and the Revenue and Expenditure of operations during the
end of the reporting period. Although these estimates are
based upon the management’s best knowledge of current
events and actions, actual results could differ from these
estimates.

B. Recognition of Revenue and related expenses

B.1 Amortization of cost of —
Films, prints, TV rights, own production of films, taken over
films and Corporation’s share in co-production of films.

B.1.1 Where the film is ready for release for exhibition on
Commercial basis before the close of the financial year, the
entire cost of production/acquisition of the films is charged
to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Where the film is
completed but not ready for release during the year, the
entire cost of production/acquisition is shown as inventory.

B.2 Cost of production of Indian Television serials/acquired
programme and films purchased for TV rights are charged
off in the financial year in which the first telecast of such
films/serials takes place or in the financial year, in which
the rights expired, whichever is earlier.

B.3 Rights in films for distribution through Television acquired

by the Company wherein no telecast is made are accounted
as advance to the extent of the amounts paid thereof. No
provision is made for the unpaid acquisition price

thereof, since actual liability shall arise only in the event of

telecast as per terms of the agreement.
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B.4

B.5

B.6

B.7

B.8

B.9

Interest on loans for Films and Purchase of Equipment/
Construction of theatres is accrued and accounted in the
income only to the extent equal to principal amount and no
further credits are recognized thereafter unless the same
is actually realized.

Revenue and Expense in respect of Media Campaigns
released on behalf of various ministries/clients are
recognized in the year in which the related advertisement
or commercial spots are telecast/broadcast/appear before
the public and in respect of which necessary intimation is
received by the agency from the channel/theatre/website
for successful telecast/broadcast. Campaigns commencing
in a financial year and concluding in next financial year are
recognized in the respective financial years on the basis of
advertisement or commercial spots telecasted/broadcasted
during that year.

Revenue and Expense in respect of Non-Feature Films
produced during the year on behalf of various ministries/
clients are not recognized until the goods have been
formally accepted by the client or the client has done an
act adopting the transaction.

The funds received from the Government of India for Film
Production in various Indian languages and the expenditure
incurred up to year end out of the same is shown on net
basis under other long term liabilities in the Balance Sheet.
The actual expenditure incurred on production of films in
various Indian languages that are incomplete at the year
end and to the extent certified by Chartered Accountants
is shown as Inventory. The amount received and the
expenditure incurred on production of respective films is
shown as Income and Expenditure respectively when the
Film is ready for release. The Company accounts for its
income by way of Production Fee at 10% of the cost of
production of such films when the film is ready for release.

Income from Service Projects is recognized on Accrual
basis.

The Company has received funds from Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting, Government of India
for setting up of Film Facilitation Office (FFO). The
company will be paid compensation at the rate of 7% on
expenditure incurred for setting up of Film Facilitation
Office. The Company has accounted the revenue based on
expenditure incurred plus the service charge and disclosed
the same under the head revenue from operation and the
total expenses incurred has been disclosed under the head
operating expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The funds received from ministry is shown on net basis
under other long term liabilities in the Balance Sheet and
any funds receivable from ministry is shown under Short
term loans and advances.

C. Property, plant & equipment and Depreciation/
Amortization

C.1

C.2

Property, plant & equipment are stated at cost of acquisition
or construction less accumulated depreciation/amortization
and impairment losses. Cost of acquisition or construction
is inclusive of freight, duties, taxes, incidental expenses
relating to acquisition, cost of installation/erection,
attributable interest and financial cost till such time assets
are ready for its intended use.

Depreciation on assets has been provided on the “Written
Down Value” based on useful life of the assets as prescribed
under of Schedule Il of the Companies Act, 2013 unless
otherwise stated below.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

C.3 Leasehold land is amortized over the period of lease.

C.4 Depreciation in respect of audio—visual technical
equipment’s under the head Plant and Machinery has been
provided on the Straight Line Method.

C.5 Depreciation on Property, plant & equipment is charged
upto 95% of capitalized value, retaining the balance 5% as
salvage value as per the Act.

C.6 Intangible assets are amortized over the period of 5 years.

C.7 Depreciation has been provided on pro-rata basis from the
date of addition/upto the date of sale as the case may be.
C.8 Completed films for which rights have not been sold out are
valued at a nominal value of ¥ 1/- each.

D. Impairment of Assets

In accordance with Accounting Standard 28 (AS 28)
“Impairment of Assets,” where there is an indication of
impairment of the Company’s assets, the carrying amounts
of the Company’s assets are reviewed at each balance sheet
date to determine whether there is any impairment based
on internal/external factors. An impairment loss, if any, is
recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss, wherever the
carrying amount of an asset exceeds its estimated recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount of the assets is estimated
at its net selling price or its value in use, whichever is higher.
In assessing the value in use, the estimated future cash
flows are discounted to the present value at the weighted
average cost of capital. After impairment, depreciation is
provided on the revised carrying amount of the assets over
its remaining useful life. Previously recognized impairment
loss is further provided or reversed depending on changes
in circumstances.

E. Foreign Currency Transactions

Transactions in foreign exchange are accounted for at the date
of transaction. Foreign currency monetary items of assets &
liabilities are reported using exchange rates prevailing at the
close of the year and exchange difference arising there from
is charged/credited to the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-
monetary items which are carried in terms of historical cost
denominated in a foreign currency are reported using the
exchange rate at the date of the transaction.

F. Provision for Doubtful debts/Advances/Loans

F1. Trade receivables from non-Government/private entities
outstanding for over 3 years are periodically reviewed and
full provision is made.

F2. In respect of trade receivables from Central Government/
State Government/Autonomous Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign
Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government),
management is of the opinion there is no doubt in recovery
of the dues and there is no question of dues becoming bad
in any condition and thus provision is not made against such
receivables except when the matter is under arbitration or
in Court or when the entity is closed by the Government, in
such case, allowance is made as per the final order or only
when the entity is closed by the Government.

F3. Loans & advances recoverable from non-Government/

private entities outstanding for over 3 years are periodically
reviewed and full allowance is made.
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F4. Loans & advances recoverable from Central Government/
State Government/Autonomous Bodies/PSUs/Sovereign
Bodies/Semi-Government entities (Government) are
considered as fully recoverable and there is no question of
dues becoming the bad in any condition and thus provision
is not made against such loans and advances except when
the matter is under arbitration or in Court or when the entity
is closed by the Government, in such case, allowance is
made as per the final order or only when the entity is closed
by the Government.

G. Inventories
G.1 Inventories include DVDs.

G.2 Inventory of video-cassettes and DVDs under Cinemas
of India label have been valued at lower of cost and net
realizable value, cost is determined as per FIFO method.

H. Taxation

Provision for current tax is made after taking into consideration
benefit admissible under the provisions of Income Tax Act, 1961.
Deferred tax resulting “timing differences” between book and
taxable profit is accounted for using the tax rates and laws that
have been enacted or substantively enacted as on the balance
sheet date. Deferred tax asset is recognized and carried forward
only to the extent that there is a virtual certainty that the asset will
be realized in future.

I. Earning Per Share

Earning per equity share (Basic/Diluted) is calculated by
dividing the Net Profit or Loss for the year attributable to Equity
Shareholders (after deducting attributable taxes) by the weighted
average number of Equity Shares outstanding during the year.

J. Employee Benefits

1) Defined Contribution Plan

The Company’s Employee’s Provident Fund administered
through Government Provident Fund and Labour Welfare
Fund are considered as Defined Contribution Plans. The
Company’s contributions paid/payable towards these
defined contributions plan are recognized as expense in
the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which
the employee renders the related service. The interest rate
payable by the said funds to the beneficiaries every year
is being notified by the Government. The Company has no
obligation to make good the shortfall, if any between the
return from the investment and the interest rate.

2) Defined Benefit Plan

Company’s liabilities towards gratuity, long term compensated
absences are considered as Defined Benefit Plans. The
present value of the obligations under such Defined Benefit
Plans are determined based on actuarial valuation using the
projected unit credit method, which recognizes each period
of service as giving rise to an additional unit of employee
benefit entittement and measures each unit separately to
build up the final obligation. Actuarial gains and losses are
recognized immediately in the Statement of Profit and Loss.
The obligation is measured at the present value of estimated
future cash flows using a discount rate that is determined
by reference to market yields at the balance sheet date on
Government securities.
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K. Leases

Lease transactions under operating lease are recognized as
an expense or Income in the Statement of Profit and Loss on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

L. Provisions and Contingencies

Provisions are liabilities that can be measured only by using
substantial degree of estimation. These are reviewed at
each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
management estimates. Contingent liability is disclosed in
case of possible obligation where the probability of outflow of
resources is not certain or where reliable estimate of the amount
of obligation cannot be made.

T omar &

Note — 3. Share Capital % in lakhs

31 AT 2022 Fi 31 AR 2021 &Y
. As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
Particulars
Tfr & afr
CICETS Authorised
[
g% 100 Ufd & siFadr 9y | Equity Shares of 100/-each 45,40,000 4,540.00 45,40,000 4,540.00
AT Issued
UcAd 100 U & sfdadr g | Equity Shares of 100/- each 45,39,985 4,539.99 45,39,985 4,539.99
eTAIfea 3R veead Subscribed & Paid up
]
A% 100 Ui & ved gfaady | Equity Shares of 100 each fully 4530985 | 453999 | 4539985 4,539.99
AT Paid

omar A
T in lakhs

31.03.2022 # 333 AF  31.03.2021 F sfFad A

Equity Shares as on

Equity Shares as on

Particulars 31.03.2022 31.03.2021
&g Tfr &g afRr
Number Amount Number Amount
) Shares outstanding at the
Y & UREH H Fhrar AT beginning of the year 45,39,985 4,539.99 45,39,985 4,539.99
a¥ & ERT 3EeaT Allotment during the year - - - -
a6 % 3T F g ouE tsr’]ga;zzf“tswnd'”g atthe end of | 45 39 985 4,539.99 | 45,309,985 4,539.99

5% ¥ SITST HAURHT FHT faavor

Name of Shareholder

“President of India through

Details of Shareholders holdng more than 5% of shareholding

31 AR 2022 &Y 31 AR’ 2021 &Y
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
AR aiRd

q&ar

No. of Shares
held

IR aRT ¥ URF &1 gfaerd

URF FT yfaerd

No. of Shares

held % of Holding

% of Holding

FHAT, ﬂé feoell & Secretary Minstry of 1&B, 45,39,983 99.999956% 45,39,983 99.999956%
AEIH ARA & qgufa” | New Delhi”
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sFadt R ¥ deva adfUeR

HFTAT & UTH UAB T 100/- ATH & A% vah Hoft & sfFadr
gﬁ% m;zﬁmm-chmﬁmmrzﬁrmwamw
ST

gAY i PIEREr 1 faor
31 AR 2022 d& FARI & RR

Terms/Rights attached to Equity Shares

The Company has only one class of equity shares having par
value of ¥ 100/- per share. The Company declare and pays
dividend in Indian Rupees.

Details of Shareholding of Promoter’s
Shares held by promoters as at 31 March 2022

TR aRT Fa AR
q&a1 H1%
Name of Shareholder
66O,
No. of % of Total dﬁ r?nha;‘r?:
Shares Shares 9 »
Year
g, Ud JHRUT HA1eT, a5 | President of India through Secretary o o
N > - Minstry of 188, New Delhi 45,39,983 | 99.999956% 0.00%
ugy fagers Managing Director 1 0.00% 0.00%
Q:i'g?ﬁ g (hesd) Joint Secretary (Films) 1 0.00% 0.00%

31 A 2021 9% YA & AT

Shares held by promoters as at 31 March 2021

. wo,
TR aiRa F WA *A’a,;;
qa&ar H1% afeda
Name of Shareholder
No. of % of Total dﬁrci:nha?r?ee
Shares Shares Y 9 »
ear
g, Td YEROT #Aeg, @ | President of India through Secretary o o
. a;ﬁz“ > = Ministry of 1&B, New Delhi 45,39,983 | 99.999956% 0.00%
gay faeeres Managing Director 1 0.00% 0.00%
TgH afaa (Reeaw) Joint Secretary (Films) 1 0.00% 0.00%
feoaoft - 4. 9T 3R HfA/T Note 4. — Reserves And Surplus 3ot 3

31 A 2022 31 AR 2021
. HI FY
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2022 March 2021
&F. tE,-ﬂ'JH Feops] a. Capital Reserves 0.22 0.22
. 3= g b. Other Reserves
Iy g9 (™) Special Reserve (Exports) 2.11 2.11
. AT c. Surplus
o o f4eror & 3Hgar Aw Balance as Per last financial statement (1,692.71) (1,756.79)
ma’l‘%’l’ — Y AH/ (YT TfA) A1 af & C::r_ Net Profit/(Net Loss) for the current (673.99) AT
e AW Closing Balance (2,366.70) (1,692.71)
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Note 5. — Other Long Term Liabilities

T om@r i
3 in lakhs

31 A 2022 31 AR 2021

Particulars = a
As at 31 As at 31
March 2022 March 2021
. . Advance received from Ministry of
YA T JHROT FAed § e Hfa Information and Broadcasting
(Hest feoqoly wrear - 29) (Refer Note — 29)
red AT & foT For Film Production 1,100.78 1,391.48
gersd — & fhedr &Y = Less — Inventory of Regional Film 100.16 197.66
red fOaATor & faw 3mafead AW As allocated for Film Production 1,000.62 1,193.82
rea gmmg & T 310 U Advance received for Film Bangabandhu
I 3R TEARUT IO (FRT) 9 J0H Advance recelyed frorr_1 Ministry of Information 3.737.70 2.296.00
[s)p:) and Broadcasting (India)
. Advance received from Film Development 1784.25 1.784.95
ol fasra et (arvareer) & sfas o Corporation (Bangladesh) T e
ey - fhed amz[?g &1 gFafy -\cﬁﬁ Less — Inventory of Film Bangabandhu 4,026.68 2,297.73
e AT & forw 3mafed & U & As allocated for Film Production 1,495.27 1,712.52
rear BiATRT 3R & o For Film Facilitation Office 105.05 367.45
AT UTd Deposits Received 75.15 65.36

Note 6. — Long Term Provisions

Tar@r #
3 in lakhs

31 A 2022 31 ART 2021

. Co} Cal
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2022 March 2021
IS a7 F AT gau=T Provision for Employee Benefits
LG Gratuity 438.72 437.91
T HT HITAA Leave Encashment 326.79 300.49
e
fecaoly — 7. caaIiRes ST 31.03.2022 d& Note 7. — Trade Payable as on 31.03.2022 {T@#
TH q¥ & 3av &
1-2a% 2-3a¥ R
Particulars e
Less than 1 More than 3
1-2years 2 - 3 years
year years
(i) | ToTgTHS MSME 1,127.95 25.18 18.09 193.78 1,365.00
(i) | 371 Others 1,171.61 20.57 208.20 2,270.07 3,670.45
Disputes dues -
(iil) | Rrenfee &&r woTawd S | \sMmE - - - - -
(V) | 3/ faared e Disputes dues - others = = = = =
2

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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T or@r #

aiRes ¢ 31.03.2021 dd Trade Payable as on 31.03.2021 3 o
TH ay & 1.2q% 2.3 a6 3a¥ @
Particulars Sl e
Less than 1 More than 3
1-2years 2 - 3 years
year years
(i) | ToTETHS MSME 953.05 12.19 15.85 182.12 1,163.21
(ii) | 3ty Others 1,202.59 246.13 337.97 2,079.27 3,865.96
Disputes dues -
(iii) | franfea @ waTETHS | \gvE - - - - -
(iv) | 3= faarfea & Disputes dues - others - - - - -
— | e a2 woe| aamas|  somar

fecgoly — 8. 3= TTe gIAT

Note 8. — Other Current Liabilities

Tar@r #
3 in lakhs

31 AT 2022 31 AR 2021
: Hr Cal
Particulars
As at 31 As at 31
March 2022 March 2021
et T U A Advance from Customers 3,255.65 4,025.31
AT & fow 336 Advance for Production 2,433.05 2,674.72
3= 3 Others Advances 50.57 51.72
gifaf@e I Statutory Dues 102.75 309.49
=T &g4qrd Other Liabilities 166.35 166.65
fecqoft — 9. 3reurafde Uraur Note 9. — Short Term Provisions ;mhﬁ
31 A 31 A
Particulars 2022 2021 I
As at 31 As at 31
March 2022 March 2021
(F) IS a7 & AT JEU (a) Provision for Employee Benefits
LG Gratuity 36.01 33.90
T HT HIAA Leave Encashment 66.63 49.13
(@) FUT & T yraena (b) Provision for Taxation
T FY & fou For Income Tax 44.10 44.10
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(i) Sgeqde TfST ATYS & ded arediaes HUf

2021-22 &1 39 & AU Qg & ded aEdiae gufay

ERUR

Software Development*

TH a§ &
FH

Less than 1
year

Particulars

Total

fecgoft — 1. Sgafors ®oT Tad R

fawor

Particulars

for a period of 2021-22

1-2aY

1 -2 years

2-3ay¥

2 - 3 years

31 AR 2022 F
As at 31 March 2022

3a¥ @
I3ftw

More than 3
years

] e = )

* RS 39Tel 9§ (2022-23) d QI @l & 37w &

Note 11. — Long Term Loans And Advances oo

(i) Intangible Assets under development ageing schedule
Amount in Intangible Asset under Development

FomaEr A
3 in lakhs

el

9

Total

* Project is expected to be completed by next year (2022-23)

F

31 AR 2021 F
As at 31 March 2021

Total

g 1) Loans for Production of
1) el & AT & T Hor )Films
T Doubtful 144.03 144.03
Higay
gersu — Fiegy HoT & fow IIz:zlsnss— Provision for doubtful 144.03 _ e ~
2) f@HAmE ¥ fAr $ fiw | 2) Loans for Construction of
T Theatres
I Doubtful 2.99 2.99
Higry
gersu — FfeTy ol & U IIE)(lensS— Provision for doubtful o _ 599 ~

Note 12. — Other Non Current Assets

Iomar #
3 in lakhs

R A

Note 13. — Inventories

Particulars

Finished Goods

31 AR
2022 F

As at 31

31 AR 2022 Hr 31 A 2021 H
Particulars As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
1) A 1) Deposits
AN, IEIT Unsecured, Considered Good 117.58 114.43
S ITeTAT) Considered Doubtful 0.31 0.31
ot HfeTer A & '[-)‘Zspso;itzm"'s'o” for Doubiful 0.31 117.58 0.31 114.43
9

Tar@r &
T in lakhs

31 AR
2021 F

As at 31

March 2022 March 2021

NS BI Tl

Stock of DVD

Total

474t T RO 2021-22
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feogouly — 14. 31.03.2022 & ITUTied UTCT Note 14. — Trade Receivable as at 31.03.2022 ;mhir

Less Than 6 months to More Than Total

Particulars 6 months 1 year 1-2Years 2-3Years 3 Years Amount

i) Undisputed
(i) 3ffaarfed 0 P
Trade
AT Receivables 1,629.25 63.67 89.00 141.08 4,317.51 6,240.51
varcy - — Considered
Ity Good
i) Undisputed
(i) 3rRarfea W P
Trade
AR Receivables - - - - - -
Lty — — Considered
rdfeTy Doubtful
(iii) arfea (iii) Disputed Trade
31 IEGH) Receivables _ _ _ _ _ _
Ty — — Considered
3T good
(iv) faarfea (iv) Diquted Trade
AR Regevasies - - - —| 199455 199455
rafeTy Doubtful
Fol Total 1,629.25 63.67 89.00 141.08 6,312.06 8,235.06
]
gergu — Less —
TiayT ROl & Provision for 1,994.55
T urgyTa Doubtful Debts
Net Trade
S AR T Receivable 22l
3 A gueer & Bug alw oReRa a9 & & safaT R As the QUe date of collection has not been defined hence bill date
&1 arlrE @ 2gg QY #@E@r o is considered as due date.
. Famar #
31.03.2021 &l MUK gIeg Trade Receivable as at 31.03.2021 2 I lakhs

Less Than 6 months to More Than Total

Particulars 6 months 1 year 1-2Years 2-3Years 3 Years Amount

. (i) Undisputed
(i) rfaenfee Trade
AN Receivables 1,480.58 50.72 160.19 649.78 3,774.72 6,115.99
Ly - - Considered
3rdfeTY Good
. (ii) Undisputed
(i) faarfea Trade
;quqti ) Receivables - - _ _ _ _
= - Considered
ey Doubtful
(iii) Taenfea (iii) Disputed Trade
TR Receivables _ ~ _ ~ ~ )
Ty - - Considered
3rafery good
(iv) Taenfea (iv) Disputed Trade
e Receivables _ - - - 1,995.68 1,995.68
Ty — - Considered
ey Doubtful
el Total 1,480.58 50.72 160.19 649.78 5,770.40 8,111.67
]
eTsu — Less —
Tieay HON & Provision for 1.995.68
I COIGE Doubtful Debts
Net Trade
UG SARF 9T Receivable 6,115.99

AT B dogwr & Dgg ada oRkelRg a9 6 W rer As the due date of collection has not been defined hence bill date
& arlrE @ f2gg QY #@E@r o is considered as due date.
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fecgoft — 15. Qs AT Uhs

faevor

UdTe

Particulars

31 AT 2022 N

Note 15. — Cash And Bank Balances

Fomar #
T in lakhs

31 AR’ 2021 &7
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

1. Uz I4T AFs AT A. Cash and Cash Equivalent
: : 2|
%) dp AW a) Balances with Banks
(i) T @ A (i) Current Account 1,487.04 1,358.49
(i) gRueraar & @iy 3 Afear @ | (i) Term Deposits with original maturity
W qrafy ST Gl of less than 3 months L EAREHIE
) Uds drehr b) Cash on Hand 0.93 1.07
1,876.04 3,851.69
2. 3T 9% AW B. Other Bank Balance
(i) 9 gRUFFdT & @Y 3 Al (i) Term Deposits with original maturity
q 3R 1 Jafy FAT GEi.12 of more than 3 months but less than 475.40 1,212.49
AT A HA 12 months
(i) gRueraar & a1y 12 At & | (i) Term Deposits with maturity for
?ﬁm & rafy s geEh. more than 12 months 268.88 346.05
(i) b IREY b ATHS HAforeT ATy & | (i) Term Deposits held as margin
. - 236.21 216.42
O F W@ 3af s money against bank guarantee.
980.49 1,774.96
. Iomar #
fecaoft — 16. 3rcuraf@e For va 3 Note 16. — Short Term Loans And Advances  zi, jakhs
- Particulars 31 AT 2022 F 31 AR 2021 Hr
As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021
1) FA=REl & e %or @ 1) Loans and advances to Staff
ufaed, 3Ty Unsecured, Considered Good 0.72 0.72 0.76 0.76
2) a i 2) Advances recoverable in
S9q AEIET H 0T H{e cash or kind for value to be
& w0 F aga AT s el
aqﬁgﬁy srafeae Unsecured, Considered Good 1,230.58 1,198.66
gfeaer Considered Doubtful 12.18 12.18
et ~ dfery #om & e t:;:is_ ARSIl 1218|  1,230.58 1218|  1,198.66
JaT HT YT /0TS Service Tax Receivable/GST 4,006.48 3,805.55
ST groy ¥ aEwg TDS on GST Receivable 42.13 12.90
&L FT T HITATT Advance Payment of Tax 827.52 4,876.13 458.43 4,276.88
. 3) Advances for Own
3) T frent & faw sfaw Production of Films
ufaed, 3Ty Unsecured, Considered Good 184.97 184.97 565.61 565.61
]
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Particulars

Interest Accured on Fixed Deposit

As at 31 March 2022 As at 31 March 2021

Total

Note 18. — Revenue From Operation

Particulars

a¥ 2021-22

Year 2021-22

Note 17. — Other Current Assets
31 AT 2022 F

T omaEr &
3 in lakhs

31 AT 2021 Hr

28.96

omar &
3 in lakhs

a¥ 2020-21
Year 2020-21

Note 19. — Other Income

Particulars

a¥ 2021-22

Year 2021-22

BT fred faToT Feature Film Production 342.06 =
R AR frea @aToT Non Feature Film Production 4,828.04 2,908.74
e wiAfeeaa Hipg Film Facilitation Office 215.41 209.91
M Foa Media Campaign 425.99 1,183.43
arerer T Social Media 44412 371.99
et &1 f@aor Distribution of Films

el Overseas 118.11 36.60

ey Domestic 86.16 204.27 190.53 227.13
Ja1 TRASTATT Service Projects

BRIATAT /AT / hed daeTX Workshop/Market/Film Bazaar 240.66 221.67

IR G UVCIE PG Training/Workshop 108.48 44.10

TARE Festivals 23.26 65.44

EERINGY Sub-titling 0.64 -

i 3T Merchandise Income 3.92 =

qd g JaIR Preview Theatre 50.17 31.88

Tar@r &
g in lakhs

a¥ 2020-21
Year 2020-21

National Film Development Corporation Limited

FRITTT Haar &1 fopaar Rent from Office Premises 171.26 171.76
¥ TARh FERIRr W e Interest on Bank Fixed Deposit 90.56 822.08
a1 hr IRT g9 W e Interest on Savings Bank 67.22 80.09
RELE BRI ER T Interest on TDS Refund = 73.18
JdT H STAT UL <ITaT Interest on Service Tax Deposit 2.43 -
Erc Yo Empanelment Fee 8.46 -
&pte & gEERIoT Yoeh Processing charges of script 21.77 -
afaer ama Miscellaneous Income 19.00 5.03
gREFafaat fr fhr X o Profit on Sale of Assets 0.06 -
fereely el % 3dR TeId UT offH Profit on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation = 0.20
ST AN ariw Credit Balances written back 10.66 11.31
UTaeTaT arfae Provision written back 1.13 10.09

47th Annual Report 2021-22
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fecgoly — 20. yafed o

Note 20. — Operating Expenditure

Fomar &
g in lakhs

feoaolt — 21, gFafa g # (gfg)/w#r Note 21. — (Increase)/Decrease In Inventories

Particulars af 2021-22
Year 2021-22 Year 2020-21

R fred Fator Feature Film Production 310.96 =
MR Fx frea AT Non Feature Film Production 4,512.19 2,510.70
rea blafoeere iifta Film Facilitation Office 201.32 195.76
AT Fua Media Campaign 425.99 1,183.43
|rerer Afear Social Media 414.62 344.42
oAt &1 ”Aawor Distribution of Films

fagai Overseas 2.48 17.01

W Domestic 46.39 48.87 101.36 118.37
Jar IRAS=TT Service Projects
BRIATAT /AT / hed IeTR Workshop/Market/Film Bazaar 219.96 221.67
gfdretor vad g Training & Development 27.14 7.59
TARE Festivals 41.89 58.80
EFRlINED Sub-titling 0.36 _
A <gg Merchandise Expenses 3.02 _
g &9 UEeIR Preview Theatre 24.79 22.53

3

omar &
3 in lakhs

. _ gy af ey af
a¥ 2020-21 a¥ 2019-20 2020-21 2019-20
Particulars (Increase)/ (Increase)/
Year 2021-22 Year 2020-21 Decrease Year Decrease Year
2021-22 2020-21
AN FT Terh Stock of DVD 0.33 12.48 12.15 (2.91)
Fol Total 0.33 12.48 12.15 (2.91)
]
. Fomar #
feoguft — 22. FIfFE oo I Note — 22. Employee Benefit Expenses 2 In lakhs

Particulars ¥ 2020-21

Year 2020-21
dad, 9 3k g Salaries, Wages and Bonus 613.97 606.78
Hfasy AR & 31eeE Contributions to Provident Fund 51.90 51.85
=g At & sieeE Contributions to Other Fund 0.53 0.52
Tl BT I Leave Encashment 70.08 32.01
G Gratuity 65.50 37.52
AEFha TT Medical Expenses 26.23 58.26

474t T RO 2021-22
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¢CUuil — 23. 3 I

Note — 23. Other Expenses

Particulars

Fomar #
3 in lakhs

a¥ 2020-21
Year 2020-21

a¥ 2021-22

Year 202122

e 3R gar Advertisement and Publicity = 0.13
o @T adieTeR @1 aiREfEe Auditors Remuneration 5.50 5.50
JF guR Bank Charges 0.40 1.97
psT 3w Brokerage and Commission 1.78 -
Hfirea gwe{}ﬂg'm' Jce @ H Capital WIP written off 38.28 —
feQrept BT IET TT Director’s Travelling Expenses 4.28 0.27
EERGE Donation = 0.36
RoTell gy Electricity Charges 18.47 23.12
T Insurance 4.51 2.80
BT gAT [T I UL 1ol Interest on TDS and Service Tax 1.66 0.73
Y g Legal Expenses 10.14 3.79
gREFuRy & fashr IR e Loss on Sale of Assets = 0.07
foreehr AaT # 3dR-deE W Loss on Foreign Exchange Fluctuation 1.83 —
RTINS QAT 9T Office General Expenses 35.54 31.47
2h, dR, ¢l T 3R el <o Postage, Telgrams, Telex and Telephone Expenses 12.24 13.25
s 3R @ greaft Printing & Stationery 7.1 4.99
HAATE Yo Manpower Charges 226.67 293.63
FRITRNT GHET e ag Professional Charges 132.67 183.26
GiTe Uil /Ul /31T & Torw yraure | Provision for Doubtful Debts/Loan/Advance = 3.96
qd Fifer g Prior Period Expenses 28.84 97
UGG T Rates & Taxes 15.65 15.52
7dt =g Recruiting Exp 1.25 3.00
TR sgeTeea Rent Paid 120.05 113.37
FFAG AR 3Feator Repairs & Maintenance 48.39 34.83
& {aT UHR Security Srevices Charges 33.39 32.94
HIFE FITT =TT Staff Welfare Expenses 3.55 3.16
TaTSdT B JrelaT oag Swachhta Action Plan Expenses 38.91 34.74
T 3R Tfae IEr Iy Travelling and Local Conveyance Expenses 28.89 14.04

Note — 24. Finance Cost

Particulars

Interest Expense

Fomar #
g in lakhs

a¥ 2020-21
Year 2020-21

1.18

a¥ 2021-22
Year 2021-22

Total

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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fecguly — 25. 3HEAR STAT3T & foT
UraT el ThdT I-™T —

Note — 25. Contingent Liabilities not

provided for — ot

T in lakhs
2021-22

Particulars

1 A favee grar ®KoT & goig ¥ A a1 | Claims against the company not 828.65 236 21
TR T acknowledged as debt; : ’

2. | IREY; Guarantees; 180.95 787.79

BERRC) orE e foT $udr 3mefeas &g § | Other money for which the company is 216.42 28.70
" | FaErRY § contingently liable ' '

fopar ST Gepa.

fecguly — 27.1. 37AMeT va T@RTY HON & O

SIGRIG]

ay & g ey wa w@fgey ®O & o 7 go ad (Mo
ay % 3.96 @) & AU &agRT dar =or vd HPAT @
wraare R arm & av & S R T o @ (o ay
‘PO FEH) & UTIUT Dl R TUT AT KT & Tord A & of foram
T, Y & SIS 9¢¢ WId # STl IR 1M K0T ‘o Aol (Moo av
P d¢) & av & g FfARS uauE St ag
G| B (roar ag
TS ).

fecguly — 27.2. Ascq &1 Teld ATHATT HIAd

U PR 1M1 97T

Ased &1 T gfd Asd 1 F AHAT Hed W AT I
sﬁﬁgwwwmxaﬁqﬁmﬁﬁ%ﬁwﬁmﬁm
I R

feoguly — 27.3. *hfse ST &1 Rea dh
FFYAT F UIYT o 3 HATHA H hize JoiF dUH HIA &I
Aot forar Srel ¥ der) & B$ 3Flg A8 oM. T B gEy
a¥ & R Jaer i TRY 210.66 @ (S a¥ T11.31 oM9@)
ReaT dp A e .

fecguly — 28. HIfdAd TH

WISl JfAe HhiSe &1 ST HId gV THIURTS Jegurld &
YR W doGuRre

(i) ooy T w1 & RARor & ¥ ™ J=7 w3

gecr el T %113 dE

Description

Note — 26.

The balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances, Deposits
and Current Liabilities including outstanding balances since
last few years are subject to confirmation and consequential
adjustment, if any on reconciliation. The financial impact, if any,
is unascertainable.

Note — 27.1 Provision for Bad and Doubtful

Debts

During the year provision for bad and doubtful debts of ¥ NIL
(Previous year % 3.96 lakhs) has been made towards Sundry
Debtors. Provision of ¥ NIL (Previous year ¥ NIL) towards bad
and doubtful debts has been utilized for the bad debts during the
year. Bad debts written off during the year is ¥ NIL (Previous year
T NIL). Excess provision of doubtful debtors written back during
the year ¥ 1.13 lakhs (Previous year % NIL).

Note — 27.2 Stock of Medals retained at

nominal value.

Stock of Medals is disclosed at nominal values of % 1/- each. The
nominal value of these Medals is disclosed in Property, plant &
equipment Schedule.

Note — 27.3 Credit Balances Written Back

The management of the Company has decided to write back
credit balances in cases where there is no likelihood of liability
arising. Accordingly during the year credit balance amounting to
¥ 10.66 lakhs (Previous year % 11.31 lakhs) have been written
back.

Note — 28. Employee Benefits
Valued as per Actuarial valuation using Projected Unit Credit
Method

(i) Expense recognized in the Statement of Profit & I @@y &
Loss. T in lakhs

oH &I o &
Tt (Afr  spararer (Afer

gan) ¢ : :
= Q@ ) AR )
AT 31, A 31,

AT 31,
2021 2021

2022
Leave Leave
Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2021

2022

3ugH (R 3uee (A

gan)
AT 31,
2022

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2022

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2021

TTe], AT AT Current Service Cost 14.25 15.20 11.92 13.38
TS TITd Interest Cost 30.62 34.32 22.69 24.33
Tl BIE:IEED (z{m)/gﬁ-q-‘r Net Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 20.63 (12.00) 35.47 (5.71)

Past Service Cost — Vested

period

Benefit Recognised during the

2
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(i) Yg aREaRT/ (EeerRan) sl doie e & g ar$ &

orar #

3
(i) NetAssets/(Liability) recognized in the Balance Sheet 7 i, jakhs

e aRmeafeal(@gamn)

(iii) a§ & R areFenst F gRade

(ili) Change in Obligation during the year

F1 FT
sRM (Afr  swam (ff m%a?% (@ an%é:r (@
a4 9 ) e
2022 AT 31, AT 31,
Description I-2022 I-2021
. . eave eave
g:?::él) (I(;\t:?:::g) Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
B e AELEL March 31 March 31
2022 2021 2022 . 2021 .
Present Value of Defined
auiRa afRica &1 ada= AT Obligation (506.56) (480.28) (393.41) (349.61)
eI TRAFARIAT P e Fair Value of Plan Assets 31.83 8.47 - -
7T
faeafya Reafa [faw/ Funded Status [Surplus/(Deficit)] (4.75) (471.81) (393.41) (349.61)
(ameT)]

I omaEr
3 in lakhs

National Film Development Corporation Limited

i
ST (fafer
ga )
AN 31,
Description AU
. . Leave
eIy iy Encashment Encashment
(Funded) (Funded)
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
March 31, March 31,
2022 2021 March 31, March 31,
2022 2021
. Present Value of the Defined
a§ & uRFH A AURT oM | genefit Obligation at the 480.28 546.92 349.61 369.23
IR T IAAT Hed beginning of the Year
TTe] TAT ST Current Service Cost 14.25 15.20 11.92 13.38
ST IITd Interest Cost 31.17 36.04 22.69 24.33
Past Service Cost — Vested
faora dar e - 3Ef & e ; _ _ _ _
Benefit incurred during the
QR Aegar urE AR o period
. . Liability transferred in/
AT FEATARE / AT acquisitions B B B B
. . Liability Transferred out/
CAATE AT/ Faferaer Divestment) B B B B
SIEICERGIE VAIIGEI Actuarial (Gains)/Losses 20.83 (12.11) 35.47 (5.71)
ATH I Benefit Payments (39.97) (105.76) (26.28) (51.62)
. Present Value of the Defined
a¥ & ad # FuiRa amer + obliqati
Benefit obligation at the end
aifed #1 Tade Ao of the year

47th Annual Report 2021-22
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(iv) a¥ & R uRdEuaat & gRada

(iv) Change in Assets during the year

Fomar H
g in lakhs

Ry Sy T & o &
3“‘ 3“' ST (R sprae (R
amRTFﬁﬁ) aﬁnu'aéb
AT 31, AT 31, S 31, AT 31,
2022 2021 2022 2021
Description
. . Leave Leave
((:lr;t::g) g::::::g) Encashment Encashment
(Unfunded) (Unfunded)
LB e, B March 31 March 31
2022 2021 2022 ’ 2021 ’
af & uREH A Afad =i
air Value of Plan Assets at the
aREFafEl o1 YeE Aed beginning of the Year 8.47 26.10 . .
TREFEt w anfaa Red Expected Return on Plan Assets 0.55 1.72 = =
TAARAT gRT QAT Contribution by Employer 35.78 67.70 = =
TREFRTT TAEIRT/ Assets Transferred In/ _ _ _ _
3ifargoT Acquisitions
Ued aredide ol Actual Benefits Paid (13.17) (86.93) = =
Qretar gy ww fHEfea Actuarial Gains/(Losses) on 0.20 (0.11) _ _
H / (FTFr ) Plan Assets : ’

¥ & 39 & AT Fair Value of Plan Assets at
aftEFafeaal #1 atg qoT the year end
-} LY
Tomar #
(v) a¥dd: q@igaAT (v) Actuarial Assumptions % in lakhs

Description

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2022

2021

Gratuity

(Funded)

March 31,
2021

A 31,
2022

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2022

aﬂanw(ﬁﬁh
“garT )
AT 31,
2021

Leave
Encashment
(Unfunded)
March 31,
2021

T &3 Discount Rate 6.84% 6.49% 6.84% 6.49%
;'5 A1 aREFafaAr W3 A Rate of Return on Plan Assets 6.84% 6.49% — —
Jda gitg & Salary Escalation Rate 7.00% 7.00% 7.00% 7.00%

TY H 3uAeY ofig e Ifed 9 av # Ay T uReif@e

#F garfed fopam o= %

(@) ﬂfﬁtu‘:#;fﬁ# areir ig;;:ﬁ aa#iégéigég?pﬂ?ﬁ T T sﬁh
HAeihad H graU AT Hr X BT
3af & MUR W R foFar a=m &

(@) o & Afd & FER HuA F BT H Far Aghy
&1 31g 60 av §.

474t T RO 2021-22

*Including Leave Benefit availed during the year which is
accounted in Salary paid during the year.

a) The estimates of future salary increases considered in
actuarial valuation take into account the inflation rate on
Long term basis.

b) The employees of the company retire at the age of 60 years
as per the policy of the Company.
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fecqofy - 29.

AT JAT GHROT HATOT A HUA Aot ‘Tafae s amusi
A Rrear AAOTH fhdcaaa vauwdy & diur. 3@ A
& 3T 31 A 2022 db T 6,843 @ H TR UiH g8
qy & R 3 fheal & faaRor ¥ woeg wifd i @A
z11.48 o@ (oo af 714.95 a@) ¢ O duah a 3}
d. 202/21/2009-T% (UIvHy) Al 04.08.2009 & ordf &
A g A A 7 eom f.

HUAT o el & Aawer fr 7 F 21.56 9@ WY Fr (oo
a§ — T 1.24 @) S Seh ASlAT & 3ideTa de ReedAm 6 gar
mﬁam?rir@ﬁg.

frear fAaor & fow F@ar don waRer #Faeg ¥ el 3ifde
R TAT 36 FGUAT HT AHYOT 37 TPR & —

Note — 29.

The Ministry of Information and Broadcasting entrusted to NFDC
the execution of its Plan Scheme of “Production of films in various
Indian languages”. Under the scheme, an amount of ¥ 6,843
lakhs was received up to 31 March 2022. Revenue generated
from distribution of these films during the year is ¥ 11.48 lakhs
(Previous Year ¥ 14.95 lakhs) that has been ploughed back
by Company into the scheme as per the terms of the Order
no.202/21/2009-F (PSU) dated 04.08.2009.

The company has incurred an expenditure of ¥ 1.56 lakhs towards
distribution of films (Previous Year ¥ 1.24 lakhs) for publicity and
advertising of release of films under the above scheme.

The break up of advance received from the Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting for film production and their utilization are as

under — }
I omEr #
T in lakhs
31 AT 2022 31 AR 2021
: HI Cal
Particulars
As at 31st As at 31st
March, 2022 March, 2021
. Advance received from Ministry of Information
I IR THROT FAGT F 90 3403 and Broadcasting
g9 a¥ & urg Received in Earlier Year 6,355.00 6,055.00
el av F o Received in Current Year 488.00 300.00
(aF) (A) 6,843.00 6,355.00
AT - fhr/3ma 3t gaﬁﬁ'er A Add — Funds from Sale/Revenue Generation
afer Plough back
IGRCL I In Earlier Year 1032.09 1017.13
are] ¥ & In Current Year 11.48 14.95
n 1043.57 1032.09
gerst — faarur/uarR e Less — Distribution/Publicity Expenses
Id ay§ In Earlier Year 284.78 283.54
oTef av In Current Year 1.56 1.24
() 286.34 284.78
(1-11) 757.23 747.31
fihew AT & AT 3uaey Fo AT (@) Total Fund available for Film Production (B) 7,600.23 7,102.31
gersu — fhed @a0T & fow EiE ™ = | Less — Total Fund expensed for Film
fopaT aram Production
e a9 & SR <¥g fopw Imw Expensed during the current year 403.63 --
g 9§ # <g¥ fpu 9w Expensed in earlier year 5,710.82 5,710.82
&g Reea & g Inventory of Regional Film 1,00.16 197.66
HATTT B RS /TR Refund/Transfer to Ministry 385.00 =
6,599.61 5,908.49
e freal & o amafea As allocated for various films 1,000.62 1,193.82

National Film Development Corporation Limited
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ctguft — 30.

AT AT TEROT HATIT & UF HEIT TH-35014/16/2015-8137
(FI) AT 8 FAad 2016 & ad FIAT AT THARCT FHIATA
g TP fred e A iffice & & g@ar aur garor
FAATT & Rhear wlAfoRAT 3ifPa (vwuwan) Tarfia &
& foU gaslidl U W eEER g A THUHIT T
A & U FIA TAT JERYT FAAGG B WK @ IS A
(oo a§ %200 @) Thgpd f6d T A, a§ & SR FHoudr
221541 @ (WS a¥ 7 209.91 ME) HT IEd TRAH T
3T & AT o fpar aur ans/efa & A # T201.32 9@
(Roor a§ 7195.76 oT@) FT @I YTl oI & diX T o T
T or@r & faavor & e,

eTqufy — 31.

fages #isar A 15 RAdeR 2009 & AT 30 doF H
AT JAT GHROT HATGF T AR & Ud U5 F&&AT 202/21/2009
-- % (divay) & 06.08.2009 W AR frar. fagers #sd
&1 T Al A1 o6 Rbedr salor F gaferd Add & gy &
T8 fhedr faera AT ot oY AaTar & Brg & &7 F frea
ﬁsqﬁwﬁafrgﬁrmwmuﬁ?mammmm‘m

cogufl — 32.

Az Reat & o 37 Figpd a§ & eiia o = afsan
$HUF & U 370U T AT & oY, CAlhEe /SishrEe /Ueiid
P T Reuat & #qeg & TRE/HAIET gRI

s Hed W FeAcl AWHR GRT FAU /YA & dlg
fopar Srar & AR 3P & gy d ges i @y
oo T % Collree/yaRor/fasmua & sufeufa &
IrEATAD Hed DI AT /YA 1 ufshar Wl /ame T
ag &1 ygiy & HAfAd /el & &A fhr 1
FFafaa 3fFae & Relisr TR & 3MUR W 3afad 3muR
QT 07T Y ST &

cTqufy — 33.

facers #iza & I # are uRTufai, :olt va JfIaAT Hr aw
T A SIAIT BT U@ GAE © 3R IaeTDcgger iy
T SITET gl THST ST

fecuoh — 34.
e A, g 3R ACTA 37 faera fAfAT#, 2006 & TEd TeheIeor

Famar #

Note — 30.

As per letter No. M-35014/16/2015-DO (FI) dated 8th January,
2016 of the Ministry of Information and Broadcasting,
Memorandum of Understanding was signed between Ministry of
Information and Broadcasting and National Film Development
Corporation Ltd for setting up of Film Facilitation Office (FFO) of
Ministry of | & B. The Ministry has sanctioned an expenditure of
T NIL/- (Previous Year % 200.00 lakhs) in connection with setting
up of Film Facilitation Office. During the year, the company has
accounted the Revenue of ¥ 215.41 lakhs(Previous Year ¥ 209.91
lakhs) and disclosed the same under the head Income from
Operations and the expenditure of ¥ 201.32 lakhs (Previous Year
¥ 195.76 lakhs) has been disclosed under the head Operating
Expenditure in the Statement of Profit and Loss Account.

Note — 31.

The Board of Directors in their meeting held on 15th September
2009 considered the letter No.202/21/2009-F (PSU) dated
06/08/2009 received from the Ministry of Information &
Broadcasting and decided that NFDC should be given a
Production Fee of 10% of the total cost of production of a film and
15% Commission on all sales effected by it in accordance with
industry norms as these expenses are an intrinsic component
of the production and distribution budgets of a film. Accordingly
the Company has accounted for ¥ 31.10 lakhs (Previous year ¥
NIL) as Production Fees in the current year in respect of Two
films completed during the year and ¥ 2.03 lakhs (Previous year
¥ 2.64 lakhs) as Commission on sale of films which is included in
Distribution of films.

Note — 32.

Revenue recognition for Media Releases, Revenue and
Expense of respective Media Campaign undertaken during the
year is accounted for after due verification/certification by the
Chartered Accountants of the actual value of telecast/broadcast/
appearance of the advertisement out of the Release amounts
approved by the client/ministry. Revenue and Expenses in
respect of media campaigns for which verification/certification
of the actual value of successful telecast/broadcast/appearance
of advertisement in process, are accounted for on provisional
basis on the basis of Release amounts of respective campaign
reduced by the estimated drop/deduction as per the trend of
previous/current financial year.

Note — 33.

In the opinion of the Board, the current assets, loans and
advances have been stated at amounts that would be realized
in the ordinary course of business. The provision of depreciation
and for all known liabilities is adequate and not in excess of
amounts considered reasonably necessary.

Note — 34.

Disclosures under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises
Development Act, 2006

T in lakhs

31 A 31 AR
Particulars 2022 F 2021
As at March As at March
31, 2022 31, 2021
F) HA i &7 3R A9 3daf@e (45 feat @ | @) Principal amount due and remaining unpaid 349.01 334.18
311m) (more than 45 days) ' '
) 3R W T <ITol b) Interest due on above 157.18 61.67
) Ay & SR FIa & & arg fohar = c) Pay_/ment made beyond the appointed day 1415.99 1116.32
I during the year
H) 3R U AT I-AT <AToT d) Interest Paid on above NIL NIL

474t T RO 2021-22
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z) faca &1 379 & T 3o o 8T 3R e) Interest due and payable on above for the 88.78 126.92
31 1 ke | period of delay : :

T) 3Moid <ol 3R 3ty AW f) Interest accrued and remaining unpaid 372.87 188.59

T) JEMAT auf # ¥ 3R AV T It Y g) Amount of further interest remaining due and 37287 188.59
EURl payable in succeeding years ’ :

HUAT & UTH SUCTSY FAAT & HTUR WX T FAha3it & ddu & 39
AT Th AT & TS &, el AP 3¢ “GaA 3R g’ 371 & 7 F
ST 1T el .

JgT & urieAr B FARMA & F T 18.00 @ A9 &1 afle=a
o fAger fgar . (Ree af 218.00 @m@). 3R 38 B
T 3=g =A™ & R fhar =T §. B¢ & uihar Id
T, SH®T oI@l Widl # gyt el AT IR §.

|

— 36.

e ‘TS 3axdrel [IaRoT & UTd 37T & Al A old Td
TIeROT Yo oI@r 3Rl Toldl & Urd faa’or & 3MUN W
foham arar ®. @hueh &t Sidedl 2022 @b @1 SART UTE I ¥ AR
Tel dod &1 e o fear = &.

fecqofly — 37.
HUAT  IOTRe/REal IRER Fdred ofief W U §.
IEYT & 3T IHAAR W agd HY GU S arell

4

st
A
3
3
2
4.
-
N
Y
g

National Film Development Corporation Limited

The information has been given in respect of such vendors to the
extent they could be identified as “Micro and Small” enterprises
on the basis of information available with the Company.

As per the work orders, as agreed by the vendors, the payments
are subject to realization from the end customers. Accordingly,
management is of the opinion that due to non-realization of
receivables from the end customers, the payments to the
vendors have not become due. Hence, in the opinion of the
management, there is no interest payable on the amounts late
paid or remaining unpaid and accordingly, no provision is made
in the books for the Interest.

Note — 35.

Deposits of ¥ 30.00 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 30.00 lakhs) placed
with three parties in 1991 are secured against mortgage of
immovable properties. The parties have not refunded the
deposits and securities are also not liquidated. The Company
has initiated arbitration proceedings against the parties for
recovery of the deposits. Awards have been issued in favour
of the Company against two parties for recovery of the deposit
amounting to ¥ 18.00 lakhs (Previous Year ¥ 18.00 lakhs) and
the same has been filed in the High Court for decree. The Court
process is going on. No provision has been made for the same in
the books of accounts.

Note — 36.

In case of revenue from Overseas Distribution of Film ‘Gandhi’,
the accounting of profits and distribution fee has been done on
the basis of receipt of statement from the overseas Agency. The
Company has received the statement till Jan 2022 and the same
has been accounted.

Note — 37.

The Company has given Commercial/Residential Premises on
operating lease. Under this arrangement, generally refundable
interest-free deposit have been taken. In respect of above
arrangements, lease rentals receivable are recognized in the
Statement of Profit and Loss for the year and are included Rental
of ¥ 171.26 lakhs (Previous Year % 171.76 lakhs) (Disclosed
under Other Income in Note No.19). The initial direct cost in
respect of operating lease are recognized in the Statement of
Profit and Loss. The company’s significant leasing arrangements
are in respect of residential flats, office premises, plant and
machinery and equipment taken on lease. The arrangements
range between 1 year and 30 years generally and are usually
renewable by mutual consent or mutually agreeable terms.
Under these arrangements, generally refundable interest free
deposits have been given. In respect of above arrangements,
lease rentals payable are recognized in the Statements of Profit
and Loss for the year and included under Rent (Disclosed under
Other Expenses in Note No0.23). The aggregate rental expenses
of all the operating leases for the year are ¥ 120.05 lakhs
(Previous Year % 113.37 lakhs)

47th Annual Report 2021-22
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fecgolt — 38, MU X STAT (YE)

AT H ek & PRUT 3cUeed aliarell
YT W gRFFafAT -

Deferred tax Assets arising on account of timing
difference due to —

T omaEr i
3 in lakhs

31 AR
2021 &t

As at March As at March
31, 2022 31, 2021

Note — 38. Deferred Tax Assets (Net)

31 AR
2022 &t

Particulars

Heg—er Depreciation 74.72 74.72
FIFE 1T & oI graer= Provision for Employee Benefits 236.29 236.29
GT HUI /RO & foIw grare Provision for Doubtful Debts/Loans 670.63 670.63

areufia w1 aRwFafeaan (gee)

Net deferred tax assets _

wm%ﬁmmasa{mﬁsﬂmasmmgg%mﬁwﬁ
T AT 1 FANA AR & H RS &

HUAT T 01.04.2019 T JFATANT H 3T Pl AT AT G BT
e &, U IR I Y TREFUR™AT 31.03.2019 @
YR 3R W 3R §. 3R dua) & 3EAfANT & 31T &1
AT ST BT, df 3R 3R & 3TYR W 31.03.2022 &I
3EAfT T ufd £1049.49 &M@ (31.03.2021 & — T1034.69
ar@) Bidr 3R 3k a¥ & T 3meafa #T 3T 214.88 oM@
(RAoe a¥ — T 11.28 oIM@) Bl

fecguly — 39. FIfT Uedt & UdEIRIoT

Raiféar texursae - g fhewr Rerw fAora fafaes.
UHE GdU Hifdr

In the absence of virtual certainty supported by convincing
evidence that future taxable profit will be available to get setoff
of carried forward business loss, the company has stopped
recognizing the deferred tax income since 01.04.2019. The
deferred tax assets as disclosed above is based on the temporary
differences as on 31.03.2019. Had the company accounted
deferred tax income, the deferred tax assets as on 31.03.2022
based on the temporary differences would had been % 1049.49
lakhs (as on 31.03.2021 - ¥ 1034.61 lakhs) and the deferred tax
income for the year would had been % 14.88 lakhs (previous year
-3 11.28 lakhs).

Note — 39. Related Party Disclosures

Reporting Enterprise — National Film Development Corporation
Ltd.

Key Management Personnel

A g AT gaey A2k (11.12.2021 @) Mr. Ravinder Bhakar | Managing Director (from 11.12.2021)
Uay fAere (11.12.2020 @ Ms. Dhanoreet Kaur Managing Director (11.12.2020 —

T e B 10.12.2021 @) -ohanp 10.12.2021)

A .. Ui e afa Mr. E. J. Paul Company Secretary

Hag Uell & @Y Jdaed &1 feRor Y B vug-18 & 3iada
3TIRTF & —

UHE JaU Pt

Name of the Director

Transactions with the Related Parties as required by AS-18 is

given below — )
orar #
T in lakhs

Key Management Personnel

e & HT

Nature of

Transaction Al

2020-21
T

A S ufe Mr. E J Paul ;
3 Gy Sy uREf@E Remuneration 24.65 22.77
. o &
feogoft - 40. 37 gfa A Note — 40. Earnings per Share 2 in lakhs

Particulars 2021-22 2020-21
. § Net Profit/(Loss) attributable to Equity
SfFacT YRG! &1 e Yea e/ (@) Shareholders (% in lakhs) (eriehes] 64.08
2('17’7 & ';%p;r sfFady ATy Hr 9T 3Ea 4. {é(::g;\ted Average No. of Equity Shares for Basic 4530985 4539985
F fov sFady ud v 9T 3ga @, | Weighted Average No. of Equity Shares for

E(Ig?{»il : Diluted (EPS) 45,39,985 | 45,39,985
AW & 3ifhd Hed Nominal Value of Share (%) 100 100

= Equity Per Share — Basic (%) 14.85 1.41

P T - FA

ufa IR 3 - aqPpd Earnings Per Share — Diluted (%) (14.85) 1.41
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fecagoft — 41. AT & aRHfAe o1 faaor

Aes (faa) — aisfas

Remuneration of Director (Finance) = =

Note — 41. Particulars of Directors

. Tomar A
Remuneration

g in lakhs

2021-22 2020-21

Particulars

ST &l 372AETT

Contribution to EPF — _

fecqoft — 42. @udsT Tae 2013 & WREMFT 5
(i)(m), (viii) b,5 (vii) 5 eand 5 (A) (j) &
fRIgger 3 & Ure 2 & graurEt & e HfAkd
AT, STEl dh 3ugh .

Note — 42. Additional information pursuant to the
provisions of paragraphs 5(i)(m),5(viii) b,5 (viii)
e and 5 (A) (j)of the part Il of Schedule Il to the
Companies Act, 2013 to the extent applicable.

i) qd dIfo #7¢

i) Prior Period Items

Particulars

Fomar &
T in lakhs

2021-22 2020-21

qd dlfe 3 Prior Period Income 0.03 0.40
t@ Fiford g Prior Period Expenses 28.87 8.37
Qaar c@ Ay 3/ () Net Prior Period Income/(Expenses) (28.84) (7.97)
' orar H
i) fagel a1 A 3 ii) Earnings in Foreign Exchange Z in lakhs

FEGHT /3SR W AT 3MehetaT TH3MNR

2021-22 2020-21

Particulars

Export on goods/rights calculated on FOB basis 115.27 60.44
IMUR @R fhar I > e ¢
. T omar &
iii) fagel qar A @9 iii) Expenditure in Foreign Currency % in lakhs

2021-22

Particulars

el amaTe /gefar g Foreign Tours/Participation Exp/Mentor Fees 147.92 39.93
. Zorar H
iv) or@r giafet o1 T iv) Payment to Auditors Z in lakhs

Particulars 2021-22
orET gdierur hr B Audit Fees 4.50 4.50
B W@ gdegor Hr Frg Tax Audit Fees 1.00 1.00

B & T G 3N GHRT FAOT @ U UF 17.5.2019
HIAR, FeTA W 4 A7 39 T, qf afa, gaen 3R
TR HATGT Bl ALTEY & 7 A fAgh ¥ & Ay & &

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Note — 43.

As per MOU signed between Doordarshan and NFDC,
Doordarshan had been sourcing films from NFDC for telecast
on DD-1 and DD India since 1980 to 2008. There were certain
deductions made by Doordarshan from the amounts due to
NFDC. Attempts have been made to recover the amounts due
and necessary documents were also shared with DD as per
their requirement. Since both the media units, i.e. Doordarshan
& NFDC are under the administrative control of Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, it was decided to resolve the issues
through arbitration. The Ministry of Information & Broadcasting
vide letter dated 17.05.2019 informed that the competent
authority has approved the appointment of Shri Ajay Mittal, ex-
Secretary, M/o 1&B as sole arbitrator to resolve the long pending
dispute.

47th Annual Report 2021-22
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afts 3Py 3ufeya 9. veh iem o=t &
I & 6 Qi g T Gy d&H 3R g iy F gFEeEd
3R 3R gAY W Auer & O UEie gEdds &1 e -
Uar &Y. TATRSET & A

gafaa G TRIE T forer
# fREafadl @ g W & v iy F uAd T3
fopam 3R @t 3maeTe cEaRe Y oo
NI gran, arere A ufaar, agfordr o faeRer
FRAPR 8T H 3T Taaa MidAaT .

TE ATHT T doh & dIg AT @iy,
ngw?ﬁasmmﬁ%mmwmm?gm
WM AW e & -

1.%m$mammaﬂ@mmwmm

2. ACTEYAT H YA FRaT ST TR, IfE Werye Auer
T T ¥

3q wau #, 35N, qIadd F wgd dfa (herd) Fgaar 3R
JOROT FATT 3R g fAcUd, TausEsiit & Iy Jdsk 2020
& Ugl TAE A TH Job dI. AR Seeia g @fad =t A Sea
T STog UATHRERIT & ATY &l el &l TATHA 1. 37d: huar
& 3FAE ¥ 6 g8 AHA B forar smeon 3R gRede
¥ 7563.65 oI & T A & ToIT PS UaUTH 3TATh Aer
HATAT ST,

cTUuil — 44,

HUA T @ AT F HFAR, IN-THR GAGRT & FI9 # 3
a§ ¥ 3 gHT A g fRE o mor & fow aRiew ik
wigey o1 & fow Aafdd 3w & §U # uraar. $o AR
Ut ¥ 6,240.52 oM@ H AR AHET/UAESE FAAed F
Hafa T 4,317.51 @ &Y TRA & e AT & 3 F AR
3 a§ @ 3¥p & 3afy & v gerr § 30 Fuah g sRa
AT ST GebeT &.

dre — 46.

TATHSE 4 A A J9red g1 ARG Roewr “duray” &
Fe-fadAor & fow o a¥ 2018-19 ¥ 2021-2022 & FIAT
3R JAROT FAE™, F% el & 23,737.70 or@ 3R fag av
2020-21 & eI Rhed e A9 (avameer) ¥ 1,784.25
arg grd fhU A, gEAr 3R UHROT FAEE, ART WHR AR
o e, diued Nufcasd, oy War [atar § 3k
TATHSAT 3R HewS, aivaeer 3@ fhed & FRIAR [aATar
T, TAURST 3 T 4,026.68 oG @ WU gof [pAT & 3R fhed
Y F ded Sedcl b & H gHDT Gorrar frar 2w B

474t T RO 2021-22

Thereafter, the CEO Prasar Bharati, convened a meeting on 5th
December 2019 wherein senior officers from NFDC and Prasar
Bharati were present. After a brief discussion,it was decided
that both the parties will sit together and reconcile outstanding
dues and exchange relevant documents for timely settlement.
Accordingly NFDC team had detailed discussion with concerned
officials of Film section DGDD and explained each and every
clause of MOU to resolve discrepancies in bills and payments
and also given all the required documents including revised
claim after reconciliation, copies of invoices, details of recoveries
and other documents in justification on same day.

The matter was submitted to the office of Hon’ble Secretary, MIB
after the joint meeting for kind information who pleased to note
that —

1. We should try to have an amicable settlement with PB

2. Arbitration should be exercised, in case amicable settlement
is not possible

In this connection DG Doordarshan had a meeting with JS (Films)
MIB & MD NFDC in first week of November 2020 and he assured
to resolve all pending issues with NFDC as early as possible.
Therefore Company expects that the matter will be resolved
hence no provision was considered necessary towards the
amounts of ¥ 563.65 lakhs due from Doordarshan.

Note — 44.

As per accounting policy of the company, provision for bad and
doubtful debt for any debts outstanding for more than 3 years
in respect to non-government debtors as regular practice. The
total trade receivables of ¥ 6,240.52 lakhs includes debtors for
a sum of ¥ 4,317.51 lakhs pertaining to government department/
administrative ministry and theses debtors are outstanding for
the period more than 3 years and may be considered good by
the company.

Note — 45.

Company has not written back the trade payables outstanding
for more than 3 years of ¥ 2,463.85 lakhs as the same are
pending payables against the corresponding receivable from the
government debtors. As per the work orders, as agreed by the
vendors, the payments are subject to realization from the end
customers.

Note — 46.

NFDC had received ¥ 3,737.70 lakhs from the Ministry of
Information & Broadcasting, New Delhi in the F.Y 2018-19 to
2021-2022 and ¥ 1,784.25 lakhs during FY 2020-21 from Film
Development Corporation (Bangladesh) for the co-production of
film “Bangabandhu” directed by Shri Shyam Benegal. The Ministry
of Information & Broadcasting, Govt of India and the Ministry of
Information, Government of People’s Republic of Bangladesh are
the Producers and NFDC and BFDC, Bangladesh are Executive
Producer for the said film. NFDC has booked an expenditure of ¥
4,026.68 lakhs and same has been disclosed as Inventory under
movie Bangabandhu.
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Note — 48.

The title deeds of all the immovable property owned by the
company are in the name of company except in case of Office
Premises at Sputnik with Gross Block % 2.77 lakhs as at March 31,
2022, whose title deeds are held in the name of earstwhile Film
Finance Corporation Limited, which was amalgamated with the
company w.e.f. April 11, 1980 and only share certificate is issued
in favour of the Company by the Housing Society. Similarly the
lease agreements in case of immovable property held as lesee
are also duly executed in the name of company.

Note — 49.

The Company does not hold any Benami property and there is
no proceedings initiated on pending against the Company for
holding any benami property under the Benami Transactions
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and the rules made
thereunder.

Note — 50.
The Company has not taken any borrowings from banks and/or
financial institutions.

Note — 51.
The Company has not been declared as wilful defaulter by any
bank or financial institutions or other lender.

Note — 52.

To the best of our knowledge the company has not entered
into any transactions with or have any closing balances of the
companies struck off under section 248 of the Companies Act,
2013 or Section 560 of the Companies Act, 1956.

Note — 53.

The Company does not have any charges or satisfaction which
are yet to be registered with the Registrar of Companies beyond
the statutory period.

Note — 54.
The Company does not have any downstream investment in any
other company.

Note — 55.

The company has not advanced or loaned or invested funds
(either borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding (whether
recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Intermediary shall —

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of

the Ultimate Beneficiaries;
The company has not received any fund from any person(s)
or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding Party) with
the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise)
that the company shall

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i) provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the
Ultimate Beneficiaries

Note — 56.
The company does not have any transaction, not recorded in the
books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as
income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income
Tax Act 1961.

Note — 57.
The Company has not traded or invested in the Crypto Currency
or Virtual Currency during the year.
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Note — 59.

Previous year figures have been re-classified to confirm with
current year presentation, wherever applicable.

Signature to Notes
Financial Statements

For C. B. Chhajed &
Co.,

Chartered Accountants
(FRN 101796W)

(C. P. Bhatia)

Partner

M. No. 045210

UDIN —
21045210AAAAFI2115

Place — Mumbai
Dated — 28.09.2022

For and on behalf of Board

Ravinder Bhakar Rajesh Kanna

Managing
Director
DIN No.
09452149

Director
DIN No. 08680883

Sumona Majumdar
Company Secretary
M. No. FCS 8043
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Qualified Opinion

We have audited the accompanying Financial Statements of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the “Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2022, the
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Statement of Cash Flows
for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements,
including a summary of significant accounting policies and other
explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us, except for the possible effects of the
matter described in the Basis of Qualified Opinion section of our
report, the aforesaid Financial Statements give the information
required by the Act in the manner so required and give a true and
fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at
March 31, 2022, its loss, and its cash flows for the year ended
on that date.

Basis for Qualified Opinion

(2) The Balances in Sundry Debtors, Loans and Advances,
Deposits and Current Liabilities including few balances in
respect of Income Tax, Service Tax and GST are subject to
confirmation, reconciliation and consequential adjustment,
if any, on the reconciliation. The financial impact, if any, is
unascertained. (Refer Note 26)

(b) No provision is made in respect of deposit of ¥ 30 Lacs
placed with three parties in 1991 which are secured against
mortgage of certain immovable properties. These parties
have not refunded the deposits and the relevant securities
are not liquidated. The Company has initiated arbitration
proceedings against the parties for recovery of deposits
and Arbitration awards have been made in favour of the
Company in March 2007 for two parties for recovery of
deposit of ¥ 18 Lacs, however still the payments have not
been recovered due to pending proceedings in High Court.
For the balance amount of ¥ 12 Lacs arbitration proceedings
are still continuing. (Refer Note No 35)

(c) As mentioned in Note 44, the company is making provision
for bad and doubtful debt for any debts outstanding for
more than 3 years, in respect to non-government debtors
as a regular practice. The total trade receivables of %
6240.52 Lakhs (net of provision) includes debtors for a sum
of ¥ 4317.51 Lakhs pertaining to government department/
agencies which are outstanding for the period more than 3
years and these were considered good by the company, and
for which no provision is being made; further, there is an
on-going dispute with Door-Darshan on recoverability (The
Central Government has appointed an arbitrator to resolve
the dispute) of dues, yet as a practice, no provision is being
made by the company. The facts that debts are outstanding
for more than 3 years, confirmations of receivables are not
available in most of the cases and there is no response from
government debtors to the reminders sent by the company;
raise a significant doubt on recoverability of such debts.
Therefore the company needs to adopt a policy for making
provisions in respect to such government debts and a realistic
presentation of recoverables should be made. In absence of
any concrete outcome of correspondence with such debtors,
so as to show the quantum and time by which such debts
shall be paid, we are unable to quantify the amount of such
provision to be made.
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(d) As mentioned in Note 45, the company’s total trade payables
of ¥ 5035.45 Lakhs include amounts outstanding beyond 3
years to the extent of ¥ 2463.85 Lakhs. As mentioned in the
aforesaid notes, these payables are corresponding to the
receivables from the end customers and thus for the reason
stated therein, the trade payables are not written back. In
absence of, any concrete evidence of recoverability of the
trade receivables from the end customers and quantum
thereof, we are unable to judge the posibility and quantum of
such payables and quantify the amount of such creditors to
be written back, if any.

(e) Advances received from Customers I 3255.65 Lakhs,
Advance for Production ¥ 2433.05 Lakhs and other advances
¥ 50.57 Lakhs as disclosed in Note 8 “Other current
liabilities” include several advances which are outstanding
beyond 1 year. Similarly advances recoverable in cash or
kind ¥ 1230.58 Lakhs and advances for production of films
184.97 Lakhs as disclosed in note 16 “Short term loans and
advances” also include receivables which are outstanding
beyond 1 year. As informed to us, these advances are in
respect of ongoing projects which are not yet completed,
however, the project-wise list of such advances are not
provided to us for verification. In absence of project wise
details and its reconciliation, we are unable to ascertain the
financial impact and quantify the amount of provision, if any.

(f) Note 16 short term loans and advances includes service tax/
GST paid which consists of GST paid on advances received
and GST input credit. During the year, the Company has
initiated the process of reconciliation of such GST input credit
with the GST Returns and mapped the outstanding GST
paid on advances against the advances received from the
customers. However, as mentioned in point (e) above, the
project-wise details of such advances are not made available
to us. In absence of complete details and reconciliation, we
are unable to ascertain the financial impact and quantify the
amount of provision, if any.

(g) As mentioned in Note 34, the Company has received
intimation from few Suppliers regarding their status under
the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act,
2006 (MSMED Act) and the amounts unpaid as at the year-
end to the micro and small enterprises as on 31-March-2022
is¥ 1365.00 lakhs. As per section 15 of MSMED Act, the buyer
shall make payment therefore on or before the date agreed
upon between him and the supplier in writing or, where there
is no agreement in this behalf, before the appointed day
which shall in no case exceed 45 days. In case of delayed
payments, the company is liable to pay compound interest
at three times the bank rate. As on 31-March-2022, the
trade payables towards such micro and small enterprises
outstanding beyond 45 days was amounting to ¥ 349.01
Lakhs and interest payable on such outstanding payables
till 31-March-2022 was ¥ 157.46 Lakhs. Further, in case of
payments during the year and previous year, there were
dealys beyond 45 days, on which also interest is payable
under the MSMED Act and the accumulated accrued interest
remaining unpaid as on 31-March-2022 was ¥ 385.36 Lakhs.
However, for the reason stated in the aforesaid note, the
Company has not made any provision for such interest in
the books.

Key Audit Matters

“Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional
judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Financial
Statements of the current period. These matters were addressed
in the context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole,
and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

We have determined that there are no key audit matters to
communicate in our report except for the matters described in
the Basis for Qualified Opinion section above.”

Responsibility of Management for the Financial
Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the
matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013
(“the Act”) with respect to the preparation and presentation of
these Financial Statements that give a true and fair view of the
financial position, financial performance, changes in equity and
cash flows of the Company in accordance with the accounting
principles generally accepted in India, including the Accounting
Standards specified under section 133 of the Act read with Rule
7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014. This responsibility
also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the
assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate
accounting policies; making judgements and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were
operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and
presentation of the Financial Statements that give a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the Financial Statements, management is
responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the
Company'’s financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the
Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the Financial Statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise
professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism
throughout the audit. We also —

+ ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the
Financial Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design
and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting
a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than
for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.
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+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to

the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)
(i) of the Companies Act, 2013, we are also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls.

+ Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used

and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

+ Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of

the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the
audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant
doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to
the related disclosures in the Financial Statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as
a going concern.

- Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of

the Financial Statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the Financial Statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair
presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance
regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and
timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including
any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify
during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a
statement that we have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and to communicate
with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and
where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements

3T Blefell dUT [AIHE IMATRAZ W

1. 3T 6 HET R AR gRT duahr ifafazsr oRafda
T HAMTAA, FFAT 143 P SUURT (1) P IHFAN TaTh
T, Ul (Jr@r udlethl i RUIE) 3T 2016 (T 3HEI)
& TIY H TH 3P A & REme 3 A 4 F sfeafaga
vt W 3rgelvdds U, Holdd & I® ©.

2. oter o6 T & 9rT 143 (3) # 30T ¥, & SUABGER
RUE pea & 6 -

1 Asrequired by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020
(“the Order”) issued by the Central Government of India in
terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give
in the Annexure “I”, a statement on the matters specified in
paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2 As required by section 143(3) of the Act, we report that —

a. we have sought and obtained all the information and
explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purpose of our audit;

b. in our opinion, proper books of account as required by law
have been kept by the Company so far as appears from our

. ST Pl H 3TaTd §, 3T €07 ¥ RIR G examination of those books;
W I . qE Wl B ST @ g I8 3 g
c. the Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and
7. 38 ROE & @y 98 goaud aur o a@fd & faeror the Cash Flow Statement dealt with by this Report are in
JAT Vehs UdTe T IIEAT &1, 3BT T8 Widl T ATHIET agreement with the books of account;
.
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ilm Development Corporation Limited

—

iv. (a)

except for the matter described in the Basis for Qualified
Opinion paragraph, in our opinion, the Balance Sheet,
Statement of Profit and Loss, and Cash Flow Statement
comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the
CompaniesAct, 1956 read with the General Circular 15/2013
dated 13th September 2013 of Ministry of Corporate Affairs
in respect of section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013;

the company is a Government Company as defined in
Section 2 (45) of the Companies Act, 2013 and vide
Notification No 463(E) dated June 5, 2015, the provisions
of Section 164(2) of the Act does not apply to the
Government Company. Accordingly, the question of any of
the directors being disqualified as on March 31, 2022 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2) of
the Act does not arise

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting of the Company and
the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our
separate report in “Annexure 1I”.

With respect to the other matters to be included in the
Auditor’'s Report in accordance with Rule 11 of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our
opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us —

(i) the Company has disclosed the impact of pending
litigations on its financial position in its Financial
Statements — Refer Note 25 to the Financial Statements;

(i) the Company did not have any long-term contracts
including derivative contracts for which there were any
material foreseeable losses

(iii) there were no amounts which were required to be

transferred to the Investor Education and Protection

Fund by the Company.

the management has represented that, to the best of
it'’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been advanced
or loaned or invested (either from borrowed funds
or share premium or any other sources or kind of
funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”),
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or
otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of
the company (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Benéeficiaries;

(b) the management has represented, that, to the best of
it'’s knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the
notes to the accounts, no funds have been received
by the company from any person(s) or entity(ies),
including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise,
that the company shall, whether, directly or indirectly,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified
in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and
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(c) basedonthe auditprocedures thathave been considered

reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to
believe that the representations under sub-clause (i)
and (ii) of Rule 11(e), as provided under (a) and (b)
above, contain any material misstatement.

. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend

during the year. Accordingly, reporting on compliance of
Section 123 as required in clause (f) of Rule 11 is not
applicable.

3. With respect to the directions issued by Comptroller and
Auditor-General of India under section 143(5) of the Act,
refer to our separate report in “Annexure 111"

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia (Partner)
Membership No. — 045210

T et famre Ao fafacs



TIdT ol qdreTet Hhr Rare
DT cJeldelch “I

I DI AT fAATHAD 3ageharst W Raie & Uy 1 & 34
fafar & wqe 4.

iy fhew Rew ey fRAfes (g o)

?ﬂﬁﬁ?r@@r% Wﬁw%w&ﬁfrw

Fr & oae g faavor, T e gufaar & Tafa o
onfdrer &, aREmuncas fear & Iy & ™ &

. FAN W A IR g & I FThR qAT TUERT &
FFER, HUAT B G, AT AR SYSONT B aY P

P AF W T 3T FURAT b AT STel HUAl Uh
m%wmaﬂmﬁmasmaﬁﬁﬁaa
favmfa frar arar §) Ry R & vofea Ra

ﬁg@iﬁﬁaﬁm%ﬁtmaﬁ&mmw
% (Tefld 2,76,539), 31 AT 2021 &HI, gl
el TBed 3158 qadd! thed Hgad Hrunee fofdes
F aF W E oEHr 1 3T 1980 P HUS F @Y
faer e fear s or 3R e arrsdr grT A%
R FIfEThche TATHSIAT & el H SIRY fohar m=m .

g, dUl o a§ & SN Ul FuRy, §IF 3R Sueor
(Fufe mrmm%a’m TS & %ﬂﬁ%ﬁ) 3rgar
maf:]aﬁ EFI'F]_HH%ZIEF?!

Q%?T%W.’:WEE(I)(?[ aﬁﬂsﬁvm?haua?agl

. 7T # 3R g & M AP qAT TIEROT H
HAR, Il Fufd dee Ay fdfager, 1988 3R

ded 9 Auat & aead e o dameh Fufy @
%asi%ltmq?hasmaﬁémaﬁmaﬁa

%aa § 42

2

2. 9§ & NI UdY gRT HUR iRl &1 Todel Hoama=
. BARY T # FeIOa A 3ugh E
Faud & foU gaud grRT Ui TS
gfrar 3fad & S @euld @ & ud®
et 10% a1 388 3fQs A gufa
A0 el dUT del @idi & arg

13 Jfaafaaan ag urg 718,

57
RN E
Eﬁ

:

:
7
!
:
;
3
3

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Annexure “I” To The
Independent Auditors’ Report

[Referred to in paragraph 1 of "Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date]

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the
“Company”)

1a.(i)

(i)

2a.

The Company has maintained proper records
showing full particulars including quantitative details
and situation of Property, plant and equipments on
the basis of available information.

The Company has maintained proper records showing
full particulars of Intangible assets on the basis of
available information.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Property, plant and
equipments of the Company have been physically
verified by the management during the year and no
material discrepancies between the book records and
the physical inventory have been noticed. In our opinion,
the frequency of verification is reasonable.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the title deeds of immovable
properties (other than properties where the company is
a lesee and the lease agreements are duly executed in
favour of the lesee) disclosed in the financial statements
are held in the name of the company except in case of
Office Premises at Sputnik with Gross Block ¥ 2,76,539
as at March 31, 2021, whose title deeds are held in the
name of earstwhile Film Finance Corporation Limited,
which was amalgamated with the company w.e.f. April
11, 1980 and only share certificate is issued in favour of
the Company by the Housing Society.

. The Company has not revalued its Property, plant and

equipment (including right to use assets) or intangible
assets during the year. Accordingly, clause (i)(d) of
paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company for the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, there are no proceedings
initiated or pending against the Company for holding
any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami
Property Transactions Act, 1988 and the rules made
thereunder.

The inventory has been physically verified by the
management during the year. In our opinion, the
frequency of verification is reasonable and the coverage
and procedure adopted by the management for physical
verification is appropriate. No discrepancies were
noticed on physical verification of inventory which were
10% or more in aggregate for each class of inventory.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not taken/
renewed any working capital limit. Accordingly, clause
(i) (b) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company for the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, during the year, the Company
has not made investments, provided guarantee or
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7a.

security or granted any loans or advances in the nature
of loan, secured or unsecured, to companies, firms,
limited liability partnerships or other parties. Accordingly,
clauses (iii)(a) to (iii)(f) of paragraph 3 of the Order are
not applicable to the Company for the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not made
any investments or given any loans or provided any
guarantees or securities to the parties covered under
section 185 and 186 of the Act. Accordingly clause
(iv) of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the
company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted
any deposits from the public. Accordingly clause (v)
of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the
company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Central Government
of India has not prescribed the maintenance of cost
records under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act
for any of the products of the Company. Accordingly,
clause (vi) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable
to the Company for the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company is generally regular in
depositing the undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Service tax, provident fund, employees’
state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, duty
of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
other material statutory dues as applicable with the
appropriate authorities.

According to information and explanation given to us, no
undisputed amounts payable in respect of Goods and
Service tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise
duty, value added tax, cess and other material statutory
dues were in arrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period
of more than six months from the date they became
payable.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the particulars of dues of Goods and
Service tax, provident fund, employees’ state insurance,
income-tax, sales-tax, service tax, customs duty, excise
duty, value added tax and cess as on Balance Sheet
Date which have not been deposited on account of a
dispute, are as follows —

160.65 offH

a¥§ 2012-13 AT, [AFIS 3T AT

Name of the Statute

Nature of Dues Amount

Period to which the amount

Forum where the dispute is

Income Tax Act

Income tax % 160.65 Lakhs

relates
A.Y. 2012-13

pending
Hon’ble Bombay High Court

12

474t T RO 2021-22

T et famre Ao fafacs



9%h.

10h.

1.

Fhe
i
i
74

EC T
§i%%
4% gwg%

Oy

<)
7

A

1
g
i
g%a

2 Bggayl

o g st
N
7

R

National Film Development Corporation Limited

9a.

10a.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as
income in the books of account, in the tax assessments
under the Income-tax Act, 1961 as income during the
year.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not defaulted in
repayment of dues to any financial institution or bank or
Government or debenture holders.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not been declared
as wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or
government or government authority.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the
Company examined by us, the Company has not taken
any term loan during the year. Accordingly, clause (ix)
(c) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to the
Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the company, we report
that no funds raised on short-term basis have been used
for long-term purposes by the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, and on an overall examination
of the financial statements of the company, we report
that the company has not taken any funds from any
entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations
of its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures.
Accordingly, clause (ix)(e) of paragraph 3 of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, we report that the company has not
raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries, joint ventures or associate
companies. Accordingly, clause (ix)(f) of paragraph 3 of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not raised money by
way of initial public offer or further public offer or debt
instruments. Accordingly, clause (x)(a) of paragraph 3 of
the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and the records of the Company
examined by us, the Company has not made any
preferential allotment or private placement of shares or
fully, partially or optionally convertible debentures during
the year. Accordingly, clause (x)(b) of paragraph 3 of the
order is not applicable to the company.

. In our opinion and according to the information and

explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees
has been noticed or reported during the course of our
audit.
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12.

13.

14a.

15.

16a.

17.

18.

According to the information and explanations given
to us, no report under sub-section (12) of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by the
auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under Rule 13 of
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the
Central Government.

As represented to us by the management, there are
no whistle blower complaints received by the company
during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company is not a nidhi
company. Accordingly, clause (xii)(a) to (xii)(c) of
paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, transactions with the
related parties are in compliance with sections 177
and 188 of the Act where applicable and details of
such transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting
standards.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us and based on our examination
of the records of the Company, the company has an
internal audit system commensurate with the size and
nature of its business.

We have considered the internal audit reports of the
company issued till date, for the period under audit.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the company has not entered
into any non-cash transactions with its directors or
persons connected with its directors during the year and
hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not required to
be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank
of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause (xvi)(a) and (xvi)
(b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the
company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company is not a Core
Investment Company as defined in the Core Investment
Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2016.
Accordingly, clause (xvi)(c) of paragraph 3 of the order
is not applicable to the company.

In our opinion and according to the information and
explanations given to us, the Company does not
have any Core Investment Company within its group.
Accordingly, clause (xvi)(d) of paragraph 3 of the order
is not applicable to the company.

The Company has incurred cash losses of ¥ 575.62 Lacs
in the financial year covered under audit. However it had
not incurred any cash loss in the immediately preceding
financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory
auditors during the year and accordingly clause (xviii)
of paragraph 3 of the order is not applicable to the
company.
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19. & &I 78 ARy 3R TUEeIoT & T B 19. According to the information and explanations given
, W @ au forim gufaf & # to us and on the basis of the financial ratios, ageing
afrat 3k T eaeiREt & F YR and expected dates of realization of financial assets
W, O Aot & ary 3= mﬂ;,;%n?%gmﬁ Fza and payment of financial liabilities, other information
IR yGYUaT F EART AT At 3R AIaEdt @ accompanying the financial statements, our knowledge
AN B a1l TGl BT EHR ST P HUR W, AR of the Board of Directors and management plans and
T H B A& 3 &, e = R @ S based on our examination of the evidence supporting
¥ 5 3ifee ROIE & atE & FE o T the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention,
yfafdgar Algg §, g8 duer @T’% o A o oy which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty
FlSlg 31U ARt A @ AR F garH A & 3R exists as on the date of the audit report that company
ST goi uF Hr adg T v a¥ & 39T F i is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the
37 ¥ date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a
period of one year from the balance sheet date.
eTelifen oS _Zlﬂ'%‘-'l'éﬂT We, however, state that this is not an assurance as
& 1%{13 ﬁﬁaz@ qg Eg{?ﬁﬁﬁ Fed Egr c{%ﬁ AT to the future viability of the company. We further state
AifEar 37t ROE 6 afiw g & gzat W 3maRa that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date
T3 e ol B RS & ¥ IR A & BS of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee
EGERE] RCGACE] H adg T e gf H 3T F nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a
MR T i arell I AT T Hhuedl gRT oa o period of one year from the balance sheet date, will get
3T g9 W Aues fear srwen discharged by the company as and when they fall due.”
20. AT @ A AR o & 1 SeEery 3R Eusieor 20. In our opinion and according to the information and
& . 3fRfaTs & arT 135 "@ioRe Ao explanations given to us, the provisions of Section 135
ﬁqﬁaﬁg.. ¥ yrgeTa Fue ux S T8 B ¥ Fife “Corporate Social Responsibility” of the Act does not
IRIF T & sfedf@a Aaes ‘:3 o & : apply to the company since the criteria mentioned in the
e b W 3 & @ (xx)(a) 3R (xx)(b) m aforesaid section are not fulfilled. Accordingly, clause
ClIoGREGES (xx)(a) and (xx)(b) of paragraph 3 of the order are not
applicable to the company.
.. oes U3 &. For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
TS JIWRR Chartered Accountants
T T ISR ek — THRTA 101796W Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W
U - HIS gr.dr.enfear (@EeRr) C. P. Bhatia (Partner)
ICGIC FeEEgdr d. — 045210 Place — Mumbai Membership No. — 045210
28.09.2022 UDIN — 22045210AAVWMC2360 Dated — 28.09.2022 UDIN — 22045210AAVWMC2360

National Film Development Corporation Limited 47th Annual Report 2021-22 115



TqAT or@r gdietel dr Rure
Pl 3iceldcdsd “|I”

3T T AATHAG 3MaTharst W RAE & W 2 (TH)
& a0 A & T &

{dT H,HGEII0T
TE fhed faera Ao fofaes

U & IFAATT 2013 (T Tae) & URT 143 & Folel (i) &
3T GRT 3 & 3gdid 3die fadig Jg=on w Ruie.

TH TE oA fahrd 9T (g uell) & Hordel oy aehedl
&1 or@r dieTor fhar § Sidd & 31 AT 2022 @ JAT 36
faf & Fomd @ are a¥ & oAU, AH-FA G FAT b
yare faavor, A1 & Aecaqol o At dUr 3T AredeH D
FIAATHT BT GRILT o nfdAe T

3ARe fod @30 W gaye &1 aidca

T Y, STEd GrEE a1 e @ Scled
AT &, duar 1 foxira Rufa, g Ao qur
Uehg TTE T URET 3 oWl A &b 3w
opar T @ ST Seo@ Huer JNRARIH 2013 & 3
fopar I ©.

@ UI&Thi Bl SIfdcd

TART giffca U & 3aRe A FEFen w fada Raféar
b G99 # AR AWl e W T Uehe Hiel §. g [
Rafear o 3rgar or@r udietor 3iifde 3% Seadl WIS
delew & foem A Aca (Mesw Alcd) F umaaEr 3R
Fuar AT 2013 & 143(10) URT &F 3 uiRa forar
IAT ¥, STl do d 3dRe i f@I=en & oor aligur
S Bl & AT IMSHTHE gRT IR R I §. or@r udieqor &

=LY 3 HPEecH
T ¥ d Ags dur R fAd

.
.
3

Hareled GHTGRMTAT ST G871 AR HedicheT :
gRRaT o Tdieth & hee W AR wd ¥, e

116 4781 arfifes RO 2021-22

Annexure “II” To The
Independent Auditor’s Report

“[Referred to in paragraph 2(f) of “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements”of our report of even date]”

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the “Company”)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-
section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial
reporting of National Film Development Corporation Limited (“the
Company”) as of March 31, 2022 in conjunction with our audit of
the financial statements of the Company for the year ended on
that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal
Financial Controls

The Company’s management is responsible for establishing
and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include
the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls that were operating effectively for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adherence to company’s policies, the safeguarding of
its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the
timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required
under the Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s
internal financial controls over financial reporting based on our
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing,
issued by ICAl and deemed to be prescribed under section
143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit
of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute
of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the
Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements
and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls
operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence
about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit
of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement,
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of
the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
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National Film Development Corporation Limited

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the
Company’s internal financial controls system over financial
reporting.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over
Financial Reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies
and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2)
provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial
Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls
over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion
or improper management override of controls, material
misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are
subject to the risk that the internal financial control over financial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or
procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects,
an adequate internal financial controls system over financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2022, based
on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established
by the Company considering the essential components of internal
control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India.

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia (Partner)

Place — Mumbai Membership No. — 045210
Dated —28.09.2022 UDIN —22045210AAVWMC2360
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Annexure “lII” To The
Independent Auditor’s Report

“[Referred to in paragraph 3 of “Report on other legal and
regulatory requirements” of our report of even date]”

To the members of
National Film Development Corporation Limited (the
“Company”)

Report on the Directions issued by Comptroller and Auditor-
General of India under sub-section (5) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

Based on the verification of records of the Company and based
on information and explanation given to us, we give below a
report on the directions issued by the Comptroller and Auditor-
General of India for F.Y. 2021-22 in terms of Section 143(5) of
the Act

Areas to be examined Observation/Finding

1

Whether the company
has system in place to
process all the accounting
transaction through

IT system? If yes, the
implication of processing
of accounting transaction
outside IT system on the
integrity of the accounts
along with the financial
implication, if any, may be

In our opinion and according
to the information and
explanations given to

us, system is in place to
process all major accounting
transaction through IT
system. However, we were
given to understand that
there are no accounting
transactions outside IT
system, therefore, it does

P TT a?r g=ar stated. not affect the integrity of the
statement of accounts.
SRR 2 | Whether there is any “According to the
2 %ﬁg é’rﬂiuméla amha?} m N waﬁ%?ﬂ_q restructuring of an existing | information and
ROl /aTS IS @ HUA | G b SR Rear o loan or cases of waiver/ explanations given to us, no
ERT HOT 37eT o Y U & EFﬁGET RO &l W a7 write off of debts/loans/ restructuring of any existing
FRUT DT &/ICCTIS 21T | FOT/FHUT/SATST B P interest etc. made by a loan or any waiver/write off
S o ﬁﬁ"r AHA BT e/ace WY # S @ lender to the company due | of debts/loans/interest was
fpar T Al B € e o . to the company’s inability done during the financial
o ar 3ae i e to repay the loan? If yes, year.
&1 freRor afaw. (afy SES 37T HUAT FOT the financial impact may be
RUTETAT Teh TR HU | caaarg & i a8 & stated. (In case, lender is Further, the Company, being
¥ ar uE A&y HoeEr ik T HOTEET a Government Company, a Government Company,
FUAT & TARE orET ¥ w T HF I ther; thisldi;ection is also ibsnot involvzd in Ier:jdingl;
applicable for statutory usiness and accordingly,
g)ﬁiﬂiﬁ  fow @ e e e “Tef 'E‘?IT'W ¢ auditor of lender company). | the clause as a lender, is not
applicable to the company.”
3 | T FAI/ T TRt & | dudy few ETr 3 | Whether funds received/ The Company is engaged

g Arorar3it & forw urg
% & fagd aur et
& 31360 3RT Repisd
M@ IS ¥ O At &

T AT AT B, SeIhr | Rhed gadY T garel
faaror ifSw. PIAT DT 3] TelTer
S B ot AT ©

receivable for specific
schemes from central/
state agencies were
properly accounted for/
utilized as per its terms and
conditions? List the cases
of deviation.

in production, distribution,
development and promotion
of films, including feature
and audio-visual films,
media campaigns and film
facilitation office.
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The Film Facilitation

Office of the company has
received the fund under
the scheme of “Production
of films in various Indian
languages” from The
Ministry of Information and
Broadcasting for production
of films. However, it was
observed that the fund
received by the company
under the said scheme
was properly accounted

for by the company in
accordance with the terms
and conditions specified by
The Ministry of Information
and Broadcasting.

@ oeE g @.
A AWIHR
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U — HIg o dr.anfear (AEieR)

eeTiep — HSEIAT F. — 045210
28.09.2022 UDIN — 22045210AAVWMC2360

National Film Development Corporation Limited

Place — Mumbai

For C. B. Chhajed & Co.
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No. — FRN101796W

C. P. Bhatia (Partner)
Membership No. — 045210

Dated — 28.09.2022 UDIN — 22045210AAVWMC2360
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Comments of The Comptroller
And Auditor General of India
Under Section 143(6) (B) of The
Companies Act, 2013 on The
Financial Statements of National
Film Development Corporation
Limited For The Year Ended 31
March 2022

The preparation of financial statements of National Film
Development Corporation Limited for the period ended 31
March 2022 in accordance with the financial reporting framework
prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the
responsibility of the management of the company. The statutory
auditor appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India
under section 139(5) of the Act is responsible for expressing
opinion on the financial statements under section 143 of the Act,
based on independent audit in accordance with the standards
on auditing prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act. This is
stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated
28.09.2022.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have
decided not to conduct the supplementary audit of the financial
statements of National Film Development Corporation
Limited for the year ended 31 March 2022 under section 143
(6) (a) of the Act.

For and on behalf of the
Comptroller & Auditor General of India

Rajiv Kumar Pandey
Director General of Audit
(Central Expenditure)

Place — New Delhi
Date — 11.11.2022
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